
For information about the Workforce Development Board of Ventura County, go to workforceventuracounty.org
WDBVC Meeting 04.25.19 Page 1 of 4

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF VENTURA COUNTY

Thursday, April 25, 2019

8:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m.

Ventura County Office of Education

5100 Adolfo Road (Salon C), Camarillo

MEETING AGENDA

8:00 a.m. 1.0 CALL TO ORDER AND AGENDA REVIEW Gregory Liu

8:05 a.m. 2.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS

Procedure: The public is welcome to comment. Public comment cards are available at
the meeting sign-in table. All comments not related to items on the agenda may be
made at the beginning of the meeting only.

Gregory Liu

8:10 a.m. 3.0 WDB CHAIR COMMENTS

 WDB Members Recognition and Appreciation
Greg Van Ness

Gregory Liu

8:15 a.m. 4.0 CONSENT ITEMS

4.1 Approve Workforce Development Board Minutes: February 28, 2019

4.2 Receive and File: WDB Committee Reports

4.3 Receive and File: 2017-2018 Year-End Reviews

Gregory Liu

8:25 a.m. 5.0 ACTION ITEMS Gregory Liu

5.1 Recommendation that the Workforce Development Board of Ventura
County (WDB) Approve and Recommend to the Board of
Supervisors Approval of the Ventura County Workforce Innovation
and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Regional and Local Workforce
Development Plans Update for Program Years 2017-2021 – Two
Year Modifications



For information about the Workforce Development Board of Ventura County, go to workforceventuracounty.org
WDBVC Meeting 04.25.19 Page 2 of 4

5.2 Recommendation that Workforce Development Board of Ventura
County (WDB) Approve a Contract with the Economic Development
Collaborative (EDC), to Provide Business Retention – Layoff
Aversion Services from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, in an
Amount not to exceed $95,000 in WIOA Funds

5.3 Recommendation that the Workforce Development Board of Ventura
County (WDB) Approve the Obligation of $90,000 in PY 2019-2020,
California Workforce Development Board (CWDB) Regional Plan
Implementation Funds to the Economic Development Collaborative,
to Augment and Support Existing Local Economic Development
Efforts Related to Business Retention and Layoff Aversion Services
As Defined by the CWDB Implementation Design

5.4 Recommendation that the Workforce Development Board of Ventura
County (WDB) Approve the Option Term One (July 1, 2018 through
June 30, 2019) of Contracts dated June 20, 2017 to Provide
Comprehensive Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA)
Youth Services in the Amounts not to Exceed $604,000 for the Boys
and Girls Club of Greater Oxnard and Port Hueneme, and Amounts
not to Exceed $604,000 for PathPoint

5.5 Recommendation that the Workforce Development Board of Ventura
County (WDB) Approve the Renewal of a Contract with theAgency to
Provide Marketing and Public Relations Services to the WDB from
July 1, 2019, through June 30, 2020 in an Amount Not to Exceed
$150,000, in WIOA Core Funds

5.6 Recommendation that the Workforce Development Board of Ventura
County (WDB) Recommend that the Ventura County Board of
Supervisors Approve the Submission of the Application for
Subsequent Local Area Designation and Local Board Recertification
Request for Program Years 2019-2021 for the Local Workforce
Development Area, Ventura County, to the California Workforce
Development Board

9:00 a.m. 6.0 PRESENTATION

Port of Hueneme Project Labor Agreement

Christina Birdsey, Chief Operating Officer, Port of Hueneme
Tony Skinner, President/Business Representative,

Tri-Counties Building & Construction Trades Council

Gregory Liu



For information about the Workforce Development Board of Ventura County, go to workforceventuracounty.org
WDBVC Meeting 04.25.19 Page 3 of 4

9:20 a.m. 7.0 PRESENTATION

CalJOBS Website Local Ventura County Portal

Nancy Ambriz, WIOA Programs
Maria Lopez, WIOA Programs

Human Services Agency, Adult & Family Services Department

Gregory Liu

9:30 a.m. 8.0 APPOINTMENT OF AD-HOC COMMITTEE Gregory Liu

9:35 a.m. 9.0 WIOA IMPLEMENTATION Gregory Liu

 WDB Finance and Resource Development Committee to begin July
1, 2019

 WDB/WIOA Grants Update

- English Language Learner Co-Enrollment Pilot Program
Grant Application

- Prison to Employment

 Update: WDB State Requirements

Due May 1, 2019 (Local Board Chair Signature Required)

 AJCC Certification for Affiliate

Due May 31, 2019 (CLEO Signature Required)

 Subsequent Designation and Local Board Recertification

Due June 30, 2019 (CLEO Signature Required)

 AJCC One Stop Operator Selection
 Career Services Provider
 MOU Phase I (Comprehensive, Affiliate)
 MOU Phase II (Comprehensive, Affiliate)

9:45 a.m. 10.0 PERSPECTIVEES FROM WASHINGTON, D.C.

National Association of Workforce Boards Forum 2019

Capitol Hill Meetings

Gregory Liu
Tracy Perez
Rebecca Evans

9:50 a.m. 11.0 WDB ADMINISTRATION UPDATES

 CWA Day at the Capitol and Board of Director’s Meeting
(Sacramento)

 Summer at the County – Interns for WDB Administration

 Meeting with Congressman Salud Carbajal at AJCC RiverPark

 WDB Administration Manager Position Update

 Human Center Design for the AJCC Resource Center

Rebecca Evans



For information about the Workforce Development Board of Ventura County, go to workforceventuracounty.org
WDBVC Meeting 04.25.19 Page 4 of 4

 On the Calendar

California Workforce Association Conferences:

- May 15-17 - WORKCON 2019, Orange County CA

- September 3-5 - Meeting of the Minds in Monterey
Conference, Monterey CA

 Next WDB Meeting: Annual & Election of Officers
June 6, 2019 (8:00 a.m.-10:00 a.m.)
Ventura County Office of Education
5100 Adolfo Road (Salon C), Camarillo

Gregory Liu

9:55 a.m. 12.0 WDB MEMBER COMMENTS WDB Members

10:00 a.m. 13.0 ADJOURNMENT Gregory Liu

Individuals who require accommodations for their disabilities (including interpreters and alternate formats) are requested to contact the
Workforce Development Board of Ventura County staff at (805) 477-5306, at least five days prior to the meeting. TTY line: 1-800-735-2922.



WDB Meeting 02.28.19 Page 1 of 6

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF VENTURA COUNTY

MEETING MINUTES

February 28, 2019
Ventura County Office of Education (Salon C)

5100 Adolfo Road, Camarillo CA

WDB Members Present

Gregory Liu, WDB Chair Kathy Harner Rosa Serrato
Tracy Perez, WDB Vice Chair Captain Douglas King Bruce Stenslie
Vic Anselmo Dona Toteva Lacayo Jesus Torres
Greg Barnes Anthony Mireles Richard D. Trogman
Jesse Cuevas Bill Pratt Greg Van Ness
Victor Dollar Roger Rice Stephen Yeoh
Greg Gillespie Alex Rivera Celina Zacarias
Cindy Guenette Patty Schulz

WDB Members Absent

Brian Gabler Marilyn Jansen Tony Skinner
Jeremy Goldberg Victoria Jump Peter Zierhut
Charles Harrington Jaime Mata

WDB Administration Staff

Rebecca Evans, Executive Director Patricia Duffy Patrick Newburn
Talia Barrera Tracy Johnson Ma.Odezza Robite

Guests

Sabrina Anderson County of Ventura

Emily Barany VISIONALITY

M. Barber MJB

Ken Barrow Human Services Agency, Contracts Unit

Mike Bastine College of the Canyons

Rebecca Chandler Ventura County Community College District

Amanda Conroy VISIONALITY

Marcee Davis Representative, Congresswoman Julia Brownley Office

Dr. Penelope De Leon Oxnard Union High School

Jenna Dittmar VISIONALITY

Jim D. Faul The Altum Group

William Foley Health Care Agency

Dave Fleisch Ventura County Civic Alliance

Gill Johnson Ambulatory Care

Adriana Gonzalez Health Care Agency

Sally Harrison County of Ventura

Heidi Hayes theAgency

Juliet Herman VC Innovates

Yvonne Jonason Employment Training Panel

Dr. Cheryl Lambing Health Care Agency



WDB Meeting 02.28.19 Page 2 of 6

Byron Lindros Former Workforce Development Board Member

Melissa Livingston County of Ventura, Human Services Agency

Kathy Long Health Care Foundation for Ventura County

Monica Maine County of Ventura

Oliver Malcolm California Lutheran University

David Maron Ventura County Civic Alliance

Tiffany Morse VC Innovates

Laura Martinez Ventura Pacific

Ray Najera United Staffing Associates

Dave Norman City of Camarillo

Irene Ornelas College of the Canyons

Sim Tang Paradis Health Care Foundation for Ventura County

Brandon Parish Aguilar Thomas Consulting, LLC
Mike Powers County of Ventura
Patty Quiroz Office of Senator Hannah-Beth Jackson
Eileen Rohlfing Employment Development Department, Regional Advisor
Mary Anne Rooney Linked Learning/ Ventura County Civic Alliance
Jessica Ruiz County of Ventura
Laura Sharpe Health Care Foundation
Eric Sonstegard Oxnard Police Department
Erica Spicer Ventura County Office of Education, Career Education Center
Paul Stamper County of Ventura
Karen Swanson Department of Rehabilitation
Teresa Telles Oxnard Union High School District
Amy Towner Health Care Foundation for Ventura County
Carolina Ugarte VC Innovates
Carolyn Vang-Walker Ventura Adult & Continuing Education
Scott Whitney Oxnard Police Department
Alexandria Wright Ventura County Community College District

1.0 CALL TO ORDER AND AGENDA REVIEW

WDB Chair Gregory Liu called the meeting to order at 8:11 a.m. No changes were made to the
agenda.

2.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public comments.

3.0 WDB CHAIR’S COMMENTS

Chairman Gregory Liu welcomed special guests and new WDB member Rosa Serrato Human
Resources Manager, Corporate Human Resources Business Partner, Reiter Affiliated Companies. In
Oxnard, CA. Ms. Serrato was appointed to the WDB February 2019 representing the Business
category. Reiter Affiliated Companies has been in the agriculture and farming business since 1868.

Chairman Liu welcomed and introduced new WDB Executive Director, Rebecca Evans to the board.
Rebecca was hired mid-December 2018 and has been transitioning into the role as executive director
in January. Ms. Evans has attended the last two executive committee meetings since her arrival.

Ms. Evans informed the board the WDB Administration has now moved into the RiverPark AJCC at
2901 N. Ventura Road, Oxnard and welcomes members to visit. Her mission in coming into this new



WDB Meeting 02.28.19 Page 3 of 6

role is to be a part of an important transformation as she looks to fulfill the strategic plan of the WDB
and strengthen the goal of increasing apprenticeship opportunities within the community. Ms. Evans
sees the WDB as a key part of supporting the local economy and for residence and future generation
of Ventura County, to get the education and training they need to secure jobs if they want to continue
to live in the county. Ms. Evans expressed having a ready and trained workforce that can achieve
their education goals locally, will meet the needs of businesses and employers throughout the county
will help the local economy and quality of life of residents in the region.

WDB Chair Gregory Liu expressed appreciation on behalf of the board to Melissa Livingston, Chief
Deputy Director of the Human Services Agency for filling the role of WDB Interim Executive Director
for the Board over the past two years.

Chairman Liu acknowledged and expressed appreciated on behalf of the WDB to outgoing members
James (Jim) D. Faul, Byron Lindros, and Roger Rice.

James D. Faul was appointed in 2009 representing the Business Category and served as WDB Chair
from 2016-2017, WDB Vice Chair 2015-2016, Executive Committee member 2015-2018, and as Vice
Chair of the Marketing and Business Outreach Committee (now called the Outreach Committee). Jim
was member of Marketing and Business Outreach Committee from 2009-2017 and served as member
of the Business Services Committee from 2017-2018. WDB Chair Gregory Liu and Vice Chair Tracy
Perez presented Jim with a certificate of appreciation from the County Board of Supervisors.

Byron Lindros appointed to the WDB in 2015 representing the Business Category. Byron served as
member of the Manufacturing Committee Member from 2015-2018. Prior to WDB appointment, in
2013, Byron was member of the Manufacturing Roundtable Ventura County (MRVC) Steering
Committee. The MRVC was responsible for bringing National Manufacturing Day to Ventura County,
which became Manufacturing Week. WDB Chair Gregory Liu and Vice Chair Tracy Perez presented
Jim with a certificate of appreciation from the County Board of Supervisors.

Roger Rice was appointed to WDB in 2013 representing the Education Category/Adult Education. Dr.
Rice served on the Youth Council Committee Member from 2013-2016 and Vice Chair of Programs
Committee from 2016-2019. WDB Chair Gregory Liu and Vice Chair Tracy Perez presented Jim with
a certificate of appreciation from the County Board of Supervisors.

WDB Chair Liu thanked recent Workforce Wednesday radio show participants. In November 2018,
WDB member Captain Douglas King and Mary Navarro-Aldana (EDD Workforce Services) spoke
about Veteran’s Services. In January 2019, WDB member Anthony Mireles and Alejandra Tellez
(County of Ventura) talked about the Tri-County Regional Energy Network. In February 2019, board
member Tony Skinner and Christina Birdsey (Port of Hueneme) discussed the Port of Hueneme taking
a historic step in signing a Project Labor Agreement. Recordings of this and other Workforce
Wednesday broadcasts are available on the WDB website, About Us/News tab:
www.workforceventuracounty.org.

4.0 2018 WDB AWARDS

WDB Vice Chair Tracy Perez and member of the WDB Outreach Committee hosted the presentation
of the 2018 WDB Awards. WDB members congratulated the recipients and expressed appreciation
for the exceptional contributions made by members of the community to help build a strong,
competitive workforce in Ventura County. Representatives from the office of Senator Hannah-Beth
Jackson and the office of Congresswoman Julia Brownley also presented recipients with certificates
of recognition.



WDB Meeting 02.28.19 Page 4 of 6

WDB Leadership Award

 Emily Barany, VISIONALITY

WDB Youth Opportunity Award
Summer at City Hall Program

 Ventura County Civic Alliance
 Oxnard Union High School District

WDB Collaborative Action Award
Health Occupations Pipeline Education (HOPE) Program

 Dr. Cheryl L. Lambing
 Health Care Foundation for Ventura County
 Ventura County Health Care Agency
 Ventura County Medical Center
 VC Innovates

5.0 PRESENTATION

Insights for Ventura County’s Workforce Development
LinkedIn Learning, Joey Zumaya

Joey Zumaya leader of the LinkedIn Learning public sector team in North America provided a
presentation to the board that identifies strategies on how to build and empower the county’s workforce
using Linkedin’s economic graph. The economic graph is a make-up of Linkedin’s users/members
(e.g., members, companies, jobs, skills, schools) and provides unique insights reports that address
how to identify skills and employers that are trending in the county, where the talent is coming from
and going to, and identify skills gaps that exist in our workforce. The report enables users to develop
a plan for bridging the emerging talent and/or skills gaps and by using LinkedIn Learning content
members can develop and grow their desired skills independently. Mr. Zumaya shared he and his
Linkedin Learning staff has been talking with WDB Admin for months and the detailed report provided
is an in-kind contribution to the WDB. They are not charging the board and not seeking any other type
of compensation, one of the reason they wanted to partner with us is because they are our neighboring
county and if the board would like to go in more detail and need more information, they can discuss a
partnership in the future. (A copy of the presentation is in the WDB meeting packet posted on the
WDB website: www.workforceventuracounty.org.)

6.0 CONSENT ITEMS

6.1 Approve Workforce Development Board Minutes: August 23, 2018 and October 25, 2018
6.2 Approve Addition or Deletion of Providers and/or Programs Courses for Eligible Training

Providers List (ETPL)
6.3 Receive and File: WDB Committee Reports

Motion to approve the Consent Items: Bill Pratt
Second: Greg Van Ness
Motion carried unanimously

7.0 WIOA IMPLEMENTATION

 WDB/WIOA Grants Update: Rebecca Evans informed the WDB of the below grants:

 National Dislocated Worker Grant (NDWG) is Department of Labor funding to help dislocated
workers whom may have been impacted with the recent Woolsey & Hill wildfires in the region.



WDB Meeting 02.28.19 Page 5 of 6

WDB Administration Manager Patrick Newburn led and submitted the grant application on
behalf of WDBVC in December 2018 and was awarded funding for $810,404. The WDB will
be working in partnership with the Foundation for California Community Colleges to serve as
an employer of record and Goodwill Industries will recruit, train, and place the dislocated
workers. WIOA Career Services will provide technical assistance to Goodwill Industries to
ensure that they can provide career services needed. Rebecca Evans reported the
implementation kick-off occurred with career services providers as well as Goodwill Industries
and she will keep the WDB updated moving forward.

 Prison to Employment (P2E) Grant: WDB applied for a grant from California Workforce
Development Board (CWDB) in partnership with the California Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation in the amount of $3,998,000 and anticipates hearing back from state with an
award amount and will update the WDB moving forward. In addition to applying for the P2E
grant, part of the WDBVC regional and local plan modification update is to incorporate and
serve the justice-involved population.

 Regional Organizer & Regional Training Coordinator: WDBVC received additional funding to
support the work with the regional organizer and having a regional training coordinator to
coordinate training with the partners at the AJCC.

 Regional Plan Implementation: WDBVC received additional money for regional plan
implementation to continue to implement priorities of the WDBVC regional plan. WDBVC has
worked with the Economic Development Collaborative in providing business services and
other initiatives under our regional plan. This initiative includes a process to bring together
and better understand the difference agencies role in providing services that businesses need
and to better coalesce our efforts in the region.

 CWA Youth@Work 2019 Conference Update: WDB member Jaime Mata attended the youth
conference and is unavailable to attend today to provide an update.

 WDB Regional and Local Plans PY 2017-21 –Two-Year Modifications Meeting: Rebecca Evans
reported WDB Admin hired a consultant to work with the team to help update the regional and
local plan update. They are still welcoming stakeholder input through March 1, 2019 and will
update the board at its next meeting.

 WDB State Requirements Update
Rebecca Evans reported she and the WDB Admin team will be working on updating the AJCC
MOU. The One-Stop Operator has a bidder’s conference today and reported email notices went
out to numerous organization that may be interested in bidding. Rebecca will report the outcomes
at the next board meeting. We will also renew our career services operation for the AJCC with the
Human Services Agency.

 On-the-Calendar:

 March 6, 2019 California Workforce Association (CWA) Day at the Capitol
 March 7-8, 2019 CWA Board of Director’s Meeting

 March 23-27, 2019 National Association of Workforce Board Form 2019 Washington, D.C.

8.0 WDB MEMBER COMMENTS

There were no comments.



WDB Meeting 02.28.19 Page 6 of 6

9.0 ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 10:00 a.m.: Alex Rivera
Second: Bill Pratt
Motion carried unanimously

Next WDB Meeting
April 25, 2019 (8:00 a.m.-10:00 a.m.)
Ventura County Office of Education
5100 Adolfo Road, Salon C, Camarillo



WDB Consent Item Page 1 of 1

Workforce Development Board of Ventura County

April 25, 2019

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS AND UPDATES

Committee Next Meeting Date Committee Report Update

 Executive Committee May 9, 2019 Committee reports from the November 8,
January 10, February 14, March 14, & April
11 meetings are to be determined.

 Business Services
Committee

May 14, 2019 Committee reports from the December 11,
February 12, & March 12 are attached

 Clean/Green Committee May 17, 2019 Committee reports from the November 16,
January 18, & March 15 meetings are
attached

 Healthcare Committee May 3, 2019 Committee reports from the September 21,
November 2, & March 1 meetings are
attached

 Manufacturing Committee TBD Committee reports from the October 18 &
February 21 meetings are attached

 Membership Committee June 4, 2019 Committee reports from the December 4,
January 7, & February 5 meetings are
attached

 Outreach Committee May 15, 2019 Committee reports from the January 16 &
March 20 meetings are attached

 Programs Committee June 5, 2019 Committee reports from the December 5,
February 6, & April 3 meetings are attached



WDB Business Services Committee Page 1 of 1

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: JESUS TORRES, CHAIR
BUSINESS SERVICES COMMITTEE

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

SUBJECT: BUSINESS SERVICES COMMITTEE

The Business Services Committee met on Tuesday, December 11, 2018. In attendance were
Committee members Jesus Torres (Chair), Heidi Hayes, Jaime Mata, Dona Lacayo, Paula Hodge,
and Stephen Yeoh; WDB staff Talia Barrera; guests Ray Bowman (Ventura County Small Business
Development Center), Christy Norton (America’s Job Center of California/WIOA), Rebecca Evans
(Adult and Family Services – WIOA), and Yvonne Jonason (Employment Training Panel).

Jesus Torres shared with the committee that there are a few projects that the committee is working
on, and will be partnering with EDC-VC and with the Community College District to enhance the
business resource guide to share services and resources in the county.

Heidi Hayes shared with the committee the Regional Plan Implementation project (funded by the
Workforce Development Board) that theAgency is currently working on. theAgency created a new
landing page for the Hill & Woolsey Fire Recover, the new page included recovery resources from all
different organizations. Live Interview with David Cruz, KOXR Spanish radio station with guests Rigo
Gonzales with U.S.SBA and Alondra Gaytan with EDC-SBDC. There was a four week :30 second
Spanish language radio spot and a :30 second Public Service Announcement produced for Fire
Recovery resources.

Ray Bowman gave a presentation on the wildfires impact, outreach recovery and lessons learned. He
shared with the committee that EDC-SBDC and other local and state organizations worked together to
open a Business Recovery Center in partnership with SBA, local chambers and over seven thousand
individuals and businesses through the SBDC network. EDC convened a stakeholder meeting with
business organizations, city leaders and government officials to create a strategy for business
outreach and support and created a Disaster Recovery Resource page on their website. EDC has
provided six hundred hours of direct engagement with businesses including technical advisement in
Ventura County and Malibu, as a result of the Hill & Woolsey fire and currently working with 60
businesses discussing short and long-term recovery strategies. EDC will continue to report on their
efforts to support the region.

Rebecca Evans and Christy Norton reported on the AJCC Business Services activities, and shared
that WIOA has provided Rapid Response services by engaging in two events, two WARN notices,
with a number of affected employees expected to be up to 141. The Committee will determine what
information is needed and relevant for the AJCC to report at future meetings.

If you have questions or need more information, please call me at (805) 910-7028, or contact Talia
Barrera at 805-477-5341, email: talia.barrera@ventura.org.



WDB Business Services Committee Page 1 of 1

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: JESUS TORRES, CHAIR
BUSINESS SERVICES COMMITTEE

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

SUBJECT: BUSINESS SERVICES COMMITTEE

The Business Services Committee met on Tuesday February 12, 2019. In attendance were Committee
members Jesus Torres (Chair), Stephen Yeoh, Heidi Hayes, Marybeth Jacobsen, WDB staff Talia
Barrera; and guests Yvonne Jonason (Employment Training Panel), Christy Norton (America’s Job
Center of California/WIOA), and Jaimé Duncan (Adult and Family Services-WIOA).

Jesus Torres shared with the committee new initiative and focus for the committee, which will include
strategies to support business and identify areas of opportunity for business support.

Heidi Hayes presented to the committee the results of the Business Services Survey. The online survey
was conducted with 125 Ventura County businesses and the sample was a representative mix of the
Ventura County Region by location, industry, and number of employees. The intent of the survey was
to learn what services and resources to businesses are perceived to be of value, and what programs
and services might be worth further discussion. The survey is in alignment with the CWDB Regional
Plan Implementation workplan, which will help identify the programs that the WDB is promoting to
address the skilled workforce deficits we face as a region. Copies of the study are available on the
Workforce Development Board website at: www.workforceventuracounty.org. As a result of this survey,
the committee will be working to identify the areas of need, including regional economic indicators
related to business services.

Jaimé Duncan and Christy Norton provided an update on the activities and events at the America’s Job
Center of California. The AJCC team is currently working on providing support to approximately 15
WARN notices received from October 2018 resulting in support to over 300 employees. The use of
OJT’s has increased within the past few months, with a more noticeable focus on Insurance Services.
The AJCC continues to focus on supporting and align staffing on the sectors identified by the WDB.

The next Business Services Committee meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, April 9, 2019, from 10:00
a.m. to 11:30 a.m.

If you have questions or need more information, please call me at (805) 910-7028, or contact Talia
Barrera at 805-477-5341, email: talia.barrera@ventura.org.



WDB Business Services Committee Page 1 of 1

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: JESUS TORRES, CHAIR
BUSINESS SERVICES COMMITTEE

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

SUBJECT: BUSINESS SERVICES COMMITTEE

The Business Services Committee met on Tuesday March 12, 2019. In attendance were Committee
members Jesus Torres (Chair), Stephen Yeoh, WDB staff Talia Barrera and Rebecca Evans; and guests
Yvonne Jonason (Employment Training Panel), Christy Norton (America’s Job Center of California/WIOA),
Jaime Mata, Vic Anselmo, Tracy Perez, Bruce Stenslie, and Paula Hodge (Deputy Sector Navigator
California Community Colleges).

Jesus Torres thanked the committee and all partners from different organizations on the efforts to provide
opportunity for business support, and continue moving forward towards regional alignment.

Bruce Stenslie provided an update on the Regional Plan Implementation 1.0 grant supported by the
Workforce Development Board of Ventura County. The objectives of the implementation were to support
regional leadership and capacity to align existing workforce programs and reduce duplication of business
outreach. Bruce shared with the committee that to-date EDC has been working to create a business
engagement ecosystem, this will include the development of a Kaizen/Lean project with EDC Small
Business Development Center, the America’s Job Center of California, and the Workforce Development
Board staff, and develop an understanding of partner resources and services available to businesses, as
well as alignment of outreach processes, priorities and establishing communication and information
sharing systems. Bruce will continue to provide updates on the implementation and outcomes at future
meetings.

Yvonne Jonason from the Employment Training Panel provided an overview of the program. The state
agency pay-for-performance contract that reimburses the cost for employers for customized job skills
training. Yvonne shared with the committee that the businesses that are primarily engaged in
manufacturing and related industries, automatically meet the special employment-training framework. The
training delivery methods can be in classroom, lab, e-learning or computer based-training. ETP promotes
training initiatives prioritized to veterans, at-risk youth, justice involved, and people with disabilities. For
any additional information, businesses can visit www.etp.ca.gov

Christy Norton provided an update on the activities and events at the America’s Job Center of California.
The AJCC Rapid Response team is working on serving the following dislocated workers: approximately
99 affected employees, as a result of Bank of America closure in Simi Valley, approximately 50 from Harbor
Freight, approximately 90 from Decker’s Outdoors in Camarillo, and approximately 56 employees from
Brasseler Holdings LLC. WARN notices received from October 2018 resulting in support to over 300
employees. The launching of the new CalJOBS landing page is coming in the near future and will be
presented at the next committee meeting. The AJCC continues to focus on supporting and align staffing
on the sectors identified by the WDB.

If you have questions or need more information, please call me at (805) 910-7028, or contact Talia Barrera
at 805-477-5341, email: talia.barrera@ventura.org.



WDB Clean/Green Committee Page 1 of 2

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: ANTHONY MIRELES, CHAIR
CLEAN/GREEN COMMITTEE

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

SUBJECT: CLEAN/GREEN COMMITTEE REPORT

The Clean/Green Committee met on November 16, 2018. In attendance were Committee members
Anthony Mireles (Chair), John Brooks, Victor Dollar, Dave Fleisch, Grant Leichtfuss and WDB staff
Patricia Duffy.

Ventura County Regional Strategic Workforce Development Plan

 Clean Power Alliance and EV Infrastructure and EV Mechanics

John Brooks informed the Committee about the Clean Power Alliance. This is a new locally operated
electricity provider for communities in Ventura and Los Angeles Counties. The Clean Power Alliance
will purchase clean power and Southern California Edison will still provide transmittal lines. Cities
and individuals can opt out and cities can choose the percentage of clean energy they want. Ventura
chose 100%. Currently 1/3 of the energy in California is green. Clean energy will be purchased
from other states to meet the demand. The Alliance offers several options and reinvests funds in
projects in the community.

John Brooks also informed committee members about an EV group that will be meeting to address
electric vehicle infrastructure. With the increase of electric vehicles, 440,000 have been sold in
California, there is a need for more public charging stations to support these vehicles. The prediction
is one out of every eight vehicles will be electric by 2030. New construction is required to be solar
ready and EV plug ready. Apps are also becoming available to tell you where charging stations are
located. There is also a need for EV mechanics, the committee members discussed finding out from
the colleges if enough training is being provided to support the need for the expanding demand.

 Deputy Sector Navigator – AWET Update

Patricia Duffy gave the report for Holly Chavez who sent a written report for the meeting. Patricia
read the report to the Committee. Holly Chavez reported that she will continue in her position and
the contracts had been renewed. Holly will be performing an in-depth agriculture industry employer
gap analysis survey and data collection, funding has already been secured for the project. The
results will be used to deploy strategies which will better serve the needs of the agriculture industry.
Holly will report progress at our next meeting. They are still deciding if they will be reporting the data
by separate counties in the region. Holly is hoping to hold a mini grant competition within the next
few months. The Chancellors office will be dispersing $10,900,000 regionally for K-12 CTE
programs through the Regional Consortium.



WDB Clean/Green Committee Page 2 of 2

 Review and Follow up: Previous Meeting’s Planning Discussion

Patricia Duffy distributed the Dun & Bradstreet data indicating the businesses in Ventura County,
that have been identified as green businesses. The green list includes businesses in Ventura County
certified as Green by prominent industry standards using national, state and local certification and
industry standards.

At the previous meeting the Committee discussed what the committee would like to focus on going
forward. The Committee members prioritized some of the recommendations discussed previously.
The previous Dean at Oxnard College and committee member, had suggested exploring a way to
require a short course that addresses sustainability across all the CTE programs at the college. The
committee members suggested this should be one of our high priorities. Working with the new Dean
is a committee priority as well as working with other colleges to see if there would be a way to work
sustainability into all the CTE programs.

Other priorities were to focus on industry using sustainability to attract talent and encourage
businesses to use sustainability as a recruiting tool, use sector committees to engage businesses,
bring more businesses to the committee, create value, promote green components in every job and
identify new training that is needed to keep up with emerging markets such as EV mechanics.

 Workgroup Report: Employer Awareness, Video Review

Patricia Duffy shared the two completed videos with the committee for comments. The committee
members were informed that the two remaining videos should be completed shortly after the New
Year.

The next meeting of the Clean/Green Committee will be on January 18, 2019 at UFCW, 816 Camarillo
Springs Road, Camarillo.

If you have questions or need more information, please call Patricia Duffy at (805) 477-5350, email
Patricia.Duffy@ventura.org.



WDB Clean/Green Committee Page 1 of 2

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: ANTHONY MIRELES, CHAIR
CLEAN/GREEN COMMITTEE

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

SUBJECT: CLEAN/GREEN COMMITTEE REPORT

The Clean/Green Committee met on January 18, 2019. In attendance were Committee members
Anthony Mireles (Chair), John Brooks, Holly Chavez, Victor Dollar, Darrell Gooden and Mary Anne
Rooney; WDB staff Patricia Duffy and Guests, David Goldstein (RMDZ Ventura County Recycling and
Market Development Zone, Celine Park (Moorpark College), Yvonne Jonason (ETP), Julie Kalbacher
(Metropolitan Water District Southern CA.),and Leigh Walker (County of Ventura Regional Energy
Alliance). Topics of discussion included:

Ventura County Regional Strategic Workforce Development Plan

 Guest Speaker :Administrator of the Ventura County Recycling Market Development Zone (RMDZ)

David Goldstein informed the Committee members on the RMDZ and the benefits available to
industry. The RMDZ uses recycling as an incentive to drive economic development by supporting
new businesses and business expansion which will divert waste from landfills. The RMDZ can
help employers with low interest loans and assistance with other financing for projects that will
increase the market demand for recyclables. Up to 75% can be financed for project and loans can
be up to 2 million per loan for 15 years. The RMDZ also provides support and assistance for
manufacturers and new businesses making products from recyclable materials and assistance
through the permitting process.

There is a need to have control of our own recycling efforts rather than shipping our recyclables to
other countries. Some companies are adding the cost of recycling into the cost of the products, an
example given was mattresses. Providing incentives for business and entrepreneurs to utilize
recyclable products will create more green jobs.

 Deputy Sector Navigator – AWET Update

Holly Chavez, DSN for Agriculture Water and Environmental Technologies, gave an update to
the Committee members. Her position has been funded in the South Central Coast Region for
another five years. There is 150 million dollars coming to the Chancellor’s Office to enhance K-
12 CTE programs statewide. Ms. Chavez reported that Perkins was reauthorized on the Federal
level. She will be hosting the third annual Ag conference at Cal Poly this month, which is a two-
day event held on Saturday and Sunday. Ms. Chavez has allocated money from her budget for
a gap analysis for the Ag industry and will be including the Ventura region. She noted that Ventura
is number 8 in the State for agriculture production and is unique since the Ventura climate allows
for 4 crops a year. Ms. Chavez reported that with the signing of the farm bill industrial hemp is



WDB Clean/Green Committee Page 2 of 2

now legal nationwide. She informed the committee that mini grant applications will be coming out
soon.

 Career Pathways Update:

Darrell Gooden reported that he will be hosting another event similar to the event held at the
Water Treatment Plant called “Sustainable VC” That event had a large turnout which included
45 professionals participating and 120 students. This event will be held on February 6th at the
Ventura College Wright Center from 11:30-1:30 and will include an Entrée to Employment
luncheon with students and industry professions.

Mary Anne Rooney gave an update on the Civic Alliance and the Career Pathways Program.
The Civic Alliance grant for Career Pathways expires at the end of the academic year. Mary
Anne reported the Green Technologies program is looking for summer internships in green
industries.
Ms. Rooney announced that the Civic Alliance won the WDB Youth Opportunity Award.

Ms. Rooney also reported on the Port of Hueneme zero admissions project. The Port received
a three million dollar grant. An example is using an electric crane to reduce emissions. The Port
has hired an environmental specialist and has collaborated with the Port in LA. There are
internship opportunities at the Port, for high school students, in global logistics and international
trade. These are paid internships.

 EV Infrastructure and EV Mechanics

John Brooks gave an update on the electric vehicle meeting that was held in Ventura. This is a
collaborative effort between Santa Barbara and Ventura. He reported that public utilities are
putting 20 million dollars into increasing EV charging stations. Incentives used for EV have been
raised. The $450 credit has been raised to $1,000. There are added incentives for lower income
individuals.

 Occupational Employment and Data Growth Projections

Patricia Duffy handed out the updated Occupational Employment and Data Growth Projections
for green industry jobs.

The next meeting of the Clean/Green Committee will be on March 15, 2019 at the United Food and
Commercial Workers (UFCW), Local 770, 816 Camarillo Springs Road, Camarillo.

If you have questions or need more information, please call Patricia Duffy at (805) 477-5350, email
Patricia.Duffy@ventura.org.



WDB Clean/Green Committee Page 1 of 2

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: ANTHONY MIRELES, CHAIR
CLEAN/GREEN COMMITTEE

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

SUBJECT: CLEAN/GREEN COMMITTEE REPORT

The Clean/Green Committee met on March 15, 2019. In attendance were Committee members
Anthony Mireles (Chair), John Brooks, Holly Chavez, David Fleisch and Darrell Gooden; WDB staff
Patricia Duffy and Rebecca Evans, Guests, Celine Park (Moorpark College), Giles Pettifor (The Port of
Hueneme) and Leigh Walker (County of Ventura Regional Energy Alliance). Topics of discussion
included:

Ventura County Regional Strategic Workforce Development Plan

 Guest Speaker: Ventura County Regional Energy Alliance/Sustainability Program

Leigh Walker, Program Administrator Ventura County Regional Energy Alliance, presented the
services and resources provided by the programs; VCREA Regional Engagement, VCREA Fire
Recovery, VC Green Business and 3C-REN Regional Engagement and Programs. VCREA with
SoCal Gas provides free energy and safety assessments to Ventura County residents. 3C -REN,
the Tri-County Regional Energy Network, is launching new energy efficiency programs and
services in 2019 to address the needs of local government agencies, building professionals and
residents in the Ventura region. Residential Direct Install Program, for hard to reach customers,
assists residents to make free and low-cost improvements to their homes that save energy and
money. Codes and Standards Program, offer resources for local government agencies and
building professionals to increase knowledge on the changing energy code. Learning and
Development Program provides access for our workforce to locally hosted learning and business
development opportunities.

Ms. Walker mentioned they are working with the Community College District to create career
pathways in preparation for the new regulations which are generating the need for more training
and skills.

Ms. Walker also spoke about VC- Green Business which focuses on, pollution prevention, solid
waste reduction, energy conservation, transportation and employee awareness.

 Guest Speaker :The Port of Hueneme

Giles Pettifor, Environmental Manager at The Port of Hueneme presented a view of The Port from
the early history to present. The port is small but incredibly efficient. Although dockside, the port
is small the off-dockside operations are large making it very significant to our local economy,
bringing economic vitality to the community. Studies indicate that even during economic downturns



WDB Clean/Green Committee Page 2 of 2

communities near a port rebound more quickly. The Port of Hueneme helps to bring social equity
and fight poverty in the surrounding community. There are 14,000 jobs associated with the port
operations, 2,700 are jobs directly at the port. The majority of the workers on site live in Oxnard.
The longshoreman jobs at the port are based on a lottery system and do not require a college
degree and can be six figure salaries. The recent project labor agreement (PLA) will increase the
need for more local labor. On April 10th The Port of Hueneme will be hosting a Maritime Technology
Symposium, STEM outreach for jobs connected to technology at the port. The Port of Hueneme
engages the community through events. The banana festival brought 13,000 people and 1,200
children came through the port on tours. Student internships in global logistics and international
trade are available.

The Port of Hueneme is dedicated to sustainability. The largest concern is air quality and the port
is developing a clean air plan. This will be the first time in the State that a port and a regulatory
agency, (VCAPCD) have collaborated to write a clean air plan. In 2014 the port installed shoreside
power which uses electricity to power cargo vessels at the dock. The port is the first California port
to receive certification from Green Marine, the certifier of sustainable maritime facility operations.

 Deputy Sector Navigator – AWET Update
Holly Chavez, DSN for Agriculture Water and Environmental Technologies, gave an update to the
Committee members. There is 150 million dollars coming to the Chancellor’s Office to enhance K-
12 CTE programs statewide, eleven million will be for this region. Ms. Chavez spoke about the
new report recently released called the “California Agriculture Industry Cluster” which was prepared
for the Ag Water Environmental Technology Sector for the California Community Colleges. This
120 page report presents a comprehensive picture of the agricultural trends in each region in
California. The report addresses the increased use of tech in agriculture and the need for workforce
training curriculum focused on Agriculture Science, Engineering and Technology (ASET). The
report recommends “development of programs in remote sensing, robotics and food safety and that
workforce training programs need to be flexible to address the unforeseen needs of innovation and
invention throughout the 21st Century and beyond.” Ms. Chavez mentioned that an Agriculture
company in California had equipment made in Italy and they couldn’t find anyone to repair it and
had to fly someone in.

Ms. Chavez also spoke about the upcoming Agriculture Business Apprenticeship Forum, which will
be held on April 22nd at the Crowne Plaza.

 Career Pathways Update:
Darrell Gooden reported on the success of the event, “Sustainable VC”, he held at Ventura College
on February 6th. That event had a large turnout which included 40 industry professionals
participating and 120 students. The event convened Ventura County industry partners and
students to explore and learn about sustainable technologies and the future career opportunities
in the pathways of Energy, Environment & Utilities / Construction & Architecture / Transportation
(automotive) with an emphasis on innovation. An Entrée to Employment lunch was also served,
which allowed students to interact and ask questions to the industry partners at their table.

The next meeting of the Clean/Green Committee will be on May 17, 2019 at the United Food and
Commercial Workers (UFCW), Local 770, 816 Camarillo Springs Road, Camarillo.

If you have questions or need more information, please call Patricia Duffy at (805) 477-5350, email
Patricia.Duffy@ventura.org.



WDB Healthcare Committee Page 1 of 3

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: GREG BARNES
HEALTHCARE COMMITTEE

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

SUBJECT: HEALTHCARE COMMITTEE REPORT

The WDB Healthcare Committee met on September 21, 2018. Attending the meeting were
Committee members; Greg Barnes (Chair), Marilyn Jansen, Christina Lee; WDB staff Patricia Duffy;
and guest Charlyn Gutierrez (Westminster Free Clinic). The following is a summary of topics
discussed:

Ventura County Regional Strategic Workforce Development Plan

 Healthcare Deputy Sector Navigator Update:

DSN Health: Patricia Duffy reported to the Committee for John Cordova, DSN Health as follows.

The DSN Health applications for the region are submitted and there are interviews occurring for the
candidates that applied. John will provide an introduction of the newly appointed DSN Health when
that person is determined. Currently, John is wearing two hats and has two project managers
working with him to assist in the current activities and programs.

Specialty Nursing
Need to do county scan on the needs for specialties (Emergency Room (OR), Operating Room
(OR), Mental Health, Case Managers, etc.). We can run any program through contract education
through the district level if the Community College is unable to host, at this time. Moorpark College
does not offer a course via contract education but does have the course curriculum for OR nursing.
The course outlines have updates that are currently working their way through the college’s
Curriculum Committee.

ISSUE: The problem comes down hospitals, need to identify the needs for the nurses in the
specialty area with projections now, and future. Additionally, we need to assure that the hospitals
at the time of implementation will have the clinical spots for the onsite training (this has been the
missing piece in the past). There are ways to find funding to provide for such training. We missed
the window of opportunity from the past funds, there are some other opportunities that we can
provide. HASC is working with their members to find out some of the information on needs and
employment opportunities in the future for specialty areas.

Westminster Free Clinic
John Cordova is providing funding support for this program for the Medical Assistant. John visited
the program and has shared the Westminster Free Clinic program as a model.



WDB Healthcare Committee Page 2 of 3

VCMC
https://video214.com/play/mH9ncegQ6KCymIdz0dgieQ/s/dark
Provided funding for the HOPE program for high school students this year. Next year funding will
support the addition of high school and community college students. This program is a model
program to give students the opportunity to explore various health care professions. Funding also
supported equipment for the lab that is used by CC students attending VCMC for their clinical
rotations.

Level lll Care Coordinator curriculum – LA/Ventura Care Coordinator Project (CWDB SlingShot)
The curriculum is near completion. John will find out from our counterparts in Los Angeles when
we can access the curriculum. If Ventura or Moorpark want to run this course that would be great.
If not, John can work with the district to offer the course. Patient Care Navigator will run this fall;
the course dates are currently being confirmed. This will run through the VCCCD.

PROJECTS:
John wants to work with CNA programs and any apprenticeship in health care. If there are hospital
partners that are interested in an apprenticeship in CNA, MA, Community Health Worker or any like
profession, please let him know.

 Healthcare Committee Discussion on Specialty Nursing Needs in the Region

The Healthcare Committee members had a discussion on Specialty Nursing needs. Christina Lee
explained that Moorpark previously had an OR Specialty Program that was an 8-week course held
in the summer, which was discontinued. The problem in the past has been finding clinical
placements. The Committee discussed determining need and contacting surgical centers in the
area as well as gathering information from the hospitals. Committee members discussed the
possibility of starting the Moorpark program again if need is determined. It is unclear if the
curriculum would need to be revised and the discussion of more use of robotics in surgery was a
consideration. Timelines were discussed and committee members volunteered to find out more
information and report back at the next Healthcare Committee meeting.

 Regional Healthcare Care Coordinator Pathway Project

Patricia Duffy gave an update on the Care Coordinator courses offered in the Ventura region.
Patricia reported that level II online training is available and she will provide more details on how to
access the online training for the level II Care Coordinator.

 HASC- August 8th Event Review and Discussion

The Hospital Association of Southern California, in collaboration with our region’s Community
Colleges’ Deputy Sector Navigator for Health Care, the WDB Healthcare Committee, the Santa
Barbara WDB and the San Luis Obispo WDB, presented the HASC white paper on “Challenges,
Approaches and Solutions.” The event was held at the Crowne Plaza in Ventura. Three members
of the WDB Healthcare Committee were asked, by HASC, to participate on panels to discuss
regional Healthcare Workforce needs. The event allowed healthcare representatives to identify and
discuss local healthcare workforce needs.

 Joint Regional Sector Committees’ Meeting: Engaging Partnerships for Regional Alignment

On August 23, Healthcare Committee members participated in the Joint Regional Sector Committee
Meeting with 70 members representing education and industry. After hearing reports from over 10
agencies on their engagement in work-based learning, Vinz Koller presented the Swiss model of
apprenticeships based on his recent educational trip to Switzerland to study the successful Swiss
Apprenticeship model. The 70 participants at the meeting engaged in discussion groups lead by



WDB Healthcare Committee Page 3 of 3

Vinz Koller and the CWA staff, which lead to developing examples of prototypes for apprenticeships
in Ventura County. The goal is to develop a unified approach to work-based learning in the Ventura
region

 CLS Field Placement Update:

Patricia Duffy presented, for Dawn Neuman, an update on the CLS Field Placement Program. The
first Cohort of eight finished last year and all eight passed the exam and are licensed with jobs. The
second cohort of eight students is just finishing and the new cohort is just beginning with ten
students. Dignity Heath was added as a participant, so we now have five hospitals participating.

The next meeting of the Healthcare Committee will be on November 2, 2018 at the United Food and
Commercial Workers (UFCW), Local 770, 816 Camarillo Springs Road, Camarillo.

If you have questions or need more information please contact Patricia Duffy at (805) 477-5306, e-mail:
Patricia.Duffy@ventura.org.



WDB Healthcare Committee Page 1 of 2

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: GREG BARNES, CHAIR
HEALTHCARE COMMITTEE

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

SUBJECT: HEALTHCARE COMMITTEE REPORT

The WDB Healthcare Committee met on November 2, 2018. Attending the meeting were Committee
members; Greg Barnes (Chair), John Cordova, Adam Hunt, Marilyn Jansen, Sandy Melton, Lisa
Safaeinili, Carolina Ugarte, Bill Werner, WDB staff Patricia Duffy; and guests, Michelle Culpepper
(Vista Del Mar) and Teri Hollingsworth (Hospital Association of Southern, CA). The following is a
summary of topics discussed:

Ventura County Regional Strategic Workforce Development Plan

 Healthcare Deputy Sector Navigator Update:

John Cordova updated the committee on the search for his replacement as the Deputy Sector
Navigator for Healthcare for the South Central Coast Region. The interviews have been completed
and a candidate selected. A public announcement of the new Deputy Sector Navigator will be soon.
John has a new position as Statewide Navigator for Healthcare and will remain at the College of the
Canyons and will keep our region informed of Statewide initiatives.

John announced that the DSNs have submitted their projects to the College Consortium Chairs for
funding.

John also announced that the Patient Navigator course, being run through the VCCCD, start time
was delayed.

 Specialty Nursing Planning Discussion

Committee members discussed specialty nursing needs in the region. Teri Hollingsworth, Vice
President of HR and Education Services, Hospital Association of Southern California joined the
Committee for the discussion on the shortage of specialty nurses. Christina Lee sent a report
on information she gathered. Christina asked the clinical partners for the top 3 specialty nursing
training courses that are needed or projected to be needed. Their response was 1) Critical care,
2) OR and number three had a tie 3) Peds. or wound, ostomy, continence nursing. In addition,
committee members from hospitals added a need for surgical nurses, case managers, ER and
a critical need for a pipeline of workers for behavioral health positions.

There was a discussion regarding the need for clinical spaces for specialty nursing. Running
the courses in the summer was suggested. It was stated that a shortage of clinical training
spaces is a statewide problem. There was a mention of using the prison healthcare system as



WDB Healthcare Committee Page 2 of 2

clinical sites. There was also a discussion of developing more apprenticeship models in
healthcare and being able to tap into additional funding sources.

Having the right people at the table was discussed. The decision makers at the hospitals
involved with clinical site rotations need to be included as well as the HR directors and CNOs.
Hospitals need to look ahead to project needs.

Next steps: Patricia Duffy and John Cordova will coordinate with the Hospital Association of
Southern CA., to bring together key people in the region to address the specialty nursing
shortage.

 Regional Healthcare Care Coordinator Pathway Project

Patricia Duffy gave an update on the Care Coordinator courses offered in the Ventura region.
Patricia reported that level II online training is available and distributed information on how to
access these training courses.

 CLS Field Placement Update:

Patricia Duffy presented, for Dawn Neuman, an update on the CLS Field Placement Program.
The first Cohort of eight finished last year and all eight passed the exam and are licensed with
jobs. The second cohort of eight students is just finishing and the new cohort is just beginning
with ten students. Dignity Health was added as a participant, so we now have five hospitals
participating.

The next meeting of the Healthcare Committee will be on January 4, 2019 at the United Food and
Commercial Workers (UFCW), Local 770, 816 Camarillo Springs Road, Camarillo.

If you have questions or need more information contact Patricia Duffy at (805) 477-5306, e-mail
Patricia.Duffy@ventura.org.



WDB Healthcare Committee Page 1 of 2

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: GREG BARNES, CHAIR
HEALTHCARE COMMITTEE

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

SUBJECT: HEALTHCARE COMMITTEE REPORT

The WDB Healthcare Committee met on March 1, 2019. Attending the meeting were Committee
members; Greg Barnes (Chair), Michelle Culpepper, Marilyn Jansen, Christina Lee, Sandra Melton,
Irene Ornelas, Michelle Reynolds, Richard Trogman, Carolina Ugarte, Bill Werner, WDB staff
Patricia Duffy and Rebecca Evans; and guests, Thea Bruzdzinski (St. John’s Hospital), Charlyn
Gutierrez (Westminster Free Clinic) Yvonne Jonason (ETP) and Lisa Mitchell (Hospital Association
of Southern, CA). The following is a summary of topics discussed:

Ventura County Regional Strategic Workforce Development Plan

 Healthcare Deputy Sector Navigator Update:

Irene Ornelas, the new Deputy Sector Navigator for Healthcare for the South Coast Central Coast
Community College Region, updated the committee on the State plan to align with community
colleges vision for success. Some of the focus areas the plan includes are, healthcare career
development for rural areas, healthcare pathways, apprenticeships.

Ms. Ornelas mentioned the work on a pilot project to have an EMT to Paramedic apprenticeship.
Yvonne Jonason, from ETP, who was present at the meeting, mentioned that ETP money may be
able to assist in this training process.

 Behavioral Health Vista Del Mar Update:

Michelle Culpepper, Director of Human Services Vista Del Mar Hospital, updated the Committee
members on the status of the hospital since the destruction of the hospital during the Thomas fire.
They have 55 beds and can now reopen. There are 14 beds that are not able to be filled due to
staffing needs. Currently the challenge is staff and the need to use travel RNs which is very
expensive. They are projected to begin rebuilding in the next 6 months and will have 120 beds upon
completion. There have been delays in getting the necessary building permits from the County.
This is the first hospital that has burned down, so Statewide there is no precedent set for moving
through the process. Ms. Culpepper also spoke about housekeeping staffing needs. Committee
members expressed the extreme need to have this hospital since there is a crisis in where to place
mental health patients due to the lack of available beds for treatment. Committee members also
discussed the need for more locked unit beds. There is a critical need in the hospitals to have a
place to send patients with mental health problems. Currently the ERs are the place the patients
are bought in and it is creating a critical problem in the ERs to have no place to send them. Ms



WDB Healthcare Committee Page 2 of 2

Culpepper was asked about having a locked unit in the hospital and she stated there is no plan for
that at this time but encouraged Committee members to communicate the need.

A Committee member noted the critical need for psychiatrists in Ventura who can evaluate
emergency psychiatric needs. Patricia Duffy mentioned that, in other cities, having a psychiatric
residency program helps to fill that need.

Committee members discussed new graduate nurses as a possible pipeline for the hospital. In the
past student nurses have done their behavioral health training at Vista Del Mar.

The need for the Committee to prioritize the focus on behavior health was discussed. Lisa Mitchell
from HASC mentioned that HASC is committed to addressing the behavioral health needs.

 Specialty Nursing Planning Discussion:

Committee members continued their discussion on specialty nursing needs in the region. The
results from the group discussions that took place at the January 30th RN Workforce Forum were
in the packet for committee members to review and discuss. It was clear that each hospital
represented at the meeting had different needs. Some do in house training. A Committee
member mentioned the critical need at her hospital was Cath Lab nurses. The problem is
compounded by the inability to find teachers, they would need to bring someone from out of the
area. Lisa Mitchell, from HASC, mentioned HASC wanted to create advisory groups to address
the specialty nurse shortage issue. It was suggested, by Committee members, that we use the
current Healthcare Committee and invite others to attend to continue the specialty nursing
shortage discussion and to plan solutions. The plan is to reach out to the other attendees from
the January meeting and invite them to attend a follow up discussion at the May 3rd Healthcare
Committee meeting.

 Healthcare Occupational Growth Projections:

Patricia Duffy mentioned the updated chart in the packet and recognized the work of WDB staff
member Tracy Johnson, for updating it for the Committee. A committee member mentioned how
helpful the chart is and that they use it all the time.

The next meeting of the WDB Healthcare Committee will be on May 3, 2019 at the United Food and
Commercial Workers (UFCW), Local 770, 816 Camarillo Springs Road, Camarillo.

If you have questions or need more information contact Patricia Duffy at (805) 477-5306, e-mail
Patricia.Duffy@ventura.org.



WDB Manufacturing Committee Page 1 of 3

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: ALEX RIVERA, CHAIR
MANUFACTURING COMMITTEE

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

SUBJECT: MANUFACTURING COMMITTEE REPORT

The Manufacturing Committee met on October 18, 2018. In attendance were Committee members:
Alex Rivera* (Chair), Michael Bastine, Cindy Guenette*, Marilyn Jansen*, Rebecca Hunt, Tiffany
Morse, and Bill Pratt*. Workforce Development Board (WDB) staff Patrick Newburn. * Indicates
WDB Member. The following is a summary of topics discussed at the meeting:

PRESENTATION

“Uniquely Abled Project”: Vocational Training for Manufacturing
Tiffany Morse, Director of Career Education, Ventura County Office of Education

Michael Bastine, Manufacturing Sector Navigator, South-Central Coast Regional Consortium of
the California Community Colleges

Tiffany Morse, Director of Career Education, Ventura County Office of Education and Michael
Bastine, Manufacturing Sector Navigator, South-Central Coast Regional Consortium of the
California Community Colleges provided a presentation about the “Uniquely Abled Project”.
The Uniquely Abled Project (UAP) is a groundbreaking, first-of-its-kind collaboration with the
business community. UAP focus is the creation of vocational opportunities for the uniquely
abled by matching their unique abilities to jobs in demand. UAP develops partnerships with
educators, autism specialists, and representatives from state and local social service agencies
to create programs that properly train, place and provide ongoing support for high functioning
autistic students.

Tiffany Morse reported that Ventura County Office of Education’s Career Education Center in
Camarillo (Triton Academy) has conducted exploratory meetings with the UAP founder, Dr.
Ivan Rosenberg, the Workforce Education Coalition as potential program coordinator,
California Department of Rehabilitation, Workforce Development Board of Ventura County, and
local businesses to create a local academy. The pilot program for the Ventura County academy
envisioned will train two 10-person cohorts each year within CNC manufacturing occupations
that offers certificates from Tooling U and National Institute for Metalworking Skills (NIMS).
The goal is to provide job placement and follow-up counseling with partner machine shops in
the region. The academy potentially would offer 18 weeks classroom training in employability
soft skills, blueprint reading, and hands on skills development and practice in MasterCAM, CNC
lathes and mills. The target to create the academy within the next year will require collaboration
to resolve many details including sustainable agency and community based organization
partnerships, administrative structure, tuition funding, and business champions. Tuition cost
per student is estimated to be about $6,000. The first cohort might be able to start fall semester
2019 depending of successful collaboration, funding, and planning.



WDB Manufacturing Committee Page 2 of 3

Michael Bastine presented a video that explained the local model of the UAP now in progress
at College of the Canyons in Santa Clarita, CA. The 12-week pilot program there is getting
ready to start their second cohort and has an initial employment placement rate of 80%. The
COC partnerships include DOR, WIOA career services, Jay Nolan Company, and Goodwill of
Southern California. Michael also mentioned a similar UAP is functioning at Glendale
Community College. He explained that a key to success also involves a structured recruiting
process with full program explanation to the students as well as family members. His point is
that the students need to desire this program and career opportunity as much and more than
just having family members excited. The cost to run the program is about $11,000 per student
at COC.

Alex Rivera thanked Tiffany and Michael for their combined efforts to shepherd this worthwhile
training curriculum into Ventura County.

WIOA & WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT REPORTS

 Year-End Committee Review Report

Committee Chair Alex Rivera discussed the committee’s year-end review report. The
committee had no revisions and voted to make the draft document final with instructions to
present to the WDB as complete and final.

Patrick Newburn reported the following:

 Prison to Employment Initiative

WDB has received just under $50,000 (as one of three grants created from $37mil state
legislature approved general funds) to research and write a regional plan to provide
employment services for formerly incarcerated and justice involved individuals. We plan to
hire a consultant to expand and solidify partnerships, conduct outreach, facilitate partner
meetings, and build collaboration with stakeholders experienced in serving justice-involved
individuals.

 WDB Executive Director Vacancy

WDB Executive Director position for recruitment was posted in August 2018 and remains
open with 50 -100 applicants being considered from the nationwide search. County of
Ventura Human Resources Department will be administering the recruitment and include the
WDB Chair and other members to participate on the preliminary oral panel interviews. The
positions expected to be filled by the end of the year.

 WDB Regional and Local Plan Modification

WDB is required to update both the regional and local plans “2017-2020 Skills Attainment
for Upward Mobility Aligned Services for Shared Prosperity”. The Plans are to be revised to
refresh and update services and strategy such as serving re-entry of formerly incarcerated
individuals, co-enrollment with the CalWORKs and TANF recipients, and serving individuals
with barriers to employment. The plans must be approved and submitted by March 2019.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

 Members discussed the 2018 Manufacturing Day activities under the Ventura County Office
of Education “Made in VC”. Previously the Manufacturing Roundtable of Ventura County
(MRVC) hosted tours of local manufacturing companies in collaboration with VC Innovates.
Currently there are no MRVC tours requested from VC Innovates. Members will be sent the



WDB Manufacturing Committee Page 3 of 3

Made in VC flyer including details about the event to be held November 1, 2018 at the Pharos
Center for Innovation in Camarillo, CA

 Bill Pratt discussed the San Luis Obispo Diablo Canyon nuclear power plant shutdown and
lay-offs and the potential for services needed to attract and re-train affected individuals.
LinkedIn was suggested as an excellent mechanism matching IT and software testing
workers with training and new jobs.

 Michael Bastine reported the available resource for defense manufacturers in applying for
renewal of DOD Defense Federal Acquisition Regulation Supplement (DFARS)
cybersecurity certification. Dr. Ron McFarland from the College of the Canyons is the local
expert on recertification.

 Alex Rivera announced the December 2018 WDB Manufacturing Committee meeting is
cancelled due to potential conflict with holiday schedules and vacations.

The next Manufacturing Committee meeting is scheduled for February 21, 2019, from 8:00 a.m. to
9:30 a.m., at the United Food and Commercial Workers, Local 770 building, 816 Camarillo Springs
Road, Camarillo, CA.

If you have questions or need more information, please call me at (805) 579-5188, or contact Patrick
Newburn at (805) 477-5306, email: patrick.newburn@ventura.org.



WDB Manufacturing Committee Page 1 of 2

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: ALEX RIVERA, CHAIR
MANUFACTURING COMMITTEE

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

SUBJECT: MANUFACTURING COMMITTEE REPORT

The Manufacturing Committee met on February 21, 2019. In attendance were Committee members:
Alex Rivera (Committee Chair), Greg Gillespie*, Cindy Guenette*, Marilyn Jansen*, Bill Pratt *,
Peter Zierhut*, Michael Bastine, Rebecca Hunt, and Marybeth Jacobsen and (* indicates WDB
Board members). WDB Staff present were Rebecca Evans and Patrick Newburn. The following is
a summary of topics discussed at the meeting:

Committee Discussion:
Committee members engaged in robust discussion on issues identified in their year-end review as
being important insights. Chair Alex Rivera led discussion on the following questions:

 How do we value and support the Manufacturing Roundtable of Ventura County?

 Findings:

 Keep the meetings relevant to manufacturing

 Invite Guest Speaker to attend that are relevant to manufacturing
concerns

 Consider host meeting at new start-up business

 Consider inviting city economic development directors to take lead in
organizing

 How do we identify new business members to join the Manufacturing Committee?

 Findings:

 Keep the meetings relevant to manufacturing and define purpose of
meetings and consolidate related topics

 Invite Guest Speaker to attend that are relevant to manufacturing
concerns

 Invite new start-up business owners to join committee

 Establish goals for committee that have likelihood of accomplishment within
program year

 Remain dedicated to discussing workforce development issues

 Agenda to have standing reports from Ventura County Community College
District and Workforce Education Coalition



WDB Manufacturing Committee Page 2 of 2

 How do we identify Work Based Learning opportunities (apprenticeships, guild, and
related On-the-job training) for AJCC and WIOA individuals?

 Findings:

 Inform and educate employers about OFTs and apprenticeships and
disseminate information to wide audience

 Work closely with Ventura County Community College District to develop
apprenticeship and pre-apprenticeships

 Explore fast track program at College of the Canyons

 How do we identify “First Opportunity” manufacturing jobs and willing employers for
justice involved/reentry individuals?
 Findings:

 Collaborate with Ventura County Probation Agency to discover existing
business friendly to hiring formerly incarcerated

 Explore increased training opportunities in construction occupations
 Inform and educate employers regarding human resource related laws

as well as federal bonding programs and work opportunity tax credit
 Identify cadre of human resource directors that have success stories in

hiring former felons
 Convene a regional meeting for business owners to learn about hiring

justice involved individuals
 Emphasize hiring the “individual” based upon their circumstance versus

general blanket policy
 Promote 40-hour pre employment manufacturing skills readiness training

offered at Ventura Community College
 Emphasize apprenticeships in the trades

Workforce Development Reports

Patrick Newburn provided committee with updates on recent grants such as Prison to
Employment Initiative and the National Dislocated Worker Grant (Woolsey Fire). Additionally
he explained the current update to the WDB Strategic Plan with a Two-Year Regional & Local
Plan Modification.

The next meeting of the Manufacturing Committee meeting will be on April 18, 2019, at the United Food
and Commercial Workers (UFCW), Local 770, 816 Camarillo Springs Road, Camarillo.

If you have questions or need more information, please call me at (805) 579-5188, or contact Patrick
Newburn at (805) 477-5470, email patrick.newburn@ventura.org.



WDB Membership Committee Page 1 of 3

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: PATTY SCHULZ, CHAIR
MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

SUBJECT: MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE REPORT

Two Membership Committee Reports listed herein: 1) December 4, 2018 and 2) January 7, 2019.

I. December 04, 2018 REPORT

The Membership Committee met on December 4, 2018. In attendance were Committee
members: Patty Schulz (Committee Chair), Captain Douglas King, and Jesus Torres. (All are
Board members). WDB Staff present was Patrick Newburn. The following is a summary of
topics discussed at the meeting:

Membership Status

 Reappointments: Victoria Jump, Captain Douglas King, and Alex Rivera were reappointed
to three-year terms by the county Board of Supervisors with terms expiring November 3,
2021. Committee members reviewed appointed membership terms and noted that three
current WDB member terms due to expire on March 8, 2019 are: Richard D. Trogman, Greg
Van Ness, and Stephen Yeoh. No action needed at this time.

 Appointments: Committee members discussed board composition, WIOA categories of
representation, required business member and workforce member ratios, and the
engagement/recruitment process. The committee agreed that the WDB will require one new
business category member following the WDB retirement of Byron Lindros in November.
Although the board is not in compliance in the business category, according to WDB bylaws.
the appointment must be made as soon as reasonably possible.

 Recruitments: One new candidate from the business category has been engaged and
invited to attend committee and WDB meetings. This person represents a large agriculture
company in Ventura County. The committee directed staff to provide an application and
request resume and reference. Committee members expressed a strong desire to have
representation from the agriculture sector on the WDB and agreed that this prospect could
fulfill the business category vacancy.

.
WIOA Workforce Development Planning

Committee Members discussed the October 25, 2018 WDB meeting that featured a consultant
educating the board about WIOA education and the role of being a board member. Members



WDB Membership Committee Page 2 of 3

agreed that continued focus and education on roles and responsibilities is needed with the
membership.

Committee members Committee members reviewed the 2017-2018 Year-End Review and
agreed to make the report final and will be presented to the WDB at its February 28th Meeting.

Committee Member Comments

Committee members discussed attendance at WDB meeting and committee meetings. A few
WDB members were identified having missed three consecutive meetings. Committee
members divided contact list and agreed to extend personal outreach to those identified
members to invite renewed meeting participation.

Patrick Newburn announced the application for a National Dislocated Worker Grant issued by
the U.S. Department of Labor, to provide temporary jobs for individuals affected by the
Woolsey and Hill Fires has been submitted and expected to be approved.

The next Membership Committee meeting is scheduled for February 5, 2019, from 8:30 a.m.
to 10:00 a.m., at the United Food and Commercial Workers, Local 770 building, 816 Camarillo
Springs Road, Camarillo, CA.

II. January 07, 2019 (Special Meeting) REPORT

The Membership Committee was convened in special session due to the vacancy of one
business category member, leaving WDB out of compliance in the business category. As
required by WDB bylaws, board member vacancies are to be filled as soon as possible, and in
recognition of the lead time required for Board of Supervisor consideration, the committee chair
called a special session in advance of their normal bi-monthly schedule. The special meeting
was arranged as a teleconference and posted as a public meeting with attendee’s business
addresses published as required in the Brown Act for telephone public meetings.

The Membership Committee met on January 7, 2019, 3:00pm-3:30pm, in Special Session via
teleconference. In attendance via telephone were Committee members: Patty Schulz
(Committee Chair), Jesus Torres, and Jeremy Goldberg. (All are Board members). WDB Staff
present was Patrick Newburn. The following is a summary of topics discussed at the meeting:

Membership Status

 Appointments: Committee members discussed board composition, WIOA categories of
representation, required business member and workforce member ratios, and the
engagement/recruitment process. The committee agreed that the WDB will require one new
business category appointment for a total of 14 business members. The business category is
required to have 50% plus one. The vacancy was created following the retirement of Byron
Lindros on November 3, 2018. Members reviewed the application, resume and, letter of
reference from one prospective business candidate. The individual, working in a management
role in large employer within the agriculture industry, and experienced in human resources
and workforce development, was determined to be well qualified according to WIOA and WDB
standards. Staff additionally provided support to the application, having previously conducted
engagement meetings with the applicant. Committee members present voted unanimously to



WDB Membership Committee Page 3 of 3

recommend consideration for appointment to the county board of supervisors. Additionally,
the remaining committee member, Capt. Doug King who was not present, was subsequently
briefed with the application package, and he also concurred with the committees’
recommendation. Staff was directed to prepare documents and submit the WDB Membership
Committee recommendation to the Board of Supervisors for their appointment consideration
at their soonest available meeting.

If appointed in February the WDB will remain WIOA compliant with 27 voting members in all
mandated categories. Additionally, WDB has four non-voting members.

 Recruitments: Patrick Newburn reported that three new candidates from the business
category are actively being engaged and invited to attend committee and WDB meetings.
One education category candidate has expressed interest to participate in WDB and
committee meetings. No other action by the committee was recommended at this time.

The most recent Membership Committee meeting was held on February 5, 2019, from 8:30 a.m. to
10:00 a.m., at the United Food and Commercial Workers, Local 770 building, 816 Camarillo Springs
Road, Camarillo, CA. A report from that meeting will be provided to the WDB at its February 28,
2019 meeting.

If you have questions or need more information, please call me at (805) 650-8611, or contact Patrick
Newburn at (805) 477-5470, email patrick.newburn@ventura.org.



WDB Membership Committee Page 1 of 2

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: PATTY SCHULZ, CHAIR
MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

SUBJECT: MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE REPORT

The Membership Committee met on February 5, 2019. In attendance were Committee members:
Patty Schulz (Committee Chair), and Captain Douglas King. (All are Board members). WDB Staff
present were Rebecca Evans and Patrick Newburn. The following is a summary of topics discussed
at the meeting:

Membership Status

 Reappointments: Jeremy Goldberg, Richard Trogman, Greg Van Ness, and Stephen Yeoh have
terms expiring March 8, 2019. Committee members reviewed membership terms and discussed
each member and agreed to invite all four for reappointment to new three-year terms.
Committee members divided assignments to conduct personal contact with each member listed.
Additionally, Charles Harrington, Tracy Perez, and Peter Zierhut have terms expiring May 17,
2019. Committee members reviewed membership terms and discussed each member and
agreed to invite all three for reappointment to new three-year terms. Committee members
accepted assignments to conduct personal contact with each member listed.

 Appointments: Committee members discussed board composition, WIOA categories of
representation, required business member and workforce member ratios, and the
engagement/recruitment process. The committee agreed that the WDB will require one
Education category representing Adult Education, following the WDB retirement of Roger Rice
in January. The WDB is required to fill the Adult Education vacancy as soon as possible
according to by laws. Additionally members noted the board is not in compliance in the business
category, however the appointment scheduled on February 19, 2019 by the Board of Supervisors
to consider recommendation for appointment Rosa Serrato in the business category will bring
WDB into compliance.

 Recruitments: One new candidate from the education/ Adult Education category has been
engaged and has attended committee meetings and WDB meetings. The committee directed
staff to provide an application and request resume and reference.

WIOA Workforce Development Planning

Committee Members discussed and agreed that continued focus and education on roles and
responsibilities is needed with the WDB membership. Members requested staff to prepare a schedule
for ongoing refresher-orientations to be conducted with WDB members.



WDB Membership Committee Page 2 of 2

Members discussed WDB member attendance at WDB meetings and agreed to review records at next
committee meeting in April. Members agreed in the importance of WDB membership regularly attending
the bi-monthly meetings is important to provide consistent and informed oversight of WIOA funds and
programs.

Committee Member Comments

Rebecca Evans discussed the importance of transparent membership outreach and engagement
as well as announcing vacancies at public meetings. Ms. Evans suggested that the WDB executive
and WDB meetings will offer opportunity to announce and enlist support from current membership
to provide names of interested individuals in serving on sector committees and the WDB.

The next meeting of the Membership Committee will be on April 2, 2019, at the United Food and
Commercial Workers (UFCW), Local 770, 816 Camarillo Springs Road, Camarillo.

If you have questions or need more information, please call me at (805) 650-8611, or contact Patrick
Newburn at (805) 477-5470, email patrick.newburn@ventura.org.



WDB Outreach Committee Page 1 of 13

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: BRIAN GABLER, CHAIR
OUTREACH COMMITTEE

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

SUBJECT: OUTREACH COMMITTEE REPORT

The WDB Outreach Committee met on January 16, 2019. Attending the meeting were Committee
members Brian Gabler (Chair), and Bruce Stenslie; WDB staff Talia Barrera and Rebecca Evans; and
guests Heidi Hayes (theAgency), Jaime Duncan (Adult and Family Services/ WIOA), and Yvonne
Jonason (Employment Training Panel). The following is a brief summary of Workforce Development
Board of Ventura County (WDB) outreach activities through December 2018.

Em ployerO utreach

 W orkforceW ednesday
 S eptem ber26– ACECharterHighS choolIB Global– T ony S kinnerandJoeClausi

 O ctober24 – P rison to Em ploym ent– Anthony M ireles andP atrickN ew burn

 N ovem ber28– Veteran’s Day,W hatcan w edo foryou? – Capt.DougKingand
M ary N avarro-Aldana

 Decem ber4 – S panishInterview -FireR ecovery R esources – KO X R ,DavidCruz –
R igoberto Gonzalez (U S S m allBusiness Adm inistration)andAlondraGaytan
(Econom icDevelopm entCollaborative)

 Decem ber11 – S panishInterview -P rison to Em ploym ent– KO X R ,DavidCruz -Anthony
M ireles andP atrickN ew burn

 W orkforceU pdateEblast

 O ctober30 – W DB Cohorts:560 S ent/23.7% O pen R ate/12.7% CT R

 O ctober30 – Biz L ist:3,067 S ent/6% O pen R ate/74% CT R

 Decem ber19 – W DB Cohorts:538 S ent/25% O pen R ate/11.9% CT R

 Decem ber19 – Biz L ist:3,051 S ent/4% O pen R ate/3% CT R

 Hill/W olsey FireO utreachS upport

 DevelopedW oolsey FireR esourceL andingP ageon VCGB

o https://w w w .venturacountygrow sbusiness.com /firerecovery/
o DesignedVCGB & W DB W ebsiteS liders linkingto resourcepage
o U pdated/addedresources andinform ation needed(daily,w eekly)



WDB Outreach Committee Page 2 of 13

 KCL U

o P roducednew :30 P S A directinglisteners to business recovery resources
o Designedthreenew digitalelem ents ofonlineandm obile

 KJR & KXL M S panishL anguageO utreach

o P roducednew :30 S panish-languageradio spot
o Addedfour-w eekscheduleto W DB integratedoutreachm ediacalendar
o CoordinatedandscheduledDecem ber4th,KO XR DavidCruz liveradio interview

 FacebookandL inkedIn

o S upportedupdates,deadlines,andbusiness recovery resources w ithpostings
from m id-N ovem berto present

 VenturaCounty Grow sBusinessW ebsite– July 1 toJanuary 9,2019
o 5,292 U sers

 202% increaseyear-over-year
o 6,209 S essions

 145% increaseyear-over-year
o 10,614 P ageview s

 50% increaseyear-over-year

 R P IGrant:R egionalBusinessO utreach& Engagem ent
 VCGB/VCJW FFall2018M edia– O ctober1 – Decem ber31,2018

o Designednew creativeassets focusingon generalbusiness grow thandretention resources for
VCGB

o Continueto integratethe“W orkBasedL earning” m essaginginto VCGB andVCJW Fcreative
andcontent

o 2.14 im pressions projected:2.41 im pressions delivered– 123% ofprojection
o N egotiatedValue182% ofcost

 VCGB M ediaHighlights:-
o P andora– VCGB

 546,505T otalIm pressions and8.38 Frequency
 2,921 ClickedforaCT R rate= .67%

o L A T im es
o Adm ail10/23 & 11/13 Bonus Eblast

 100,000 sent@ 19.82% open rate= 19.819
 2,189 ClickedforaCT R rate= .67%

 L inkedIn
 82,888 T otalIm pressions
 169 clickedforaCT R

 P rogram m aticVideo
 74,981 T otalIm pressions
 211 clickedforaCT R = .28%

 Value-AddR O S
 125,025T otalIm pressions
 149 clickedforaCT R =.12%

 S urvey L ength:Approx.13-15 m inutes forparticipants to com plete.



WDB Outreach Committee Page 3 of 13

 BusinessS ervices/W orkforceDevelopm entR esearch
o S urvey ContentFinalizedandP rogram m edR eady to L aunch

o M ethodology:P anelsurvey,targetingbusiness executives,ow ners andc-leveldecision m akers
ofvarious sizes andindustries reflectingthecounty

o S am plingby business size:100 (GoalCom petencies)
 U tilizingdatafrom 2017 Q 3 datafrom EDD

 S am plingby industry
 T o ensurew ehaveresponses from avariety ofindustries,w ew illnothavem orethan 6 orso

businesses from asinglecategory
 S am plingby region

 EastCounty/W estCounty blendw iththeregions defined
 East:T housandO aks,S im iValley,M oorpark
 W est:Cam arillo,Ventura,O xnard,P ortHuenem e,S anaP aula,Fillm oreandO jai

 R eportedsurvey results attheO utreachCom m itteeM eetingon January 16,2019.

 Creative
 S panishL anguageJobS eekerBroadcast– ran afour-w eekschedulein KXL M andKL JR
to airduringtheholiday hiringseason,produced:30 radio spot.
 AJCC S panishL anguageCollateral
 VCGB – Veterans R esources
 VCGB W ebsiteVeterans R esources (S liderandL andingP age)
 VCGB N ew P am phlet

S izeof
Business/em ployees

O urS am ple % Breakdow n N um berofBusinesses

25,236

0-4 64% 16,117

5-9 79 15% 3,696

10-19 10 10% 2,587

20-49 7 7% 1,821

50-99 4 2% 617

100-249 1% 310

250-499 0% 54

500-999 0% 23

1000+ 0% 11



WDB Outreach Committee Page 4 of 13

 VCGB Facebook– S eptem bertoDecem ber31,2018
 As ofDecem ber31,2018

o L ikes/Fans 3,514
o +4.96% (June30,2018= 3,348)
o P osts:104 totalposts (approx.26 perm onthor5 perw eek)
o T otalreach:72,216 – Average4,289/w eek
o O rganicP ostR each:347m ostforasingleday

S ept/O ct-T opP ostExam ples(by engagem ent):<= 4%



WDB Outreach Committee Page 5 of 13

S ept/O ct-T opP ostExam ples(by engagem ent):



WDB Outreach Committee Page 6 of 13

S ept/O ct– T opBoostedP ostExam ples:



WDB Outreach Committee Page 7 of 13

N ov/Dec– T opP ostExam ples(by engagem ent):<=4%



WDB Outreach Committee Page 8 of 13

N ov/Dec– T opP ostExam ples(by reach):



WDB Outreach Committee Page 9 of 13



WDB Outreach Committee Page 10 of 13

S ept/O ct/N ov/DecVCGB L inkedInCom pany P age:
https://w w w .linkedIn.com /com pany/ventura-county-grow s-business/

 62 posts,4 postsperw eekaverage
 BaselineS tats



WDB Outreach Committee Page 11 of 13

S ept/O ctS ponsoredpostvsO rganicpost



WDB Outreach Committee Page 12 of 13

YO U T H O U T R EA CH

 VC JobsW ithaFutureW ebsite– July 1,toJanuary 10,2019
o 2,535U sers – 124% increaseyear-over-year

o 3,024 S essions – 12% increaseyear-over-year
o 6,139 P ageview s – 12% increaseyear-over-year
o P andora– O ctober1 to N ovem ber6,2018M ediaHighlights

 279,230 T otalim pressions and15.17 Frequency
 950 ClickedforaCT R rate= .43%

 VC Jobsw ithaFuture– T w itter:S eptem ber1 toJanuary 2019
 As ofJanuary 2019 – 1,060 follow ers

 203 T otalT w eets

 1350 P rofileVisits

 182,900 Im pressions

 1,489 Im pressions perday average



WDB Outreach Committee Page 13 of 13

GEN ER A L O U T R EA CH

 W orkforceVenturaCounty W ebsite– July 1,toJanuary 10,2019
o 3,875Users--4.5% decreaseyear-over-year
o 5,356S essions--5.8% decreaseyear-over-year
o 12,845P ageView s--3.9% decreaseyear-over-year

 P ressreleases
o P reparedandsent2018 W DB AnnualAw ards anddistributedcalls fornom inations

on S eptem ber20 andO ctober8
o P reparednew W DB ExecutiveDirectorAnnouncem ent
o EVS P O utreachCom m itteeparticipation

 JO B S EEKER O U T R EACH
 S panishL anguageR adio – KXL M & KL JR
 R an for4 w eeks
 167,600 gross im pressions

 CareerS hops
 S entO ctoberw orkshops on S eptem ber14
 S entN ovem berw orkshops on O ctober14
 S entDecem berw orkshops on N ovem ber6
 S entJanuary w orkshops on Decem ber7

 JobO utlookEblast:
 S eptem ber21 (AugustR eport)– W DB Cohorts:549/26.4% open rate/10.1% CT R
 S eptem ber21 (AugustR eport)– Biz L ist:3,087/7% open rate/67% CT R (Barracuda)
 O ctober19 (S ept2018R eport)– W DB Cohorts:558/24.5% open rate/9.3% CT R
 O ctober19 (S ept2018R eport)-Biz L ist:3,071/6% open rate/74% CT R (Barracuda)
 N ovem ber16(O ct2018R eport)– W DB Cohorts:555/26.8% open rate/12.7CT R
 N ovem ber16(O ct2018R eport)– Biz L ist:3,062/6% open rate/74% CT R (Barracuda)
 Decem ber21 (N ov2018R eport)– W DB Cohorts:560/24% open rate/12.7CT R
 Decem ber21 (N ov2018R eport)– Biz L ist:3,043/5% open rate/3% CT R

 JobO utlookM ostR ecentS tats:T hefollow inghighlights local,stateandnationaldatain
term s ofN O T seasonally adjustedrates for N ovem ber2018:

 VenturaCountyw asunchangedfrom 3.7% in O ctober2018to 3.7% in N ovem ber2018
(N ovem ber2017= 4.1% )

 Californiadecreased.1% from 4.0% in O ctober2018to 3.9% in N ovem ber2018(N ovem ber2017
= 4.2% )

 U .S .w asunchangedfrom 3.5% in O ctober2018to 3.5% in N ovem ber2018(N ovem ber2017=
3.9% )

The next meeting of the WDB Outreach Committee is scheduled for March 20, 2019, from 9:00 a.m. to
10:30 a.m., Economic Development Collaborative, 4001 Mission Oaks Blvd, Camarillo.

If you have questions or need more information, please call me at (805) 583-6701, or contact Talia
Barrera at (805) 477-5341, email Talia.Barrera@ventura.org.

1•3

-



WDB Outreach Committee Page 1 of 5

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: BRIAN GABLER, CHAIR
OUTREACH COMMITTEE

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

SUBJECT: OUTREACH COMMITTEE REPORT

The WDB Outreach Committee met on March 20, 2019. Attending the meeting were Committee
members Brian Gabler (Chair), Victoria Jump, and Bruce Stenslie; WDB staff Talia Barrera and
Rebecca Evans; and guests Heidi Hayes (theAgency), Jaimé Duncan (Adult and Family Services/
WIOA), and Yvonne Jonason (Employment Training Panel).

The following is a summary of theAgency activities for marketing and outreach from July 2018 to March
2019:

Employer Outreach

The following activities were implemented to promote WDB Business Goals:

 Ventura County Grows Business Paid Media Outreach November to October 2018:
Total Cost: $16,000
Total Value: $29,181 (182%)
Total Impressions: 2,414,429

 Ventura County Grows Business Website – July 1 to March 15, 2019
o 6,403 Users - 170% increase year-over-year
o 7,549 Sessions - 123% increase year-over-year
o 12,960 Pageviews - 43% increase year-over-year
o Managed content updates, corrections, event calendar and additions.
 Woolsey/Hill Fire Recovery Resources-

www.venturacountygrowsbusiness.com/firerecovery
 Veterans Services/Resources - www.venturacountygrowsbusiness.com/veterans
 Work-Based Learning - www.venturacountygrowsbusiness.com/workbasedlearning

 Ventura County Grows Business Facebook – 3,545 Fans (Through 3/14/19)
o Managed ongoing content, research, development and posting

o Average 25-30 custom content postings/month
o Fans: 5.9% Increase (June 30, 2018 = 3,348)

o Total Reach through February 28, 2019: 102,353 – 195% increase in reach year-over-year



WDB Outreach Committee Page 2 of 5

 Ventura County Grows Business Group Page: LinkedIn – 31 Followers

o Developed, designed and managed content

o Average 25-30 custom content posts/month

 Workforce Wednesday: August 2018 to June 2019
o Researched/recommended topics, recruited/coordinated participants and

developed discussion guides for (7) Workforce Wednesdays with (2) in
development for April-May 2019.

 Workforce Update E-Newsletter August 2018 to June 2019
o Researched and developed content, created new design and disseminated (4)

eblasts to approximately 14,284 (List clean-up done in 2018). Open rates average
25% for WDB Cohorts and 5% for business lists.

 Hill/Woolsey Fire Outreach Support

 Developed Wooley Fire Resource Landing Page on VCGB (updated regularly)
o https://www.venturacountygrowsbusiness.com/firerecovery/
o Designed VCGB & WDB Website Sliders Linking to Resource Page

 KLCU
o Produced new :30 PSA directing listeners to business recovery resources
o Designed three (3) new digital elements for online and mobile

 KLJR & KXLM Spanish Language Outreach
o Produced new :30 Spanish-language radio spot
o Added four-week schedule to WDB integrated outreach media calendar
o Coordinated December 4th, KOXR David Cruz live radio interview with

Rigoberto Gonzalez-Nossa, U.S.-SBA Disaster Representative and
Alondra Gaytan, EDC-SBDC

 18/19 RPI Grant Outreach – supporting/promoting are addressing the skilled workforce
deficits we face as a region, amount other WDB priorities.

o Methodology: Panel survey, targeting business executives, owners and c-
level decision makers of various sizes and industries reflecting the county.

o Sample Size: 125
o Presented RPI Business Survey Results to: Complete Report Attached

 Outreach Committee - January 16
 Business Services Committee – February 12
 EVSP Steering Committee – February 22
 Upcoming:

 EVSP Outreach Committee – March 29

 WDB Executive Committee – April 11

 WDB Board TBD – April 25



WDB Outreach Committee Page 3 of 5

 Employer Outreach New Elements
o “Grow Your Business” digital elements: banners and eblast.
o “Grow Your Business” pamphlet
o America’s Job Center of California Collateral
 Job Seeker Pamphlet (English and Spanish)
 Business Services Pamphlet (English and Spanish)
 Rapid Response Pamphlet (English and Spanish)
 OJT Pamphlet (English and Spanish)
 OJT Tent Card
 Press Kit Folder

o AJCC OJT Success Story.
o AJCC Pull-Up Signs – (6) VCGB, Employer, Job Seeker, Youth, Rapid Response, OJT

Youth Outreach

The following activities were implemented to promote WDB Youth Goals:
 Paid Media Outreach – Negotiated, planned and placed paid media for VC Jobs With a

Future in conjunction with the Fall 2018 and Spring 2019 Ventura County Grows
Business campaigns. Please refer to those plans.

 VC Jobs With a Future Website – July 1, 2018 to March 15, 2019
o 3,384 Users = -19% year-over-year
o 4,014 Sessions = -22% year-over-year
o 8,153 Pageviews = -31% year-over-year
o Managed content updates, corrections, and additions
o Note: This time last year youth-targeted campaign had begun early February.

 VC Jobs with a Future – Twitter: January 1 to February 28, 2019
o As of February 26, 2019 – 1,089 followers
o +3.91% (June 30, 2018 1,048)
o 115 Total Tweets January 1-February 28 (59 days)
o 976 Profile Visits (Avg 488 p/month) (936 July/August)
o 125,700 Impressions (Avg 62,850 p/month) (96,800 July/August)
o 1,065 Impressions per day average (1,600-day July/August)

 VC Jobs with a Future – Twitter: 1094 followers as of 3/15/19
o Managed content, research, development and posting.

o Average 45-55 postings/month
o 405,400 Impressions = +107% year over year (July 1, 2018 to February 25, 2019)
o Followers: 4.4% increase over previous year

 Youth Outreach – New Elements Developed
o Updated Youth Pathways Pamphlet - Updated resource reference and coordinated

with service providers EDD, PathPoint and BGC to review and edit partner
information.



WDB Outreach Committee Page 4 of 5

Job Seeker Outreach

The following activities were implemented to promote WDB Job Seeker Goals:
 Spanish Language Radio

o KXLM and KLJR schedule added to integrated plan

 10/22 to 11/18/18 (4 weeks)
 167,600 gross impressions

 KCLU AJCC Outreach
o KCLU Sponsorship – AJCC Job Seeker began late-September and ended December 31,

2017.

 Career Shops – Developed and distributed (8) monthly calendar releases for Career
Shops available free-of-charge at American Job Center of California Ventura County
Locations with (3) calendar releases to come for April-June 2018. (One provided too
late to promote.)
o Calendar listings published in 38 media to date (2/28/19) including: VCStar,

Acorn (various), The Patch (various), KDAR, KCLU, Citizens Journal, 805
Calendar, Santa Paula Times

 Job Seeker Outreach – New AJCC Collateral Developed – Included in Employer Outreach.

General Outreach

The following activities were implemented to promote General WDB Goals:

 KCLU Annual Plan
o Finalized 2018-19 plan to include:
 50 Weeks
 6.56 Million Impressions
 150,000 Value-Add Online Impressions

 Paid Media Outreach – Negotiated, planned and placed paid media for general outreach:
o Total Cost: $18,172 (KCLU Contract billed direct to WDB)
o Total Value: $29,533 (163% of cost)
o Total Impressions: 5,871,540 (Includes months of KCLU not allocated to VCGB/VCJWF)

 New Releases, Interviews, Op-Eds: Published in various media including
VCStar, Pacific Coast Business Times, Acorn (Various), PRLog, ePR.Com, Patches
(various)

o Releases Developed and Distributed:
 New Board Member/Retiring Members, In process
 Congressman Carbajal Media Advisory, 3/15/19 (prepared twice, first event cancelled)
 2018 WDB Award Winners, 3/1/19
 WDB Regional Town Hall Event, 1/16/19
 New Executive Director Announcement, 1/15/19
 2018 WDB Award Call for nominations, 8/14/18
 New Board Appointments & Chair/Vice-Chair, 7/12/18



WDB Outreach Committee Page 5 of 5

o Op-Eds Developed/Coordinated Placed:
 Ace Ch arte rHigh Sch ooland th e IB Program , 9/10/18 VCStar
 More DoorsOp e ning forSub sidize d W orkforce Training, 8/19/18 VCStar

 Various

 Prison to Employment Partnership Town Hall 2/13/19
o Developed and Disseminated P2E Town Hall Eblast – 2/6/19

 Regional Plan Town Hall 1/31/19
o Produced new KCLU :30 PSA announcing WDB Regional Plan Town Hall
o Developed and disseminated Town Hall Eblast sent (2) times: 1/29/19, 1/22/19

 2018 WDB Awards
o Press Release – See above.
o Updated logo in various formats, Redesigned ‘fillable’ Nomination Form
o Designed/distributed call-for-nominations eblast sent (3) times: 8/16/18,

9/20/18, 10/8/18

 Regional Sector Meeting Invitation Eblasts
o Designed/distributed invitation to participate sent (2) times: 8/3/18, 8/15/18

 WDB Address Change - Updated change of address on all digital assets including
website, web pages, social media platforms, digital media, PR forms, etc.

 EVSP Steering & Outreach Committees – Participated in start-up and ongoing as
needed and requested.

 Workforce Ventura County Website - Google Analytics Stats July 1 to March 15, 2019
 Ongoing site support and content development as needed
 New slider development for Veterans and Woolsey/Hill Fire outreach (2)
 Audience Overview – 5,424 Users/7,619 Sessions

o 2.15% Increase in users year over year
o .41% increase in sessions year over year

 Job Outlook Full Report & Eblasts
o Created new design template with integrated “Tableau” data table integration on VCGB

 https://www.venturacountygrowsbusiness.com/job-trends/
o Researched compiled and distributed monthly Job Outlook report. (7) Completed to date,
o Developed Monthly Topline Eblast summary of the Job Outlook and

disseminated eblast to approximately 25,347 WDB Cohorts and Ventura
County Businesses.

KCLU General Outreach PSA’s – Develop PSA’s and online banners as needed to support promote
WDB goals in employer, job seeker and youth outreach over 11 months.

The next meeting of the WDB Outreach Committee is scheduled for May 15, 2019, from 9:00 a.m. to
10:30 a.m., Economic Development Collaborative, 4001 Mission Oaks Blvd, Camarillo.

If you have questions or need more information, please call me at (805) 583-6701, or contact Talia
Barrera at (805) 477-5341, email Talia.Barrera@ventura.org.



WDB Programs Committee Page 1 of 3

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: TONY SKINNER, CHAIR
PROGRAMS COMMITTEE

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

SUBJECT: PROGRAMS COMMITTEE REPORT

Two Programs Committee Reports listed herein: 1) December 5, 2018 and 2) February 6, 2019.

I. December 05, 2018 REPORT

The Programs Committee met on December 5, 2018. In attendance were Committee members:
Tony Skinner (Chair), Kathy Harner, Roger Rice, Linda Fisher-Helton, Leslie Webster, and
Many Navarro-Aldana. WDB Staff present was Patrick Newburn. Guests in attendance were:
Pierrette Authier (PathPoint), Mariana Cazares (Boys & Girls Clubs Greater Oxnard and Port
Hueneme (BGCOP), Jessica Gallardo (PathPoint), Marixza Juarez (PathPoint), and Kim
Whittaker (PathPoint) The following is a summary of topics discussed at the meeting:

WIOA Workforce Development Planning:

Patrick Newburn provided several updates and reports on the following topics:

 WDB Grants Update: Prison to Employment Initiative (P2E) $37 Mil State General
Funds approved for “Prison to Employment Initiative” to help Justice Involved
Individuals gain meaningful employment upon release from prison, Ventura County
award amount to be determined in Spring to provide earn and learn opportunities with
supportive services; National Dislocated Worker Grant (NDWG) $2.4 Million to provide
50 Ventura county Dislocated Workers temporary employment in clean-up of public
property damaged by the fires, as well a career services and supportive services to
gain sustained employment following the temporary jobs; Veterans Employment
Assistance Program (VEAP). Requested $500,000 Grant funding for employment
services for 55 veterans.

 HSA/WIOA Monitoring: Committee reviewed the county HSA/WIOA Monitoring of
Youth Contract Providers conducted in November 2018. Committee members
discussed the county observations and findings. Providers are working with county to
provide corrective action. Boys and Girls Clubs of Greater Oxnard and Port Hueneme
requested continued and regular technical assistance and policy updates. Both
providers requested additional technical assistance on Credential Attainment and
training on generating reports within CalJOBS. Committee Members requested a
written summary of both EDD and County monitoring in the future to aide with tracking



WDB Programs Committee Page 2 of 3

and follow-up, which would include dates, findings, action plans, and related details
that will aid the committee in providing oversight.

WIOA Performance Indicator Reports: Committee reviewed annual (PY1817-18) and
quarterly (Q1 PY18-19) WIOA performance indicator reports. The annual reports provided
have partial data reported in CalJOBS, and the resulting outcomes are not a complete
representation of performance. This limitation is due to the exit cohort periods reporting back
in 2016-17 not being captured by CalJOBS system programming. The most reliable reports
and reporting will be captured in the PY 2018-19 reports. Committee members focused
discussion on the youth outcomes. Both providers expressed concern about their performance
and pointed out past performance success even though current reports show some measure
with less than 100% of goal. Newburn pointed out that the current predictive reports available
in CalJOBS will make it easier for both providers and committee to gain a snapshot of
performance.

II. February 06, 2019 REPORT

The Programs Committee met on February 6, 2018. In attendance were Committee members:
Tony Skinner (Chair), Kathy Harner, Linda Fisher-Helton, and Leslie Webster. WDB Staff
present was Patrick Newburn and Dez Robite. Guests in attendance were: Pierrette Authier
(PathPoint), Mariana Cazares (Boys & Girls Clubs Greater Oxnard and Port Hueneme
(BGCOP), Jessica Gallardo (PathPoint), Kim Whittaker (PathPoint), Omar Zapata (BGCOP)
Ken Barrow (Human Services Agency), and Vivian Pettit (Human Services Agency). The
following is a summary of topics discussed at the meeting:

WIOA Youth Service Providers Presentations:

Boys and Girls Clubs of Greater Oxnard and Port Hueneme (BGCOP):
Mariana Cazares, Youth Empowerment Programs Manager presented a PowerPoint
presentation to committee members. Mariana introduced Omar Zapata, Director of Program
Services. Mariana explained an overview of their WIOA out of school youth services. To-date,
BGCOP has enrolled 76 youth this program year within Oxnard and Port Hueneme. She
provided success stories from recent individuals where the WIOA services provided through
BGCOP had dramatic impact in their lives, and resulted in life changing outcomes. Members
asked follow-up questions about EDD and HSA monitoring in 2018. Marianna responded with
a few lessons learned and improvements implemented in service delivery. Committee members
thanked her and BGCOP for their successful track record in delivering WIOA services to this
population facing multiple barriers to employment.

PathPoint
Kim Whitaker, Vice President of PathPoint for Ventura County and Youth Network Services
presented a PowerPoint presentation to committee members. Ms. Whitaker explained an
overview of their WDB contract providing WIOA out of school youth services. Kim introduced
the youth specialists attending the committee meeting, Pierrette Authier and Jessica Gallardo.
Additionally, she gave a brief overview of PathPoint’s breadth of other youth programs and
reach serving communities from Bakersfield, San Luis Obispo down to Long Beach since 1986.
PathPoint’s WIOA services have enrolled 79 youth this program year. Their array of WIOA
services, focused on serving all other cities in Ventura County not serviced by BGCOP. Ms.



WDB Programs Committee Page 3 of 3

Whitaker invited Pierrette and Jesica to present a few success stories of PathPoint’s
accomplishments is helping hard-pressed youth find meaningful employment and training. Kim
answered committee member questions about the EDD and HSA quality assurance
monitoring’s in 2018. Some of the issues discussed by committee members included
performance reports, case notes, and supportive services. Whittaker said their team has met
and begun implementing lessons learned from both monitoring’s, including improving
procedures for case notes, exit dates, and supportive services. Kim expressed appreciation for
past technical assistance training received following the monitoring and asked that additional
CalJOBS training be provided. Kim expressed improved understanding of self-monitoring as
they implement WIOA programs to be a prudent steward of WIOA program funds. Committee
members expressed thanks for her presentation and the work on PathPoint YNS.

Member Comments

Linda Fisher Helton reinforced the standing HSA practice that youth providers should be
provided CalJOBS and other technical assistance as requested. Guest Ken Barrow, from HSA
Contracts and Monitoring Department explained to committee members that both youth
providers have individually complied with all requests from his department. Ken also
commented that HSA has provided several technical assistance meetings as well as formal
classroom training throughout 2018. Tony Skinner and Kathy Harner individually thanked the
providers for their beneficial presentations.

The next meeting of the Programs Committee will be on March 5, 2019 at the America’s Job Center of
California, 2900 N. Madera Road, Simi Valley, CA.

If you have questions or need more information, please call me at (805) 642-2149, or contact Patrick
Newburn at (805) 477-5470, email patrick.newburn@ventura.org.



WDB Programs Committee Page 1 of 2

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: TONY SKINNER, CHAIR
PROGRAMS COMMITTEE

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

SUBJECT: PROGRAMS COMMITTEE REPORT

The Programs Committee met on April 3, 2019. In attendance were Committee members: Tony
Skinner (Chair), Linda Fisher-Helton, and Jesse Cuevas. WDB Staff present were Patrick Newburn,
Rebecca Evans, Patricia Duffy, and Ma Odezza Robite. Guests in attendance were: Mariana
Cazares (Boys & Girls Clubs Greater Oxnard and Port Hueneme (BGCOP), Pierrette Authier
(PathPoint), Alejandro Angel (PathPoint), Jessica Gallardo (PathPoint), Marixza Juarez (PathPoint),
Kim Whittaker (PathPoint) and Ken Barrow (Human Services Agency). The following is a summary
of topics discussed at the meeting:

WIOA Youth Services Contract Evaluation:

Programs Committee members were asked to conduct the annual contracts performance evaluation
for the purpose of oversight on behalf of the Workforce Development Board. The two contracts for
potential renewal are for Option Year Two (PY2019-20 – July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020) and the
committee’s role is to evaluate any available criteria and make their observation available to the
WDB Executive Committee. Patrick Newburn instructed members to review the criteria provided
for each youth services provider, Boys and Girls Clubs of Greater Oxnard and Port Hueneme, and
PathPoint, then complete a one-page evaluation form.

Members were provided prior to meeting, via email, three reports to study in preparation for meeting:
PY18-19 Contract Exhibit A (statement of work for each provider), WIOA Performance Indicators
Q2 Reports (PY)18-19, and Employment Development Department (EDD)/ Human Services Agency
(HSA) Monitoring Reports. Patrick explained all three reports in detail and answered member
questions.

Members reviewed each report separately and discussed each provider separately before
completing evaluation form and determining suitability for recommendation to the WDB Executive
Committee. Considerable attention was focused on reviewing the seven-page Monitoring Report
as well as the WIOA Performance Indicator’s Report. Committee members also noted as helpful to
their evaluation, that both providers have made presentations to the committee at the February
meeting, and both have attended other committee meetings, making themselves available for
member questions.

The committee’s observation concluded that Boys and Girls Clubs of Greater Oxnard and Port
Hueneme is performing the requirements of their contract without issue; that monitoring report



WDB Programs Committee Page 2 of 2

results were acceptable; and lastly the WIOA Performance Indicators meet or are on target to meet
the Annual Negotiated Performance Goals.

The committee’s observation concluded that PathPoint performing the requirements of their contract
without issue; that monitoring report results were acceptable; and lastly the WIOA Performance
Indicators met or are on target to meet the Annual Negotiated Performance Goals. It was noted
that the Credential Attainment indicator remains “Not Yet Accountable” according to the state, and
the provider is not to be evaluated using that outcome.

WIOA Workforce Development Planning

WDB Executive Director, Rebecca Evans complemented the committee for their attention to detail
and for their commitment to providing WIOA programs oversight on behalf of the WDB. Rebecca
also provided the committee an update on the WDB’s requirement to conduct a Hallmark of
Excellence evaluation for the affiliate center, America’s Job Center of California (AJCC) in Simi
Valley. She explained the on-site evaluation would include a ranking of eight sections of criteria.
The affiliate center is smaller with limited MOU partners on-site, so the evaluation is expected to
last only 2 to 3 hours. Chair Tony Skinner ask the committee for volunteers and directed staff to
conduct a Doodle Poll to determine best day/time within next couple weeks. Members requested
that this evaluation be more streamlined in comparison to last year’s comprehensive center
evaluation which was conducted over four months.

Ms. Evans also provided an update about the recent grant awards and related programs: Prison to
Employment Initiative (P2E); National Dislocated Worker Grant (NDWG); and The English
Language Learner Grant (ELL) Co-Enrollment Pilot Program. Jesse Cuevas commented that the
EDD might be able conduct a sweep of the Unemployment Insurance records looking for accounts
marked as “disaster related”, to help identify suitable applicants for the NDWG project.

Member Comments

Linda Fisher Helton announced that the U.S. Census Bureau is hiring for the 2020 Decennial
Census Program. She commented that although the positions are short term, the wages offered
are above minimum wage.

The next meeting of the Programs Committee will be on May 1, 2019 at the America’s Job Center of
California, 2900 N. Madera Road, Simi Valley, CA. (unless a Hallmarks Evaluation Meeting is scheduled
prior to May 1)

If you have questions or need more information, please call me at (805) 642-2149, or contact Patrick
Newburn at (805) 477-5470, email patrick.newburn@ventura.org.



Workforce Development Board of Ventura County

April 25, 2019

2017-2018 YEAR-END REVIEWS

 Clean/Green Committee

 Healthcare Committee

 Manufacturing Committee

 Membership Committee

 Outreach Committee

 Programs Committee



2017-2018 YEAR-END REVIEW
Workforce Development Board of Ventura County

WDB Clean/Green Committee Page 1 of 3

WDB CLEAN/GREEN COMMITTEE

2017-2018 Members

WDB Members: Anthony Mireles, Chair (Laborers International Union of North America), Victor
Dollar (Brighton Management), Charles Harrington (SEIU Local 721)

Other Members: John Brooks (City of Thousand Oaks), Holly Chavez (Deputy Sector Navigator
South Central Coast Region of California Community Colleges), David Fleisch (County of Ventura
Public Works Agency), Darrell Gooden (Ventura County Office of Education), Eric Humel (Oxnard
City Corps), Grant Leichtfuss (Villa Park Orchards Association), Valeria Makarova (California
Lutheran University),Douglas O’Brien (Consultant, Energy Advisor), Wayne Pendrey (Ventura
County Contractors Association), Mary Ann Rooney (Ventura County Civic Alliance)

Committee Accomplishments

 Broaden the Clean/Green Committee membership to reflect the region’s industries.
The Committee added two new members. An agriculture industry representative and a Career
Pathways representative for Energy Environment and Utilities, enabling the Committee to have a
broader view of industry workforce needs and training gaps in the region.

 Joint Regional Sector Committees’ Meeting “Skills Attainment for Upward Mobility & Aligned
Services for Shared Prosperity”
Clean/Green Committee members participated in the Joint Regional Sector Committee meeting
held on November 16th 2018. The meeting included WDB Committee members from five
Committees, WDB Board members and community partners. The focus was to launch a regional
approach to work-based learning. Bob Lanter, Director of the California Workforce Association and
Vinz Koller, Social Policy Research Associates, led attendees through an interactive process. Mr.
Koller described the Swiss Apprenticeship model “College Without Debt” and attendees went
through group activities to identify what’s going on regionally in work-based learning, obstacles, and
actions that we need to address to move forward as a region.

As a follow up to the Joint Regional Sector Committee meeting, Clean/Green Committee Members
worked to develop an action plan for a regional approach to work-based learning in Clean/Green
industries. The results were reported at the WDB Board meeting and the Committee will continue
to define the next steps in implementing the action plan.

 Employer Awareness Workgroup
The Employer Awareness Workgroup of the Clean/Green Committee created short videos of local
industry success stories on how sustainable practices in business saves money, grows business,
and creates jobs. VACE Multi Media Program provided their program expertise to create these
videos for the Committee. The filming was completed at four different sites, Conejo Awards, Kaiser
Permanente Medical Building construction site, Marriott Ventura Beach and the Himalaya
Restaurant. Four members of the Clean/Green Committee Workgroup reviewed the unedited
versions of the videos. The final edits are being completed by the VACE Multi Media Program and
the videos will be distributed through our websites and our social media sites.



2017-2018 YEAR-END REVIEW
Workforce Development Board of Ventura County

WDB Clean/Green Committee Page 2 of 3

WDB CLEAN/GREEN COMMITTEE

Committee Accomplishments – continued

 SUSTAINABLE VC – Careers in Clean Tech
The successful March 14th event, Sustainable VC Careers in Clean Tech, was a program idea
Clean/Green Committee member Darrell Gooden presented at the Clean/Green Committee
meetings for input and kept the Clean/Green Committee members informed as the event planning
evolved. It was held at the Oxnard Advanced Water Treatment Facility with over 200 high school,
community college, and industry participants. The event included, tours of the facility, guest
speakers, hands on workshops and interactive career exploration sessions as well as a facilitated
Entrée to Employment lunch. Forum themes included the magic of water, sustainable building,
smart cars, and sustain-novation. Smart cars were available for students to explore.

 Guest Speaker: Ventura County Community College District
Dr. Alexandria Wright shared her research and Green Jobs Report with the Committee. The report
explored defining green jobs based on the definition by the federal Bureau of Labor Statistics.
“Output approach: Jobs in businesses that produce goods or provide services and conserve natural
resources“. “Process Approach: Jobs in which workers’ duties involve making the establishment’s
production processes more environmentally friendly. ”The data for Ventura County green job growth
is identified in the report.

 Environmental Education
Dr. Valeria Makarova informed the Committee about the Progress Report, Principles of Responsible
Management Education that was recently produced by California Lutheran’s School of
Management. “The mission of PRME is to transform management education, research and thought
leadership globally by providing the Principles for Responsible Management Education framework,
developing learning communities and promoting awareness about the United Nations’ Sustainable
Development Goals.” By providing the tools to students on how to incorporate environmental and
social responsibility into their decision-making the students will bring sustainable business practices
to their jobs. The goal is to bring sustainable education to all levels.

 Career Pathways
Received updates from the California Career Pathways Trust grant project representatives and
discussed opportunities to connect business and education for career awareness and workforce
preparation.

 Agriculture Water and Environmental Technologies
Received updates from the Community College South Central Coast Deputy Sector Navigator on the
projects they are supporting and sponsoring. These projects broaden student awareness of jobs in
these fields and identify industry needs to align Community College Career Technical Education
programs to meet these needs.



2017-2018 YEAR-END REVIEW
Workforce Development Board of Ventura County

WDB Clean/Green Committee Page 3 of 3

WDB CLEAN/GREEN COMMITTEE

Insights:

 Need to get more businesses involved.

 Engage the Chambers of Commerce to become involved, distribute Clean/Green videos on
sustainable business to the Chambers.

 Continue to create awareness of the value of sustainable business practices.

 There is a need to Increase formal training opportunities in construction and agriculture.

 Include sustainability in hospitality program curriculum.

 Work with current programs (such as the program offered by Ventura Adult and Continuing
Education) to help incarcerated individuals prepare for jobs after release and reduce recidivism.

 Work to increase apprenticeship/internship opportunities.

 Need to identify clean energy training programs in Ventura County

 Identify emerging green industries and training needs.

 Work with educators to increase awareness of green jobs in different industry sectors such as
agriculture, energy, transportation, hospitality, construction.

 Work with educators to include sustainable practices in the Ventura College Agriculture Program
curriculum.

 Encourage green entrepreneurship by identifying the skills and talent pipeline needed to support
green industries and to create the support network for green industries to recognize Ventura as a
green innovation hub.



2017-2018 YEAR-END REVIEW
Workforce Development Board of Ventura County

WDB Healthcare Committee Page 1 of 4

WDB HEALTHCARE COMMITTEE

2017-2018 Members

WDB Members: Greg Barnes, Chair (Los Robles Hospital and Medical Center), Richard
Trogman, Vice Chair (Kaiser Permanente), Victoria Jump (Area Agency on Aging), Celina
Zacarias, (California State University, Channel Islands)

Other Members: John Cordova (College of the Canyons, Deputy Sector Navigator), Carol
Higashida (Moorpark College), Adam Hunt (Pacific Coast Homecare), Christina Lee (Moorpark
College), Amy Mantell (St. John’s Regional Medical Center), Sandra Melton (Ventura College),
Dawn Neuman (California State University, Channel Islands), Irene Ornelas (Ventura County
Office of Education, VC Innovates), Michelle Reynolds (Ventura County Health Care Agency),
Mary Anne Rooney (Ventura County Civic Alliance), Lisa Safaeinili (Westminster Free Clinic) Bill
Werner (Simi Valley Hospital)

Committee Accomplishments

 Clinical Laboratory Scientist (CLS) Field Experience Program:
The Committee discussed the success of the first year of the CLS Field Experience Program.
There were eight students in four hospitals. The first year provided the opportunity to understand
the range of different needs for the students entering the program. Some students had longer gaps
between finishing their programs and finding field placements and needed more review time, which
is why it is critical to have available field placements so students don’t encounter long gaps due to
an inability to find a field placement. CSUCI set up a review class and a CLS library, with on-line
resources to practice for the licensing exam. The program is expanding, an application was
submitted for Dignity Health, St. John’s Regional Medical Center with plans for them to participate
as a field placement site for the next cohort.

There was also a discussion regarding developing a career pathway from MLT to CLS and
exploring if there are successful models for this career pathway. Committee members discussed
identifying ways to incorporate MLTs into more laboratories and exploring barriers that may be
preventing incorporating the use of more MLTs.

 Regional Workforce Trends in Healthcare IT and Cybersecurity:
The Healthcare Committee invited guest speakers, Healthcare Committee member and DSN for
Healthcare, and DSN in ICT to present on Regional Workforce Trends in Healthcare IT and
Cybersecurity. A two-year grant allowed them to align with American Health Information Mangers
Association (AHIMA) and Healthcare Information and Management Systems Society (HIMSS) and
come up with six courses leading to an IT Technician Certification. They are looking at “New Collar
Positions” identifying the point where you can enter the cybersecurity workforce without a degree in
cybersecurity. They are working to build a pipeline to cybersecurity positions. Ventura College is
planning to have a course offering in cybersecurity possibly in the spring.

 Critical Shortage of C.N.As
The Committee discussed the critical need for CNAs. The new State legislation which changed the
staffing ratios in Long Term Care facilities has double the need, creating a critical workforce
shortage to meet these requirements. A Committee member is working with the colleges and
training programs in the South Central Coast Region to address this challenge and looking at
innovative solutions such as apprenticeship programs.



2017-2018 YEAR-END REVIEW
Workforce Development Board of Ventura County

WDB Healthcare Committee Page 2 of 4

WDB HEALTHCARE COMMITTEE

Committee Accomplishments – continued

 Regional Healthcare Case Manager/Care Coordinator Career Pathway Project:
Continued participation in the Los Angeles/Ventura regional project, funded through a SlingShot
grant from the California Workforce Development Board. Six Los Angeles Workforce Development
Boards and the Ventura County WDB, along with industry partners in healthcare and education,
worked together for over 2 years on this successful project. Two Committee members were actively
involved in participating in meetings from the onset of the project, providing updates and
discussions at the Healthcare Committee meetings.

The Healthcare Committee members participated in developing a survey to identify the local need
for Care Coordinator training. A committee member and DSN for Healthcare, was actively involved
as the Community College representative for this region, serving on the Education Committee for
the project and leading the DACUM process to develop the curriculum. Another Healthcare
Committee member served on the Leadership Committee and Industry Committee. A WDB
Healthcare Committee member was able to assist in identifying two healthcare professionals who
volunteered to go to Los Angeles to represent Ventura in a two-day process called a DACUM, a
method used to develop a curriculum. A previous committee member, representing a Skilled
Nursing Facility in Ventura, attended the first Industry Committee meeting in Los Angeles and
advocated for the need for Care Coordinator incumbent worker training in Skilled Nursing Facilities.

As of the March 31, 2018 curriculum had been developed for incumbent worker training and Patient
Navigators and training began in LA with over 200 participants. Training through VCCCD, will begin
in May. Level II and Level III curriculum is still being developed with plans to collaborate with the
colleges in Ventura to offer this additional training. On-line incumbent worker training courses have
been developed for industry to offer their employees the flexibility of taking courses on line. The
Committee members discussed possibly developing a training cohort of hospitals in Ventura
needing this training and offering it rotating through the hospital sites.

The support and involvement of all the Healthcare Committee members assisted in making this
collaborative effort successful.

 Guest Speakers: Lisa Mitchell and Teri Hollingsworth, Hospital Association of Southern California
Lisa Mitchell, Program Manager, Workforce Development and Teri Hollingsworth, Vice President
of Human Resources, explained the role of the Hospital Association of Southern California
(HASC). Ms. Mitchell and Ms. Teri Hollingsworth are reaching out to the Ventura Healthcare
Committee offering HASC assistance in sharing local data they acquire through their research and
surveys. Their data is collected on a quarterly basis. The Healthcare Committee members were
pleased to hear about this opportunity and shared how it has been difficult to get accurate local
data. Having a reputable source for local data will enable more opportunities for funding for
healthcare workforce development and training. The Committee members were updated on
HASC’s current projects and their work in identifying the need for specialty nurses.



2017-2018 YEAR-END REVIEW
Workforce Development Board of Ventura County

WDB Healthcare Committee Page 3 of 4

WDB HEALTHCARE COMMITTEE

Committee Accomplishments – continued

 Joint Regional Sector Committees’ Meeting “Skills Attainment for Upward Mobility & Aligned
Services for Shared Prosperity”
Healthcare Committee members participated in the Joint Regional Sector Committee meeting held
on November 16th, 2018. The meeting included WDB Committee members from five Committees,
WDB Board members and community partners. The focus was to launch a regional approach to
work-based learning. Bob Lanter, Director of the California Workforce Association and Vinz
Koller, Social Policy Research Associates, led attendees through an interactive process. Mr. Koller
described the Swiss Apprenticeship model “College Without Debt” and attendees went through
group activities to identify what’s going on regionally in work-based learning, obstacles, and
actions that we need to address to move forward as a region.

 Action Plan for a Regional Approach to Work-Based Learning in Healthcare:
The Committee Members worked to develop an action plan for a regional approach to work-based
learning in Healthcare, as a follow up to the Joint Sectors Committee meeting. The question
presented to the Committee was “What steps do we need to take to implement a regional
approach to work-based learning in Healthcare?” The Committee Members had been given a
survey to complete as a follow up to the Joint Sectors’ Committee meeting. They selected the top
3 obstacles to work-based learning from five categories developed from the group sessions in the
Joint Sectors meeting. The Healthcare Committee members ranked the order of five action items,
prioritizing how the actions needed to be approached. The Healthcare Committee will continue to
work on defining an approach to work-based learning for Healthcare.



2017-2018 YEAR-END REVIEW
Workforce Development Board of Ventura County

WDB Healthcare Committee Page 4 of 4

WDB HEALTHCARE COMMITTEE

Insights: (2017-2018)

 Having industry partners at the table enables us to identify and address regional industry needs.
Continue to widen our networks to engage more healthcare providers in workforce development.
Recruit additional committee members representing mental health, EMS and Health IT.

 Collaborate to implement, in Ventura, the training programs developed for Patient Navigators and
Care Coordinators, based on the successful work of the Los Angeles/Ventura Healthcare
Coordinator Pathways Project. (C3 Skills Alliance)

 Continue to monitor how changes in the healthcare system are impacting our regional healthcare
workforce. For example, monitoring local hospital requirements to hire B.S.N. vs. A.D.N. nurses.
Work with colleges and industry to identify an employment pipeline for A.D.N. graduates.

 Continue to facilitate collaboration between industry and education to identify and address the
skills gaps in healthcare occupations.

 The need to increase “Earn and Learn” opportunities in the healthcare field through internships, on
the job training, pre-apprenticeships and apprenticeships.

 Work with industry and colleges to encourage fast track, convenient, affordable A.D.N. to B.S.N.
programs. Identify employer supported educational benefits.

 Some of our healthcare workforce needs overlap with other sectors (e.g., IT, finance, and
equipment maintenance). We need to work with the WDB Business Services Committee,
Clean/Green Committee, and Manufacturing Committee to facilitate cross-sector collaboration.

 Need to identify career pathways to CLS. Explore successful models utilizing MLTs and identify
barriers that may be preventing the use of more MLTs.

 Learned from the first cohort of students in the CLS Field Experience Program. Students who had
long gaps between finishing their program and finding a field experience placement were more
likely to need review courses. This exemplifies why there is the critical need to have field
placements immediately available for CLS graduates.

 Continue the collaborative work of the WDB Healthcare Committee members to align the
numerous healthcare education advisory committees in the region.



2017-2018 YEAR-END REVIEW
Workforce Development Board of Ventura County

WDB Manufacturing Committee Page 1 of 4

WDB MANUFACTURING COMMITTEE

2017-2018 Members

WDB Members: Alex Rivera, Chair (Milgard Windows & Doors), Gregory Liu, (Jaxx Manufacturing,
Inc.), Greg Gillespie (Ventura County Community College District), Byron Lindros (Amgen Inc.),
Cindy Guenette (Hi-Tech Engineering), Marilyn Jansen (United Food and Commercial Workers), Bill
Pratt (Kinamed), Bruce Stenslie (Economic Development Collaborative-Ventura County), Dona
Toteva-Lacayo (Port of Hueneme), and Peter Zierhut (HAAS Automation, Inc.)

Other Members: Michael Bastine (SCCRC Deputy Sector Navigator for Manufacturing), Rebecca
Hunt (ECA Medical Instruments), Marybeth Jacobsen (Workforce Education Coalition), Subhash
Karkare (Moorpark College), Ryan Mayfield (MWS Wire), Jason Miller (California State University
Channel Islands), Tiffany Morse (Ventura County Office of Education), Tre Robinson (Grupo
Bimbo/Wholesome Harvest Baking), Israel Rodriguez (Small Manufacturers Assoc. of California)
Mary Anne Rooney (Alliance for Linked Learning), Alexandria Wright (Ventura County Community
College District)

Committee Accomplishments

In support of the WDB’s Ventura County Regional Strategic Workforce Development Plan 2017-2020,
the WDB Manufacturing Committee:

 Joint Regional Sector Committee Forum:

 Participated, provided feedback, reviewed, and ranked the report from the November 16, 2017
Joint Meeting of the WDB Regional Sector Committees, “Skills Attainment for Upward Mobility
& Aligned Services for Shared Prosperity.” The four sector committees participating included:
Business Services, Clean/Green, Healthcare, and Manufacturing.

 Community Colleges

 Discussed bimonthly updates from the Deputy Sector Navigator for manufacturing, representing
the South Central Coast Regional Consortium of Community Colleges. Updates are provided to
the committee regularly.

 Reviewed and discussed Ventura County Community College District’s Manufacturing Sector
Labor Analysis (manufacturing production data) from the college district’s Economic
Development Department. Additionally Provided discussion and feedback about registered
apprenticeships and customized training offered through VCCCD.

 Provided discussion and feedback to Ventura College recognizing the value of the entry-level
certificates in manufacturing courses within assembler and CNC occupations. Ventura County
Community College District presented an overview their participation of Entry-Level
Manufacturing Certificate Curriculum.

 Provided discussion and feedback to Moorpark College about their $250,000 California
Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office award, to build Makerspace Labs and workshops.
Makerspaces allow students and teachers to work in teams to design and build projects that tie
in to science, technology, engineering and math, known by the acronym STEM.



2017-2018 YEAR-END REVIEW
Workforce Development Board of Ventura County

WDB Manufacturing Committee Page 2 of 4

WDB MANUFACTURING COMMITTEE

Committee Accomplishments - continued

 Career Pathways

 Served in an advisory role and provided a neutral platform for facilitating employer interaction
with educators in support of the California Career Pathways Trust Grants (Alliance for Linked
Learning and VC Innovates) to develop curriculum aligned with manufacturing industry needs.

 Members participated in the VC Innovates Entre to Employment dinners that offer students face-
to-face conversations with business owners and executive management.

 Provided feedback and discussion to Workforce Education Coalition, a community based non-
profit, about their overview of their Guild-X advisory boards to education. The two Guilds are in
the manufacturing and information technology industry sectors. WEC is also actively involved
in the collaboration between Ventura College and local manufacturers to develop curriculum for
CNC and introductory manufacturing related courses.

 Manufacturing Roundtable of Ventura County (MRVC):

 Partnered with the Manufacturing Roundtable of Ventura County (MRVC) to organize
networking events for manufacturing professionals in Ventura County to help engage
businesses in regional professional networking and workforce development. Manufacturers in
the county meet informally on-site at different locations. This year, Jaxx Manufacturing, Inc. in
Simi Valley, hosted the sole networking event. The event had 11 people attending, discussed
hiring issues, and toured the electronics manufacturing facility.

 Advanced Manufacturing Partnership for Southern California (AMP SoCal)

 Committee continued support and communication with AMP SoCal hosted by University of
Southern California. WDB previously was an initial partner in supporting the AMP-SoCal forum
to help connect educators with aerospace and defense manufacturers to support for federal
grant proposals.

 National Manufacturing Day

 Committee discussed and reviewed insights from 2016 MFG DAY with 6 host companies
(Amgen, Applied Powdercoat, Dynamic Automation, Haas Automation, Milgard Windows &
Doors, and Shire) providing tours to almost 400 students and teachers from 8 schools.

 The responsibility for organization and outreach for the 2017 MFG Day events was offered to
and accepted by the Ventura County Office of Education and VC Innovates.

 Work Based Learning

 In keeping with the previous year’s insight, the Committee discovered the need for research
and support of apprenticeships, guild, and related On-the-job training models for manufacturing
occupations. Members discussed On the Job Training (OJT), apprenticeship, and internship
Work Based Training models at several meetings.



2017-2018 YEAR-END REVIEW
Workforce Development Board of Ventura County

WDB Manufacturing Committee Page 3 of 4

WDB MANUFACTURING COMMITTEE

Committee Accomplishments - continued

 Provided discussion and feedback to Ventura County Community College District regarding
their program for registered apprenticeships in manufacturing.

 Provided discussion and feedback to Goodwill Southern California on their presentation of the
California Advanced Manufacturing Collaborative (CAMAC) Apprenticeship Program in
Southern California.

 WIOA Sector Planning

 Committee members reviewed the WDB Committee 2-Year Draft Plan Guidelines and discussed
how to incorporate elements of the WDBVC WIOA 2017-2020 Regional and Local Plans which
highlight three policy objectives outlined in the plans are 1) Fostering Demand Driven Skills
Attainment, 2) Enabling upward mobility for Ventura county workforce, and 3) Aligning,
coordinating, and integrating programs to economize limited resources.



2017-2018 YEAR-END REVIEW
Workforce Development Board of Ventura County

WDB Manufacturing Committee Page 4 of 4

WDB MANUFACTURING COMMITTEE

Insights

 Align with the State approved WDBVC 2017-2020 Regional and Local Plans.

 The Committee continues to attract thoughtful, dedicated manufacturing leaders willing to contribute
their expertise and time in strengthening and advancing the cause of manufacturing—and workforce
development in general—here in Ventura County.

 Continue consistent manufacturing advocacy, collaborate on ongoing regional workforce issues,
and leverage resources in order to increase regional economic value and visibility.

 Continue to research and support Work Based Learning, Committee initially discovered in PY
2016-2017 and continued to research in PY 2017-2018, the need for research and support of
apprenticeships, guild, and related On-the-job training models for manufacturing occupations.

 The committee agreed about the growing demand for job candidates for all occupations to possess
strong soft skills in interpersonal and written communication, teamwork, adaptability, problem
solving, and conflict resolution.

 The committee agrees that wages and opportunities are strong in the Bio-Technology occupations.
This biotech program at Ventura and Moorpark College’s needs greater outreach and promotion.

 Members expressed a need to publish a list of available certificated training, apprenticeships, and
work based training opportunities throughout Ventura County. Members agreed that “growing your
own staff” is needed given the tight labor market and the models of OJT, incumbent worker training,
and internships are used and valued within their companies.

 The committee agrees to continue its support for the Manufacturing Roundtable of Ventura County
subgroup to continue to provide a valuable forum for sharing wisdom and experiences of the local
manufacturing community. The value of networking events is an excellent method to engage
potential members into the Manufacturing Committee.



2017-2018 YEAR-END REVIEW
Workforce Development Board of Ventura County

WDB Membership Committee Page 1 of 2

WDB MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE

2017-2018 Members

WDB Members: Patty Schulz, Chair (The Arc of Ventura County), Jeremy Goldberg, Vice Chair
(Tri-Counties Central Labor Council), Captain Douglas King (Naval Base Ventura County), Jesus
Torres, (LEAD Public Strategies)

Committee Accomplishments

In support of the WDB’s Ventura County Regional Workforce Development Plan 2017-2020 “SKILLS
ATTAINMENT FOR UPWARD MOBILITY ALIGNED SERVICES FOR SHARED PROSPERITY”, the
Membership Committee:

 Board Composition

 Maintained a well-balanced WDB membership, in compliance with federal and state
requirements. Engaged action-oriented business, labor, education, economic development,
government and community leaders who are committed to regional workforce development.

 Considered multiple options and made recommendations to the WDB for the composition of the
WDB to fulfill the requirements under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA).

 Board Appointments and Reappointments

 Engaged, screened, and recommended three new WDB members who were appointed by the
Board of Supervisors for three-year terms: One Labor representative under the category of
Workforce, One EDD representative under the Government category, and one non-voting
member.

 Recommended reappointments for eleven WDB members who were approved by the Board of
Supervisors for additional three-year terms: three members representing Business category,
two members representing in the Workforce category, three members representing Education
category, and three representative under the Government category.

 Encouraged business and community leaders to attend WDB committee meetings as an
introduction to the work of the WDB. Considered committee participation in developing the
queue of potential WDB candidates.

 Board Development and Stewardship

 Identified opportunities for board development and stewardship: WDB member participation in
regional workforce, education, and/or economic development forums/events; Workforce
Wednesday radio interviews; Workforce Update feature stories; local press releases, articles,
and opinion pieces; support for local education initiatives, state and federal grant applications
and workforce development legislation; making presentations at business and community
organizations for employer outreach; participating in state and national workforce development
conferences; and representing the WDB at meetings with elected officials and government
agency staff in Ventura County, Sacramento, and Washington, D.C..

 Provided orientation sessions for all new WDB members.



2017-2018 YEAR-END REVIEW
Workforce Development Board of Ventura County

WDB Membership Committee Page 2 of 2

WDB MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE

Insights

 There is an agriculture industry sector gap in the board membership and we need to prioritize and
actively engage and recruit representation from within the agriculture industry.

 Our WDB members are great ambassadors for the WDB and continue to leverage their networks to
help with recruitment efforts and support for committee activities.

 Participation on WDB sector committees continues to be a good first step for business and
community leaders to be introduced to the work of the WDB.

 As identified in the WDB Regional Plan 2017-2020, Ventura County has a strong small business
community and we need to continue to engage business and industry leaders with a goal of
increasing diversity and the voice of small business.

 We need to identify and encourage board members with leadership qualities that will volunteer for
officer and committee chair positions. We need to continue to provide board members with
opportunities to participate in local, state, and national outreach activities to grow and sustain
engagement in workforce development.

 We need to identify improved WDB member training methods and orientations to provide ongoing
WIOA education for board members; WDB members benefit from better understanding of WIOA
programs and would benefit from a better understanding of their roles and responsibilities, thereby
providing an educated and motivated pool of members that are prepared board leadership positions

 We need to improve WDB meetings by increasing opportunities for open discussion and simplified
reports that are easy to understand

 WDB member understanding of responsibilities would improve with ongoing/ stepped WDB
orientation training beyond the introductory training provided at new member onset

 WDB members would better comprehend the complexities of WIOA funding and participant
outcomes with improved finance expenditure explanations at WDB meetings including use of
graphs, pie charts, and dashboards

 WDB member appreciate and benefit from participation in regularly bi-monthly meetings with
advance notification and consistent calendar schedules

 WDB members value periodic meetings located at AJCC and Youth Contractor locations to stay
connected with WIOA participant programs and allow continued oversight of WIOA program
providers

 WDB members appreciate and value WIOA participant success stories at WDB meetings as well
as business testimonials about benefits from hiring WIOA participants

 WDB members attention and engagement will benefit from increased opportunities for open
discussion at WDB meeting with less emphasis on prescribed report-outs



2017-2018 YEAR-END REVIEW
Workforce Development Board of Ventura County

WDB Outreach Committee Page 1 of 3

WDB OUTREACH COMMITTEE

2017-2018 Members

WDB Members: Brian Gabler, Chair (City of Simi Valley), Victoria Jump, Vice Chair (Area Agency
on Aging), Tracy Perez (United Staffing Associates), and Bruce Stenslie (Economic Development
Collaborative-Ventura County)

Committee Accomplishments

In support of the WDB’s Ventura County Regional Strategic Workforce Development Plan 2016-2020,
the WDB Outreach Committee accomplishments included:

Employer Outreach

 Outreach messaging to raise employer awareness of WIOA-funded services in Ventura County.
Collateral described the coordinated, no-cost/low-cost services provided through collaborative
efforts of the America’s Job Center of California and partners.

 Published the WDB bimonthly e-newsletter, “Workforce Update”, featuring employer success
stories, business-friendly practices and programs, WDB meetings and activities.

 Promoted Ventura County Grows Business (VCGB) website and Facebook. Messaging targeted
employers through print ads, online banners, Facebook ads, KCLU radio spots, and Eblasts. The
business-focused website www.venturacountygrowsbusiness.com has been a successful regional
platform for business engagement.

 Supported Thomas Fire Recovery information and resources available to businesses, through
PSA’s, online banners, print ads, and established a new working collaboration with Spanish
Speaking Radio station KOXR.

 Developed new outreach material for businesses, job seekers and out-of-school youth.

 Regional Plan Implementation grant outreach and engagement.

Out-of-School Youth Outreach

 Developed out-of-school youth-focused media outreach strategies to raise awareness of career
resources. Updated VC Jobs With a Future (VCJWF) outreach material, including brochures and
website.

 Monitored effectiveness of VCJWF website (www.vcjobswithafuture.org).

 Worked with WIOA out-of-school youth program providers to gather case stories for WDB
outreach messaging and posting on local and national workforce development sites.



2017-2018 YEAR-END REVIEW
Workforce Development Board of Ventura County

WDB Outreach Committee Page 2 of 3

WDB OUTREACH COMMITTEE

Job Seeker Outreach

 Developed job seeker outreach creating new brochures, online banners, radio PSAs, and
updating the WDB website.

 Supported the Adult Family Services/WIOA with distribution of monthly calendars for Career
Shops available free-of-charge at the America’s Job Centers of California. Calendar listings were
published in different media sources throughout the Ventura County region.

General Outreach

 Continued the WDB’s successful Workforce Wednesday (WW) live interview series on KVTA-1590
AM, the only all-news/talk radio station in Ventura County. Aired segments featuring WDB and
WDB committee members discussing such topics as education and career readiness, WIOA
programs and services, and the impact of workforce development on business and economic
development in Ventura County.

 Focused general messaging on key WDB-supported employer, job seeker, and out-of-school
youth services and partnerships on KCLU AM Edition and All Things Considered, through public
service announcements. Also achieved additional online impressions through targeted KCLU
banner placements, connecting users directly with the services described.

 Encouraged WDB members to establish a more visible presence in the community for
collaborative workforce and economic development, including participation in such activities as
Workforce Wednesday, opinion pieces, written and video testimonials, meetings with state and
national representatives, presentations at community events, and participation in state and
national conferences.

 Placed opinion pieces in the Ventura County Star and Pacific Coast Business Times, authored by
WDB members focusing on different workforce development issues in the Ventura County region.



2017-2018 YEAR-END REVIEW
Workforce Development Board of Ventura County

WDB Outreach Committee Page 3 of 3

WDB OUTREACH COMMITTEE

Insights

 WIOA requirements are complex and challenging.

 We need to continue our broader approach to outreach strategies—prioritize, integrate, and
leverage our messaging.

 WDB members need to visit the AJCCs to see, first-hand, the public experience (employer and job
seeker) of what we are promoting, and to understand the role of the WDB members in conveying
the message.

 We need to continue our employer outreach efforts. Employers need to know that they are not
alone, how to connect with business services, and how to help us spread the good word about
employer resources in the Ventura County region.

 The collaborative partnership between AJCC staff and staffing agencies is valuable for WIOA
program outreach and networking efforts.

 Measuring the impact of outreach is always a challenge. Repetition over time is essential for
building general awareness.



2017-2018 YEAR-END REVIEW
Workforce Development Board of Ventura County

WDB Programs Committee Page 1 of 3

WDB PROGRAMS COMMITTEE

2017-2018 Members

WDB Members: Tony Skinner, Chair (Tri Counties Building & Construction Trades Council), Roger
Rice, Vice Chair (Ventura County Office of Education), Kathy Harner (California Department of
Rehabilitation), and Connie Chan (Employment Development Department).

Other Members: Mary Navarro-Aldana (Employment Development Department), Jerry
Beckerman (Segue Career Mentors), Linda Fisher-Helton (Area Housing Authority), Tom Van
Meeuwen (California Conservation Corps), Tressie Nickelberry (Ventura County Probation
Agency), and Leslie Webster (Department of Rehabilitation).

Committee Accomplishments

In support of the WDB’s Ventura County Regional Strategic Workforce Development Plan 2017-2020,
WDB Programs Committee accomplishments included:

 Members continued to learn new committee roles, responsibilities, and guidelines that were first
established PY 2106-17. The principal role of oversight included WIOA Adult, Dislocated Workers,
Rapid Response, and Youth programs.

 Discussed youth-related programs and services in Ventura County as described in presentations
on the 100% Out-of-School Youth Requirement; Presentations from PathPoint, and Boys & Girls
Clubs of Greater Oxnard and Port Hueneme.

 Discussed Adult programs and services offered at the America’s Job Center of California in Oxnard
and Simi Valley California, as described in a presentation from the Human Services Agency/ Adult
and Family Services Department/WIOA programs. Topics included Labor Market Information,
emphasis on Customer Choice is selecting services, online job matching tools available for job
seekers (including CalJOBS software), Veteran Preference, services available to individuals with
barriers to employment, and WIOA eligibility orientations.

 Reviewed the PY 2017-2018 WIOA Adult, Dislocated Worker, and Youth program enrollment
Quarterly Reports; CalJOBS software (pending software updates) remained unable to produce
reliable WIOA Performance Indicator reports since PY 2016-17. (UPDATE May 2018: CalJOBS
Performance Indicator “Predictive Reports” became available, allowing committee to evaluate
provider’s contract performance for contract (Option Year One) renewal recommendation.)

 Discussed and studied the Adult, Dislocated Worker, and Youth, four Performance Indicators
(formerly Common Measures): Placement and Retention in Employment or Education-Training (2nd

quarter and 4th Quarter After exit); Median Earnings (2nd Quarter after Exit); Credential Attainment;
and Measurable Skills Gain

 Reviewed WDB Program Policies. The operational policies are required according to WIOA. The
draft policies are currently being developed and reviewed for accuracy, and the committee was
invited to review them as part of their career service programs oversight duties. The 5 new and 3
revised WDB (Local Area) Policies for WIOA Program implementation included: Veterans Priority
of Service, Fraud Program Abuse and Criminal Conduct, Supportive Services for Adult and
Dislocated Worker, Follow-Up Services, Dislocated Worker Eligibility, Supportive Services-Youth,
Monitoring and Oversight, and Career Services policies.



2017-2018 YEAR-END REVIEW
Workforce Development Board of Ventura County

WDB Programs Committee Page 2 of 3

WDB PROGRAMS COMMITTEE

Committee Accomplishments - continued

 The WDB appointed the committee to serve as an independent and objective Ad. Hoc. AJCC
Evaluations Committee. Members conducted on-site AJCC Evaluation for two certification levels:
Baseline Matrix (December 2017), and Hallmarks of Excellence Matrix (June 2018). The Baseline
AJCC Certification is intended to ensure that the comprehensive AJCC is in compliance with key
WIOA statutory and regulatory requirements. The Hallmarks of Excellence AJCC Certification is
intended to encourage continuous improvement. Members conducted monthly meetings and two
on-site tours, dedicated to reviewing evidence to determine three key requirements for AJCC
certification: 1) Effectiveness of the AJCC, 2) Physical and Programmatic Accessibility for
individuals with disabilities, and 3) Continuous Improvement. The committee provided two final
Matrix reports to WDB that included: Numerical Ranking Scores, justification narrative, and
recommendations for Continuous Improvement.

 Committee member Linda Fisher-Helton attended the California Workforce Association (CWA)
Youth Conference in Sacramento (statewide gathering of youth career service providers), as a guest
of the WDB. Reported to committee that Ventura Region is ahead of others in state due to strong
partnerships between providers, business, and education.



2017-2018 YEAR-END REVIEW
Workforce Development Board of Ventura County

WDB Programs Committee Page 3 of 3

WDB PROGRAMS COMMITTEE

Insights

 Committee members gained insight in the inner-workings of the AJCC system through the
Hallmarks of Excellence evaluation process and will use this knowledge for improved oversight
of the WIOA programs

 Committee members continue to understand their roles and responsibilities for oversight of
WIOA Adult, Dislocated Worker, Rapid Response, Youth, and AJCC career services.

 Committee members are committed to support the pipeline to the workplace with viable
candidates both in the workforce now and emerging (youth); huge gains have been made in
bringing key resources that will change lives into play.

 Presentations by PathPoint and the Boys and Girls Clubs of Greater Oxnard & Port Hueneme,
as well as Title I career service providers were helpful to provide members an understanding
about their mission, objectives, and achievements with WIOA out of school youth; Contracted
youth agencies and Title I career service providers are always available to answer questions,
provide regular performance updates, and share inspiring client success stories.

 WIOA program requirements has required staff and committee members to work closely
together to understand the programs’ obligations, constraints, and prerequisites.

 Despite the retirement of several key individuals this past year, WDB staff have stepped up
and carried on with impressive professionalism, personal caring and commitment.



WDB Action Page 1 of 2

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: REBECCA EVANS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION THAT THE WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF
VENTURA COUNTY RECOMMEND COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
APPROVAL OF THE VENTURA COUNTY WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND
OPPORTUNITY ACT (WIOA) REGIONAL AND LOCAL WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT PLANS UPDATE FOR PROGRAM YEARS 2017-2021 – TWO-
YEAR MODIFCATIONS

BACKGROUND

Under WIOA, a biennial update of regional and local plans is required in order to ensure plans
remain current and account for “changes in labor market and economic conditions or in other
factors affecting the implementation of the local plan” (29 U.S. Code § 3123). The California
Workforce Development Board (State Board) has also made changes to the State Plan, which
require that Local Boards update their plans to keep them consistent with the policy direction of
the State Plan. Pursuant to the State Plan modifications submitted to the U.S. Department of
Labor in the spring of 2018 and approved on June 11, 2018, the State Board provided guidance to
Local Boards on the requirements associated with local and regional planning modifications.
(Regional and Local Plans PY 17-21- Two Year Modifications, WSD-18-01)

The Directive (WSD-18-01) for the local and regional plan modification includes conditions and
processes for stakeholder engagement during the regional and local plan modification process and
the following:

 Required and elective regional plan modifications to align, coordinate, and integrate reentry
and workforce services to the formerly incarcerated and other justice-involved individuals.

 Required and elective local plan modifications arising from regional or local partnerships with
county human service CalFresh programs.

 Required and elective local plan modifications arising from regional or local partnerships with
Local Child Support Agencies (LCSAs) to provide workforce services to unemployed,
underemployed, and payment-delinquent non-custodial parents.

 Required and elective local plan modifications arising from regional or local partnerships with
programs that serve individuals with disabilities, including detail on strategies to implement
Competitive Integrated Employment.

 Required and elective local plan requirements pertaining to services for English Language
Learners, the Foreign Born, and Refugees.

 Required regional plan content detailing compliance with State Plan guidance and state law
relating to Multi-Craft Core Curriculum (MC3) pre-apprenticeship partnerships.

 Required regional self-assessment using Indicators of Regional Coordination and Alignment.



WDB Action Page 2 of 2

DISCUSSION

The Workforce Development Board followed the plan modification public process and stakeholder
engagement as defined in WSD18-01. The Regional and Local Plan Modification includes
information gathered from numerous stakeholder/public meetings.

If you have questions or need more information, please call Rebecca Evans WDB Executive
Director, at (805) 477-5306.



S ECT IO N 2 R EGIO N A L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty R egionalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

1

W O R KIN G DR A FT

Introduction

T heVenturaCounty BoardofS upervisorsisthegoverningbody thatoverseestheCounty’sHum an

S ervicesAgency,inw hichtheactivitiesoftheW orkforceDevelopm entBoardofVenturaCounty

(W DBVC)areem bedded.T heW DBVC isaseparate,independentboardappointedby theBoardof

S upervisors,andistheR egionalP lanningU nitforVenturaCounty. InFebruary 2017,theW orkforce

Developm entBoardofVenturaCounty (W DBVC)subm ittedafour-yearW IO A R egionalP lantothe

CaliforniaW orkforceDevelopm entBoard. T hatplan,intandem w ithaW IO A L ocalP lansubm ittedat

thesam etim e,outlinedtheCounty’svision,objectivesandstrategiesforsupportinganappropriately-

skilledw orkforceready andabletom eetthechangingbusinessneedsofareaem ployers. Inthe

R egionalandL ocalP lans,andconsistentw iththegoalsandobjectivesoutlinedintheCalifornia

W orkforceDevelopm entBoard’sS tateP lan,“ S killsAttainm entforU pw ardM obility;AlignedS ervicesfor

S haredP rosperity,” theBoarddescribedthreeprim ary policy objectives:fosteringdem and-drivenskills

attainm entby aligningregionaleducationprogram sw ithindustry sectorneeds;enablingupw ard

m obility forallVenturaCounty residents;andaligning,coordinatingandintegratingprogram sand

servicestoeconom izelim itedresources.

T hatfour-yearR egionalP lanw asdevelopedoveraperiodofsixm onths,w iththeactiveparticipationof

severaldozenagenciesandorganizations,asw ellasm any privateindividuals,inatotalof75 public

m eetings. Allofthoseorganizationsandindividuals,asw ellasm any others,w ereinvitedtoparticipate

inthedevelopm entofthistw o-yearupdatetotheR egionalP lan. S om eparticipatedinaseriesof

focusedplanningm eetingsregardingtheP risontoEm ploym entinitiative;othersattendedanevening

m eetingtoreview theplanupdateprocess,theS tateBoard’spriorities,andnew regionalcollaborations.

A num beroforganizationsprovidedw rittencom m ents. T heresultisthisT w o-YearR egionalP lan

U pdatew hichaddressesCW DB’sguidanceandexpectationsw hilem eetingtheCounty’sneedtom ake

planadjustm entsandm odificationsinresponsetoconditionsintheregion.

T oaugm entthestakeholderinputcollectedintheseriesofm eetingsdescribedabove,W DBVC engaged

theservicesofaconsultingfirm w ithparticularexpertiseinre-entry servicesforjustice-involved

populations. CauseIM P ACT S facilitatedsixoftheplanningm eetings,com pilingandinvitingalistof170

individuals,representingm orethan51 uniqueorganizationsservingjustice-involvedindividualsinthe

region. CauseIM P ACT S alsodesignedandim plem entedastakeholdersurvey,anem ployersurvey,one-

on-oneinterview sw ith21 practitioners,andfocusgroupsw ithjustice-involvedindividuals.

A detaileddescriptionofW DBVC’sregionalplanupdateprocessisincludedasA ttachm entA :

S takeholderEngagem entandCom m unity O utreachEfforts. T heL ocalBoardhasastrongtrackrecord

ofcom m unity engagem ent,andsupportsthestate’sdesiretodom orethansim ply com ply w ithpublic

noticerequirem ents. T oensurethattheinterestsofcustom ersw erecentral,theW DBVC utilizedthe

CaliforniaW orkforceAssociation’sapprovedproviderlisttoidentify aconsultingfirm w ithspecific

expertiseincom m unity engagem ent,theCorporationforaS killedW orkforce. T heconsultantfirstm et

w ithW DBVC staffinN ovem ber2018;aseriesofm eetingsbeganthefollow ingm onth,som eofthem

public,som einternalw orkingsessions,culm inatinginaneveningpublicm eetingonJanuary 31,2019,

w hichinturntriggereda30-day publiccom m entperiod. W DBVC anditsstakeholdersview thisregional

planupdateprocessasaw elcom eopportunity toconnectthew orkforceandcorrectionssystem sina

w ay thathasnotbeendonebefore. W esupportthestateinthisgoal,andlookforw ardtow orking

togethertom akearealdifferenceinthelivesofjustice-involvedresidentsofVenturaCounty.



S ECT IO N 2 R EGIO N A L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty R egionalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

2

W O R KIN G DR A FT

W orkforce-CorrectionsP artnerships

A num berofw orkforce-correctionspartnershipscurrently existinVenturaCounty,m ostofthem

focusedonaparticularprogram ,oraspecificreferralrelationshipbetw eentw oorm oreagencies. T he

Hum anS ervicesAgency’sAdultandFam ily S ervicesDepartm enthaslongpartneredw iththeVentura

County P robationAgency andtheVenturaCounty S heriff’sO fficetosupportaseriesofinitiativesaim ed

atthereintegrationofex-offenders.T heR e-Entry Council,w hichoriginally form edasaresultofa

W orkforceAcceleratorFundgrant,hasservedastheprim ary vehicleforcoordinatingm any ofthese

efforts.

T hisR egionalP lanU pdateheraldsanew andm orecom prehensivelevelofpartnership,onew hich

endeavorstobringthew orkforcedevelopm entsystem asaw holeinalignm entw iththeneedsofall

justice-involvedVenturaCounty residents. Itincorporatesandbuildsuponexistingpartnerships,and

proposesanexpanded,revitalizedand(forthefirsttim e)staffed R e-Entry Councilasthecenterpieceof

agenuinely w holisticw orkforce-correctionspartnership.

T heVCW DB isfully com m ittedtonotonly offeringbuttargetingservicestothosew hofacethegreatest

challengesinthelaborm arket. T hepriority placedonbuildingupw ardm obility forlow -incom e

residentsm eansanem phasisonreachingandservingthosew ithlow educationallevelsand/orlim ited

priorw orkexperience. W om enw hohavenotpreviously w orkedoutsidethehom eareapriority target

population. P eoplew ithcrim inalrecordsfaceperhapsthegreatestchallengesofallinthelaborm arket,

w iththestigm aofincarcerationontopoftheusualeducationalbarriers,skillsdeficits,andsupport

serviceneeds. Asthecounty’sproviderofM edi-Cal,CalFreshandGeneralR eliefservices,theHum an

S erviceAgency bringsaccesstothoseprogram sandsupportstotheincarceratedandpost-release

population.

T henew focusontryingtoreachallVenturaCounty CalFreshrecipients,discussedindetailintheL ocal
P lanU pdate,reflectsanunprecedentedem phasisontargetingw orkforceservicestolow -incom e
residents. Individualsw hocurrently havenoincom e,orarew orkinginlow -w agejobs,areapriority as
w ell,andtheW DBVC L ocalP lanU pdateoutlinesastrategy ofdesigningandoffering“ earnandlearn”
opportunities,suchasapprenticeship,O JT andotherform sofpaidtraining,asakey response. S im ilarly,
theW DBVC’sP 2EP lanincorporatesm odelsw hichprovidetraineesw ithincom ew hilethey arein
training. W DBVC seesthecom m itm enttoconnectthew orkforceandcorrectionssystem sandthe
com m itm enttoservelow -incom eresidentsaspart-and-parcelofthesam eim perative:m ovingthe
needleonpoverty inVenturaCounty.

U ndertheleadershipoftheR e-Entry CouncilandtheW DBVC,VenturaCounty haspilotedseveral

program stargetingjustice-involvedindividuals,prim arily asiterationsoftheS pecializedT rainingand

Em ploym entP rojectforS uccess(S T EP S )program . Atpresent,theS T EP S -Adultprogram serves92

AB109 individualsannually,w hiletheS T EP S -Youthprogram servesanother79 non-AB109 individuals

age16-24.

GiventhetrackrecordandrelationshipsestablishedoverthevariousincarnationsofS T EP S ,theW DBVC

anticipatesutilizingaportionofP 2Efunding(andothernew fundingthatm ay becom eavailable)to

continuetobuildthecapacity oftheS T EP S m odel. Atthesam etim e,thereisaw idely-recognizedneed

togobeyondS T EP S ,toofferbroaderopportunitiesandtoreachm oreofthenon-AB109 population.

W DBVC intendstoaddressthisby usinganR FP toselectcom m unity-basedprovidersw ithaproven



S ECT IO N 2 R EGIO N A L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty R egionalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

3

W O R KIN G DR A FT

trackrecordofconnectingthispopulationtoem ploym ent,andanticipatesaw ardingasignificant

portionofP 2Efundingtosuchorganizations.

VenturaCounty’sP 2Estakeholdershavebeenm eetingsinceAugust,2018,andhaveidentifiedm ultiple

barriers,challengesandneeds,includinghousingforex-offenders,m oresober-livinganddrugtreatm ent

options,m orepaidtraining,andm oreopportunitiesfordirectplacem entintoem ploym ent.W hilethere

areanum beroforganizationsinthecounty providingsocialservicesandvariouskindsofhard-andsoft-

skillstrainingforex-offenders,therearerelatively few thatofferpaidtraining,O JT ,ordirectjob

placem ent. Inaccordancew iththeP 2ER egionalP lan,w hichw aspreparedintandem w iththisregional

updateandisbeingsubm ittedtothestatesim ultaneously,theW DBVC anditsnum erouscorrections

andcom m unity partnersareproposingseveralnew initiatives,beginningw ithanexpandedand

revitalizedR e-Entry Councilandstrongersupportforacom m unity-basedapproachtoconnectingex-

offendersw ithem ploym ent.

Ex-offendersfacem any ofthesam ebarrierstoem ploym entexperiencedby low -incom eresidentsin

general(low educationallevels,lackoftraining,lackofw orkhistory),asw ellasadditionalbarriers

createdby thesim plefactoftheircrim inalrecord. M ostem ployersarereluctanttotakeachanceon

som eonew itharecord. Evensom ethingasbasicasthelackofadriver’slicense,stateidentification

card,oraspecificprofessionallicensebecom esahugeobstacle. T oovercom ethesebarriers,ex-

offendersneedacom prehensivesupportsystem ofeducationalenhancem ent,skillstraininginhigh-

dem andoccupations,earn-and-learnopportunities,casem anagem ent,andsupportservicesranging

from m entalhealthcounselingandhousingassistancetotransportationandpost-placem entcareer

guidance.

Atpresent,theseservicesareprovidedthroughahandfulofrelatively sm allprogram s,andfallshortof

reachingallofthosew hocoulduseassistance. P 2Efundinggivesustheopportunity tom ovebeyond

individualprogram stocreateacom prehensivesystem w hichoffersw orkforceandsupportiveservices

toeachincarceratedindividual– w hilethey arestillincarcerated– andfollow sthem ,viaa‘w arm ’ hand-

offim m ediately uponrelease,w ithallofthesupportsthey arelikely toneedtobesuccessfulonthe

outside. VenturaCounty’sP 2Eproposalincludesfundingforacadem icandcareercounseling,

subsidizedchildcareanddependentcare,transportationvouchers,books,uniform s,equipm ent,

substanceabusetreatm ent,andassistivetechnology forpeoplew ithdisabilities. S upportiveservices

m ustbenecessary,reasonable,andem ploym ent-related,andw illbetargetedtothosem ostinneedby

startingoutreach(m oreaccurately:‘in-reach’)60-90 dayspriortorelease.

T heP aroleandP robationoffices,partnersintheR e-Entry Councilform any years,havebeenactively

involvedinthedevelopm entofthisR egionalP lanU pdateandtheP 2ER egionalP lan. T hestate’sfocus

onusingtheseplanstoestablishstrongerconnectionsbetw eenthew orkforcesystem andthe

correctionssystem presentsusw ithaw elcom eopportunity totakethatpartnershiptoanew level. All

ofthestakeholdersinvolvedinthisplanupdateprocessagreethatprovidingw orkforceservicesto

individualsw hilethey arestillincarceratedisthebestw ay toensuresuccess. Certainpoliciesrestricting

servicefor“ short-tim ers” currently preventusfrom reachingasignificantportionoftheincarcerated

population,butw earew orkingtogethertopursuem odificationstothoserules. Evenindividualsw ho

w on’tbeincarceratedforlongcouldbenefitfrom m eetingw ithacareercounselor,andperhaps

participatinginshortw ork-readinesstraining. T hosew hofacelongersentencescanreceivem orein-

deptheducationalservicesorjobskillstraining.



S ECT IO N 2 R EGIO N A L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty R egionalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

4

W O R KIN G DR A FT

Atpresent,intakeandcasem anagem entneedsforthejustice-involvedpopulationarehandledby

trainedstaffattheAJCC,typically aspartoftheenrollm entprocessforoneoftheS T EP S program s.

Individualsareassessedforeducationallevels,skills,andinterests,andareguidedtow ardtheprogram

orservicethatism ostappropriatefortheirneeds. Casem anagersreceiverecordsfrom thecorrections

facility regardingtheeducationandtrainingeachindividualreceivedduringincarceration,andareable

tobaseanIndividualEm ploym entP lanonthatfoundation.

O negapthathasbeenhighlightedduringthisregionalplanningprocessconcernsjustice-involved

individualsw hoareservedby theAJCC,butw hoarenotnecessarily enrolledintooneofthespecific

S T EP S program targetedtothatpopulation. M any justice-involvedindividualsreceivebasiccareer

counselingattheAJCC,andareassistedw ithresum esandpointedtow ardservicesandjobopenings,

butarenotcountedinthetotalsofjustice-involvedindividualsserved,sim ply becausethey arenotpart

ofS T EP S .

Inthefuture,asaresultofagreem entsdevelopedduringthisplanupdateprocess,theAJCC w illtrackall

self-identifiedjustice-involvedindividuals,notjustthoseenrolledinspecificre-rentry program s,andw ill

sharedataw ithpartnersregardingoverallservicetothetargetpopulation.Dataregardingalljustice-

involvedindividualsw illbetrackedinaccordancew iththestate’snew perform ancereporting

requirem ents,andw illbesharedonanongoingbasisam ongallpartnerstoensureaccountability and

continuousim provem ent. Datasharingagreem entsandclientreleaseofinform ationw illallow P arole

andP robationtoshareappropriatedataw ithpartners,ensuringthatusershaveaccesstoinform ation

asappropriate.

O nceajustice-involvedindividualhasbeenplacedinajob,itbecom esim perativetoprotectthe

investm entthathasbeenm adeinthatpersonby providingthem w ithallofthesupportiveservicesthey

needtobesuccessful. Itiscriticaltofollow upw iththosenew em ployees,andw iththeirem ployers,on

aregularbasistoensurethatm isunderstandingsorm inorissuesdonotbecom em ajorproblem sleading

tolossofem ploym ent. W DBVC anticipatesthatasignificantnum berofex-offendersplacedin

em ploym entw illencounterpost-placem entw orkplaceorhom e-lifeissues,andiscom m ittedtoassisting

boththew orkerandtheem ployertoensureasuccessfultransitiontolong-term em ploym ent.

T heW DBVC hasfully em bracedthestrategy offocusingonregionalindustry sectorsasaw ay ofm eeting

em ployerneedsandadvancingVenturaCounty job-seekers. T heW DBVC’sW IO A R egionalP lanoutlines

foursectorcom m ittees,w hichform thebackboneofitsw orktom atchjob-seekerskillsandem ployer

needs. T heseincludetheM anufacturingCom m ittee,theClean/GreenCom m ittee,theHealthCare

Com m ittee,andtheBusinessS ervicesCom m ittee.

VenturaCounty’sS pecializedT raining& Em ploym entP rojectforS uccess,orS T EP S ,hasevolvedthough

variousiterationsandfundingstream soverseveralyears. T heinitialS T EP S -Adult(AB109)andS T EP S

Youth(YouthfulO ffenderBlockGrant)program sw erefundedby theP robationDepartm ent. T he

S T EP S -Adultprogram served132 individualsbetw eenJuly 1,2017andN ovem ber30,2018. T heS T EP S -

Youthprogram served71 individualsduringthatsam etim efram e. (Atpresent,thetw oprogram sare

serving92 and79,respectively.)

W DBVC’sfirstAccelerator(W orkforceAcceleratorFund)grantallow edW BDVC toim provetheS T EP S -

Adultprogram throughastrategicplanningprocessthatledtostrengthenedpartnerships.A second

Acceleratorgrantw asutilizedtodevelopm arketabletrainingservicesforex-offenderstoim proveentry



S ECT IO N 2 R EGIO N A L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty R egionalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

5

W O R KIN G DR A FT

intothelaborm arketby addressingthew orkforceneedsoflocalm anufacturingem ployers.W DBVC and

partnersdevelopedasix-w eek90-hourfee-basedM anufacturingR eadinessS killsT rainingP rogram at

VenturaCom m unity Collegeandexploredotherfundingoptionstoexpandthetraining.

A fundingopportunity eventually becam eavailablethroughForw ardFocus(AB2060). S takeholdershad

determ inedthatex-offendersrequiredim m ediateengagem entinprogram services,ongoing

em ploym entcoaching/counselingandaresponsivesupportiveservicessystem ;any significantdelay or

gapinservicesnegatively im pactedtheirparticipation.A delay instartingclasses,alackofspouse/fam ily

support,alackoftransportationoralongw aitlistform entalhealth/drugtreatm entservices

contributeddirectly tothedrop-outrate.T hosefully engagedinem ploym entorinO JT ,how ever,

dem onstratedeagernesstolearnandstuckw iththeprogram .Inthem anufacturingclass,nearly 50%

com pletedthetraining;intheS T EP S -Adultprogram ,78% obtainedajob.

S T EP S Connections,fundedunderAccelerator6.0,expandedpriorAcceleratoractivitiesfrom theadult

AB109 ex-offenderpopulationtoinclude35S T EP S -Youthparticipants(16-24)w hilealsobringingin

additionalpartners.S T EP S Connectionsdoesnotindependently enrollparticipants;insteadit

strengthenspartnershipstosupportanintegratedandresponsivesystem forthispopulation,develops

toolsandresourcestostrengthenparticipationandem ploym entoutcom es,andhasdevelopeda“ best

practice” guidetosharethelessonslearnedduringtheproject.

S T EP S ConnectionsincludedfundingforaleadEm ploym entS ervicesS pecialistw hooperatesasan“ ex-

offenderN avigator” forthesystem andcoordinatesw ithS T EP S -YouthandS T EP S -Adult,w hichhasbeen

criticalinidentifyingissuesandcreatingstrongw orkingrelationships,giventhatS T EP S -Youthislocated

attheP robationofficew hilethenavigatorw orksattheAm erica’sJobCenterofCalifornia(AJCC)and

hasaccesstoinform ationaffectingyouthparticipation.S T EP S -Youthprovidessupportiveservicesand

hasaccesstootherservicesasappropriatefrom theAJCC.S T EP S -Youthprogram staffofferJob

R eadinessW orkshops,casem anagem entandotherem ploym entservicesatP robation’snew YouthDay

R eportingCenter.

S T EP S Connectionscreatesacom prehensiveandintegrated“ O neS top” supportiveservicessystem for

ex-offendersby strengtheningproviderrelationships.T heR e-Entry Council,createdundertheinitial

W AF1.0 projectandnow expandedthroughthisR egionalP lanU pdateprocess,playsakey rolein

developingandsupportingthissystem .T hem em bersofthecouncilarekey stakeholdersinpositions

thatcaninfluencesystem change,includingleadersoforganizationsthatfundorganizationsproviding

supportservicestotheex-offenderpopulation.T heirinputinthisproject,togetherw iththatofindustry

representatives,w illplay akey roleindrivingsystem change.T heseincludetheChiefDeputy,P robation;

T oddR oadJailCom m ander,S heriff’sDepartm ent;FieldS ervicesM anager,EDD-W S ;Directorof

W orkforceS ervices,Goodw illIndustries;InterfaceChildrenandFam ily S ervices;HS A M anagerandEx-

O ffenderadm inistrator,andseveralrepresentativesfrom othernonprofitorganizations.S incethe

ultim ateobjectiveistoim provem arketableskillsforthelaborm arket,em ployersw illcontinuetohave

strongrepresentationontheexpandedR e-Entry Council.T herevam pedCouncilplanstom eetbi-

m onthly,andtoholdquarterly cross-trainingsessionsform em berorganizationstaffandothersona

rangeofcorrections/w orkforce-relatedtopics.

T heT oddR oadJail,operatedby theVenturaCounty S heriff’sO fficeandservingm aleinm ates,is

currently thesiteofasuccessfulfoodhandlertrainingprogram . DiscussionspursuanttothisR egional



S ECT IO N 2 R EGIO N A L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty R egionalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

6

W O R KIN G DR A FT

P lanU pdateandthedraftingofVenturaCounty’sP 2ER egionalP lanhaveresultedinanagreem entto

utilizeP 2Efundingtoenhancethatprogram w ithadditionalem ployer-validatedcredentialing,andto

replicatethem odelinanew field:landscapingandgroundsm aintenance.

Anotherneedidentifiedduringthisplanningprocessinvolvestheinform ationprovidedtoex-offenders

describingresourcesandsupportsavailabletothem asthey re-enter. S takeholdersprioritizedthe

creationofastandard R e-Entry T oolkit,tobehandedtoeachindividual,w ithclearly-w rittenm aterials

describingthevariousprogram sandservicesthey areentitledto,notjustase-offendersbutas

residentsofVenturaCounty. T hesefilesanddocum entsw illalsobebackedupinadigitalrecord,

allow ingindividualstoaccesstheirpaperw orkevenifthey m isplacethehardcopies. Ex-offendersneed

tounderstandthatthey arenot‘ontheirow n,’ andthatthereisinfactasystem ofsupportsanda

netw orkofprovidersthatw elcom esthem .

L ongw aitlistsandanapparentshortageofapprovedsoberlivingoptionsforex-offenders,bothAB109

andnon-AB109,w ashighlightedasasignificantgapduringtheplanningprocess. Atpresent,only tw o

providersarecontractedby theVenturaCounty P robationAgency,lim itedtoAB109 clients;both

generally havelongw aitinglists. O theroptions,how ever,doexistinthecom m unity. Asaresult,

W DBVC isproposing,aspartofitsP 2ER egionalP lan,avettingprocesstoexpandthelistofapproved

providersthroughm asteragreem entsandm icro-contractsw ithpre-approvedvendors.

W DBVC strongly supportsapprenticeshipandpre-apprenticeshipm odelsasapathw ay forlow -incom e

residents,includingex-offenders,toachieveincom em obility. T ohavevalue,pre-apprenticeship

program sm ustleadtoanapprovedapprenticeship. VenturaCounty em bracestheHighR oadapproach,

andcurrently hasaM ulti-CraftCoreCurriculum program ,developedinpartnershipw iththebuilding

trades,attheArchitecture,Construction& EngineeringCharterHighS choolinCam arillo. Duringthe

developm entofthisR egionalP lanU pdate,theW DBVC m etw ithm ultipleunionsandVentura

Com m unity Collegetodiscussstartinganew M C3 program . T hecollegehadalready beenexploringthe

idea,andw iththesupportoftheunionsandtheW DBVC,w asencouragedtopursueitasanM C3

m odel. T henew pre-apprenticeshipprogram ,focusedonentry-levelresidentialbuildingskills,w illbe

review edby theW DBVC,w ithananticipatedstartdateoflateS pring.

T heCom m unity CollegeDistrictisaprim ary partnerintheVenturaCounty w orkforcedevelopm ent

system ,w ithaheavy em phasisondesigningprogram sthatm eetem ployerneedsby ensuringstudents

developthebasicandadvancedskillsrequiredforfam ily-sustainingem ploym ent. Integratededucation

program s,suchasthepre-apprenticeshipprogram currently indevelopm ent,com bineliteracy,

num eracy,civicsandjobskillsinam odelthataccelerateslearninggains. Inadditiontoresidential

building,occupationsincludecare-giving,entry-levelm anufacturing/assem bly,andaS panish-language

agriculturalsupervisortrainingprogram thatincorporatesES L . T hecom m unity collegescom plem ent

thebasiceducationservicesofferedattheAdultS choolsby bringingadvancedtechnicalinstructionto

thetable,w ithacom m itm enttoensuringthatallstudentssuccessfully m eetbasicEnglishandm ath

standardsby theendoftheirfirstyearofcollege.

W DBVC conductedextensive,in-depthlaborm arketanalysistoidentify thesectorsitprioritizedfor

w orkforcedevelopm entservices,andhasorganizeditscom m itteestructurearoundthosesectors. T he

M anufacturingCom m ittee,theHealthCareCom m ittee,theBusinessS ervicesCom m itteeandthe

Clean/GreenCom m itteeallfocusonprovidingVenturaCounty job-seekersw iththeskillsneededby



S ECT IO N 2 R EGIO N A L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty R egionalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

7

W O R KIN G DR A FT

em ployersinthosesectors. Boardandcom m itteem eetingsarepublic,andstakeholdersareactively

engaged,inanongoingbasis,onreview ingL M Idata,confirm ingitw ithem ployersineachsector,and

designingservicesthatkeeppacew iththeneedsofbothsetsofcustom ers:job-seekersandem ployers.

P artnersreceivetheirinform ationaboutpriority industry sectorsthroughparticipationinthis

com m itteestructure,andusethecom m itteestoprovideinputintotheBoard’sdecision-m aking. For

exam ple,theVenturaCom m unity Collegehasarobustandsophisticatedlabor-m arketanalysis

operationofitsow n,w hichitroutinely bringstothetableindiscussionsw iththeBoard. Goingforw ard,

re-entry placem entdata,by sectorandw age,w illbeincorporatedintoregularreportstoeachofthe

sectorcom m ittees.

S uccessfulprovisionofw orkforceservicestothejustice-involvedpopulationrequiresapplyingan

additionallenstoourlaborm arketanalysis. Identifyinghigh-grow thindustriesw ithgoodw agesis

critical,butitisequally essentialtoexam inethebusinesspracticesineachsectorregardingthehiringof

individualsw ithcrim inalrecords. AspartoftheP 2ER egionalP lanprocess,CauseIM P ACT S conductedan

analysisoflaborm arketdataandre-entry challengesforVenturaCunty andconcludedthatw hilesom e

sectorsarelesscorrections-friendly thanothers,therearesignificantopportunitiestoexpandem ployer

engagem entinthisarea. M anufacturingandClean/Greenaretw osectorsw hereem ployershave

show naw illingnesstoconsiderex-offenders,andareexperiencinglaborshortagesthatcouldw orkto

thebenefitofthere-enteringpopulation. Itisalsopossiblethatsom egoodjobsforex-offendersm ay

befoundinindustries,suchasculinary,thathavenotbeenselectedashigh-grow thfocusareasby the

board;itw illbeim portanttorem ainflexibleandadaptableassuchopportunitiesarise.

Healthcareisanothersectorw orthexploring,w ithm any jobopeningsinpositionsw ithgoodw ages.

M osthealthcareem ployers,how ever,haveblanketpoliciesagainsthiringindividualsw ithcrim inal

records. T hishastheeffectofshuttingm any individualsoutofpositionsthey havetheaptitudefor,jobs

they couldperform w ellifgiventhechance. T hereareexam ples,inotherpartsofthecountry,w here

w orkforcepartnershaveinducedhealthcareem ployerstoadoptm orerationalhiringpolicies,w hereby

low -leveloffensesarenottreatedthesam easviolentcrim es,andarenotcauseforautom aticrejection.

Giventhestrengthofthissector,andthepotentialitholdsforjob-seekers,theW DBVC intendsto

explorew ithindividualem ployers,andw iththesectorasaw hole,thepossibility ofpilotingm ore

flexibleHR policiesinVenturaCounty.W ew ouldw elcom ethestate’sleadershiponthisissue,asitw ill

takeam ajorpublicchallengetochangethebusinesspracticesofsuchanenorm ousindustry.

T hroughitsS T EP S program s,andrelatedefforts,W DBVC hascom piledalistofseveraldozenem ployers

w hohaveexpressedw illingnesstohireform erly-incarceratedorjustice-involvedindividuals. T he

num berw hoareactively hiring,ofcourse,ism uchsm aller,andS T EP S historically hasreliedon8-10

relatively reliableem ployerpartners. Clearly,ifthew orkforcesystem istoservem orejustice-involved

job-seekers,itneedstodram atically expandourem ployeroutreach. A listofem ployersw hoare

theoretically “ felon-friendly” isfine,butitistheactualhiring(andretention)ofem ployeesthatcounts.

M oreover,w hilesom eem ployersarew illingtohaveitpublicly announcedthatthey hireex-offenders,

othersarew illingtom akesuchhiresonly ontheconditionthatitnotbem adepublic. W hatisneededis

astrategy foraccom m odatingthew ishesofbothkindsofem ployers.

Em ployeroutreachfortheP 2Eplanningprocesshighlightedthefactthatm any businessesarenot

actually clearabouttheirow nhiringpolicies. L ocalem ployersw how erepartoflargechainsoftendid

notknow theirheadquarters’ officialpositiononhiringpeoplew ithcrim inalrecords. S om eem ployers



S ECT IO N 2 R EGIO N A L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty R egionalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

8

W O R KIN G DR A FT

seem ingly assum ethey cannothireex-offenders,andscreenthem outasam atterofcourse,w ithout

everhavingpursuedthem atter. Andasindicatedabove,m any aresim ply uncom fortableeven

discussingthetopic. How ever,theeconom y andthelaborm arketarepushingm oreem ployersto

rethinktheirpolicies,creatingpotentialnew opportunitiesforthepopulation. T hecom binationoflow

unem ploym entandhighdem andm akesthistheidealtim etoeducateem ployers.

T hisR egionalP lanU pdate,inaccordancew iththeP 2ER egionalP lan,proposesthecreationofanew

Em ployerO utreachpositionw hichw illcentralizeVenturaCounty’sapproachtorecruitingem ployers

andeducatingthem aboutthebenefitsofhiringex-offenders. Atpresent,m ultipleorganizations

conducttheirow nindependentbusinessoutreachonbehalfofjob-seekersw ithcrim inalrecords,

som etim esthroughpartnersinthew orkforcesystem . W hileloosely connected,theseseparate

approachesarenotalw ayseffectiveinassuringlateralpartner-to-partnercom m unicationorachieving

positiveem ploym entoutcom es.

Insteadofhavingm ultipleagenciesandorganizationsindependently approachingthesam eem ployers

onbehalfofre-enteringclients,W DBVC proposestoutilizeP 2Efundingtoim plem entanefficientand

coordinatedandcentralizedeffortw hichrespectstheneeds,andthevaluabletim e,ofourem ployer

partners. Convincinganem ployertotakeachanceonanex-offenderisaprospectthatcannotbetaken

lightly;itrequiresconcertedandthoughtfuleffortby ahighly professionalandtrustedstaff. T he

em ployerneedstoknow thatthecandidatesthey areconsideringhavebeeneducated,trainedand

vetted,andthattheorganizationstandingbehindthem w illcontinuetodosow ellafterthey arehired.

Appealingtothesocialconscienceofem ployershasitsplace,buttherealkey toengagingsignificant

num bersofem ployersisconvincingthem thathiringex-offendersm akesgoodbusinesssense.

Fortunately,thereisplenty ofevidenceindicatingthatex-offenderstendtobecom eextrem ely loyaland

highly-valuedem ployees,reducingturnovercostsandcontributingm easurably tothebottom line.

S incethebestm essengerforthiskindofnew sisoftenanotherem ployer,w ew illutilizeem ployer

cham pionstohelptheirpeersunderstandthetangiblebenefitsofhiringindividualsw ithcrim inal

records.

Includedinthosebenefits,ofcourse,arethestateandfederaltax incentives,creditsandotherbenefits

tow hichem ployersw hohireex-offendersareentitled. M ostem ployersdonotknow aboutthese

incentives,andevenw henthey haveheardaboutthem ,they tendtoassum ethatthebureaucratic‘red

tape’ involvedw illcostm orethanitisw orth. Forexam ple,few em ployerssurveyedareaw areofthe

Departm entofL abor’sex-offenderbondingprogram ,w hichprotectsem ployersforthefirstsixm onths

ofanex-offender’stenure. Again,otherem ployersareprobably best-positionedtodeliverthis

m essage,sow ew illenlistourcurrentem ployerpartnerstohelpuscraftsim ple,self-explanatory

m arketingm aterials.



S ECT IO N 2 R EGIO N A L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty R egionalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

9

W O R KIN G DR A FT

M ulti-CraftCoreCurriculum P re-A pprenticeshipP artnerships

T heW orkforceDevelopm entBoardofVenturaCounty strongly supportsthestate’sem phasison

apprenticeshipandpre-apprenticeshipm odelsasvehiclesforresidentstoachieveincom em obility. By

definition,pre-apprenticeshiponly w orksifitisconnectedtoactualapprenticeshipopportunities;

otherw ise,itisnotreally “ pre-apprenticeship.” VenturaCounty em bracestheM ulti-CraftCore

Curriculum m odel,andcurrently hasastrongM C3 program ,developedinpartnershipw iththe

InternationalBrotherhoodofElectricalw orkersandrelatedtrades,w hichoperatesattheArchitecture,

Construction& EngineeringCharterHighS choolinCam arillo,m ovingVenturaCounty residentsinto

livingw ageapprenticeshipsleadingtow ell-paidjourneym anpositions.

InJuneof2018,theW DBVC m etw iththeL aborersInternationalU nion,theInternationalBrotherhood

ofElectricalW orkers,andtheCom m unity CollegeDistricttodiscussstartinganew M C3 program . T he

com m unity collegeshadbeenexploringsom ethingsim ilar,andw iththeencouragem entoftheunions

andtheW DBVC,w ereconvincedtopursueitundertheM ulti-CraftCoreCurriculum . T henew program

w illfocusonentry-levelresidentialbuildingskills,w ithanEnglish-L anguageL earnercom ponent. T he

unionshavew orkedw iththecom m unity collegesoverthepastseveralm onthstocollecttherequired

inform ationfrom thevariousbuildingtrades. T henew pre-apprenticeshipprogram w illbereview edby

theW DBVC shortly andisanticipatedtostartinlateS pring.

O nbehalfofbothM C3 program s,theW DBVC anditspartnersw illfocusonrecruitingparticipantsfrom

underrepresentedpopulationssuchasw om en,veteransandjustice-involvedindividuals.Goingforw ard,

theBoardw illrem ainengagedw iththeM C3 program sandtheirlaborpartnerstoensurethatthe

w orkforcesystem fully supportstheapprenticeshipm odel,andthatparticipantshaveaccesstoallofthe

servicestow hichthey areentitled.



S ECT IO N 2 R EGIO N A L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty R egionalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

10

W O R KIN G DR A FT

R egionalCoordinationandA lignm entIndicators

Asbothalocalw orkforceareaandaregion,VenturaCounty isperhapssparedsom eofthecom plexities

facedby m ulti-county regions,asw ellasby countiescontainingm ultiplew orkforceboards.

N evertheless,theregionalplanningprocessthatW DBVC hasengagedin,startingw ithpassageofW IO A

andcontinuingthroughtheim plem entationofR egionalP lanningU nits,haspushedtheBoardtothink

m oreregionally,andtoaddressitselftothebroadersystem icquestionsraisedintheongoingregional

planningprocess. A nupdatedIndicatorsofR egionalCoordinationandA lignm entdocum entis

attached. Itindicatesthatw hileprogresshasbeenm adeonsom em easures,thereisstillw orktobe

done.

Itisw orthnotingthatW DBVC doesregularly partnerw ithourcontiguousregions. Forexam ple,

VenturaCounty isapartnerintheL osAngelesregion’sS lingshotinitiative,focusedasitisononeofour

key industries,healthcare. M any ofourservicesreachintoS antaBarbara/M id-CoastR egion,andsom e

ofourresidentsparticipateinprogram sthere.N otably,thenearestday-reportingcenterforadult

probationersislocatedinS antaBarbara,requiringex-offenderstotravelthereonaregularbasis– a

situationtheW DBVC hopestorem edy.



S ECT IO N 2 R EGIO N A L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty R egionalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

11

W O R KIN G DR A FT

A ppendix A :Com m unity Engagem entandO utreach

S takeholderengagem entintheR egionalP lanU pdateprocessbeganearly,inJune2018,w itha

conveningofcorrectionspartnersby theW DBVC todiscussw iththeP risontoEm ploym entplanning

process. T hatleadtotheengagem entofCauseIM P ACT S toconductacom m unity planningprocess,as

w ellastheengagem entofCorporationforS killedW orkforcetobringthatcorrectionspartnershipw ork

intotheR egionalP lanU pdateprocess. Fornearly sixm onths,from N ovem bertoM arch,thetw o

consultingform sw orkedtotogethertoensurebroadstakeholderinputandconsistency acrossthe

variousplanningdocum ents.

A planningm eetingw iththeAJCC DirectorandstaffoftheS T EP sP rogram tookplaceonDecem ber11th.

Itw asfollow edonJanuary 9th by akick-offm eetingofm orethan40 corrections,w orkforceand

com m unity stakeholders,thefirstofseveral“ P artnerCoalition” m eetings. CauseIM P ACT sconducted

intensiveoutreachforthisseriesofsessions,contactingm orethan140 organizations,includingthose

providedby CW DB. N um erousindividualphonecallsandrem indersw ereusedtoensureattendance

andparticipationby eachcategory ofpartneroutlinedinthestatedirective,includingCDCR /S tate

P arole,VenturaCounty S heriff’sO ffice/County P robation,trainingproviders,otherlocalservice

providers,laborunions,com m unity colleges,andcom m unity-basedorganizations. S everalem ployers

attendedthekick-offm eeting,andparticipatedinsubsequentw orkforce/correctionsconversations.

T henextm eetingofthecorrections-w orkforcecoalitiongroupw asonJanuary 31st. T hefollow ing

evening,January 31st,apublicm eetingw asheldattheAJCC tooutlineboththeR egionalandL ocalP lan

updatesforinterestedparties. T heR e-Entry Councilm etonFebruary 6th,w ithapresentationby

CauseIM P ACT sontheregionalplanningw ork. A publicm eetingdevotedspecifically tothew orkforce-

correctionspartnershipw asheldonFebruary 13th. O nM arch6th,thefinalpublicm eetingw asheldprior

toplansubm ission. Astheattachednoticesindicate,theS tateBoardw asinform edofallpublic

m eetings. T hroughoutthisintensiveplanningprocess,m ultipledraftdocum entsw ereproducedand

review edby stakeholdersandotherinterestedparties,w how eregivenvariousopportunitiestovoteon

priorities.

Inadditiontothem eetingsdescribedabove,stakeholdersw ereengagedby m eansofastakeholder

survey,anem ployersurvey,afocusgroupofjustice-involvedindividuals,andindividualinterview sw ith

serviceprovidersandcorrectionsofficials. T heseconversationsaddeddepthtotheplanningprocess,

andidentifiedseveralnew opportunitiesforcollaboration. Intotal,91 individualsrepresenting51

uniqueorganizationsparticipatedintheregionalplanningprocess.



S ECT IO N 2 R EGIO N A L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty R egionalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

12

W O R KIN G DR A FT

A ppendix B:W orkforce/CorrectionsP artnership

AsnotedintheP risontoEm ploym entlegislationandelsew here,theterm “ ’justiceinvolved’ refersto

individualsw hoareonparole,probation,m andatory supervision,orpost-releasecom m unity supervision

andaresupervisedby orareunderthejurisdictionof,acounty ortheCaliforniaDepartm entof

CorrectionsandR ehabilitation. T hisalsoincludesindividualsw hoareoncounty inform alprobation,

county deferredentry ofjudgem ent,orany othercounty diversionprogram ssuchasdrugcourts,

veteranscourts,com m unity courtsorotherspecialty courts.” T herearenearly 34,000 actively justice-

involvedindividualsinVenturaCounty. Inaddition,thereareanestim ated42,000 form erly-

incarceratedindividualslivinginthecounty,bringingthepotentialoveralltargetpopulationto

approxim ately 76,000. S incethestigm aofincarcerationisrealandlong-lasting,itiscriticaltofocuson

bothgroups.

 33,561 actively justice-involvedindividualsinVenturaCounty

 Extrapolatingfrom nationalfigures,anestim ated42,000 “ form erly incarcerated” individuals

 76,000 currently orform erly justice-involvedindividualsinVenturaCounty

T hevastm ajority oftheactively justice-involvedindividualsarealready livinginthecom m unity,

including737onactivestateparole,26,165 onprobation,and3,175 inCounty diversionprogram s.

Adultsonprobationcom prisethesinglelargestjustice-involvedsubpopulationintheCounty,

accountingfor76% ofthetotalfigure.Anadditional3,850 individualsfrom VenturaCounty arecurrently

detained,including1,662 incounty jailand1,822 inCDCR stateprisonfacilities.T hetableonthenext

pagesum m arizesdataonthesizeofthecurrentjustice-involvedpopulationinVenturaCounty.Analysis

ofthesizeanddem ographiccharacteristicsofVentura’sjustice-involvedpopulationrevealsanum berof

interestingtrends:

 79% oftheactivejustice-involvedpopulationare
adultsonprobation

 76% ofjustice-involvedindividualsinVentura
County arem en

 60% ofthejustice-involvedpopulationare
Hispanicand/orW hitem enofprim ew orkingage
(25-50 yearsold)

 A frican-A m ericansandL atinos/Hispanicsarenoticeably overrepresentedcom paredtotheir
percentageofthegeneralpopulation.

o African-Am ericansm akeup2.3% 1 oftheoverallpopulationinVenturaCounty,but
accountfor4.7% ofthejustice-involvedpopulation.

1 https://w w w .census.gov/quickfacts/venturacountycalifornia

T hem ajority ofthejustice-involved

individualsinVenturaCounty areadults

betw eentheagesof25-50 yearsold

(66% ),follow edby 18-24 year-olds(16% ).

T hesegroupsrepresentindividualsof

prim ew orkingagew hoareapotential

sourceofem ployeesforlocalbusinesses

lookingtoaddresslaborshortages.



S ECT IO N 2 R EGIO N A L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty R egionalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

13

W O R KIN G DR A FT

o H is pa nic s /La tinos m a ke u p 42% 2 ofthe c ou ntypopu la tion,bu ta c c ou ntfor 62% of
the ju s tic e-involved popu la tion.

Justic e -Involve d Popula tion in Ve ntura County

Tota l Youth Ad ults

O n Dive rsion

In Cou ntyDivers ion Progra m s 3,175 466 2,709

O n Supe rvision

On Proba tion 26,165 610 25,555

On Pa role 737 0
1

737
1

In De te ntion

In Cou ntyJa il(Detention only) 1,662 85
2

1,577
2

In Sta te Pris on 1,822 7
2

1,815
3

TOTALJustice -Involve d 33,561 1,168 32,393

All data is for 2018 calendar year, via data reported to causeIMPACTS, Jan 2019, unless indicated.

[1] As of Dec 2018 via CDCR DAPO figures reported to causeIMPACTS, Dec 2018. Note, there are no youth on parole in the
state of California. All juvenile offenders released from DJJ facilities go to County probation agencies
[2] As of Dec 2016 via CJCJ raw data files at http://casi.cjcj.org/about.html#download
[3] As of Feb 2019 via CDCR Office of Research reported to causeIMPACTS, Feb 2019.

2 https://w w w .census.gov/quickfacts/venturacountycalifornia



S ECT IO N 3 L O CA L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty L ocalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

1

W O R KIN G DR A FT

Introduction

InFebruary 2017,theW orkforceDevelopm entBoardofVenturaCounty (W DBVC)subm ittedafour-year

W IO A L ocalP lantotheCaliforniaW orkforceDevelopm entBoard. T hatplan,intandem w ithaW IO A

R egionalP lansubm ittedatthesam etim e,outlinedtheCounty’svision,objectivesandstrategiesfor

supportinganappropriately-skilledw orkforceready andabletom eetthechangingbusinessneedsof

areaem ployers. IntheL ocalP lan,w hichrem ainsineffectthrough2020,theBoarddescribedthree

prim ary policy objectives:fosteringdem and-drivenskillsattainm ent;enablingupw ardm obility forthe

VenturaCounty w orkforce;andaligning,coordinatingandintegratingprogram sandservicesto

econom izelim itedresources. T heseareconsistentw iththegoalsandobjectivesoutlinedinthe

CaliforniaW orkforceDevelopm entBoard’sS tateP lan,“ S killsAttainm entforU pw ardM obility;Aligned

S ervicesforS haredP rosperity.”

A totalofnineteenAJCC partnerorganizationssignedM em orandaofAgreem entinaccordancew iththat

plan,andhavesubsequently w orkedclosely tobuildanintegratedandfully-alignedw orkforce

developm entsystem inVenturaCounty. T heAJCC’sco-locatedpartners,w hichincludeEDD,HS A/CS D

andCalW O R KS /T AN F,haveidentifiedw aystodeliverservicesefficiently andeffectively throughtheuse

ofshareddatasystem sandin-personcollaborationonitem ssuchasstaffcoordination,jointtraining,

andthedelivery ofw orkshopstosharedpopulations. Eachofthem andatedpartnershasrelationships

w ithm ultiplecom m unity-basedorganizationsthathavethem selvesbecom eintegratedintotheAJCC

constellationofservicesforspecifictargetpopulations;new CBO saresolicitedonanongoingbasisas

appropriate.

T hefour-yearL ocalP lanw asdevelopedoveraperiodofsixm onths,w iththeactiveparticipationof

severaldozenlocalagenciesandorganizations,asw ellasm any privateindividuals,inatotalof75 public

m eetings. Eachofthoseorganizationsandindividuals,asw ellasm any others,w ereinvitedto

participateinthedevelopm entofthistw o-yearupdatetotheL ocalP lan. S om eparticipatedinan

eveningm eetingtoreview theplanupdateprocess,theS tateBoard’spriorities,andnew local

collaborations. O thersprovidedw rittenm aterialortookpartinoneofseveralsm allerm eetingson

specifictopicsrelatedtotheplanupdates. T heresultisaT w o-YearL ocalP lanU pdatew hichaddresses

CW DB’sguidanceandexpectationsw hilem eetingtheCounty’sneedtom akeplanadjustm entsand

m odificationsinresponsetolocalconditions.

A detaileddescriptionofW DBVC’splanupdateprocessisincludedasA ttachm entA :S takeholder

Engagem entandCom m unity O utreachEfforts. T heL ocalBoardhasastrongtrackrecordofcom m unity

engagem ent,andsupportsthestate’sdesiretodom orethanm erely com ply w ithpublicnotice

requirem ents. T ow ardthatend,theW DBVC utilizedtheCaliforniaW orkforceAssociation’sapproved

providerlisttoidentify aconsultantw ithspecificexpertiseincom m unity engagem ent. T heconsultant

firstm etw ithW DBVC staffinN ovem ber;aseriesofm eetingsbeganthefollow ingm onth,som eofthem

public,som einternalw orkingsessions,culm inatinginaneveningpublicm eetingonJanuary 31,2019,

w hichinturntriggereda30-day publiccom m entperiod.

W DBVC anditsstakeholdersview thisplanupdateprocessasaw elcom eandunprecedented

opportunity toaddresspoverty inVenturaCounty inam eaningfulandm easurablew ay by focusingthe

w orkforcesystem ontheneedsofthosem ostinneedofitsservices. W esupportthestateinthisgoal



S ECT IO N 3 L O CA L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty L ocalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

2

W O R KIN G DR A FT

ofbuildingupw ardm obility,andlookforw ardtow orkingtogethertom akearealdifferenceinthelives

oflow -incom eresidentsofourcounty.

CalFreshE&T P artnership

T hecenterpieceofthisL ocalP lanU pdateisanew w orkingrelationshipbetw eentheW DBVC and
VenturaCounty Hum anS erviceAgency’sCalFreshoperation. W hilepastcollaborationsinthisarena
havecenteredonrelatively sm all,specifictargetpopulations(CalW O R KS participants;w ork-m andated
GeneralR eliefrecipients),thenew partnershipoutlinedinthisdocum entreflectsanoverarching
agreem enttofocusonm eetingtheneedsoftheoverallCalFreshpopulation(60,000 individuals;30,000
adults).

Giventheeligibility requirem entsforCalFresh,itservesasaproxy for“ low -incom e,” andisthuscentral
totheefforttoim pactpoverty. Althoughpriority-of-servicealready existsforrecipientsofpublic
assistanceandotherlow -incom eindividuals,W DBVC andtheHum anS erviceAgency seethisnew
relationshipasanopportunity toensurethatthew orkforcedevelopm entsystem contributestoa
m easurablereductioninpoverty intheregion.

Beginninginlate2018andcontinuingthroughthesubm issionofthisdocum ent,theVenturaCounty
Hum anS erviceAgency (VCHS A)anditsCalFreshE&T partnershaveparticipatedactively inthe
developm entofthetw o-yearlocalplanupdate,w orkingclosely w ithW DBVC stafftoidentify w aysto
betterservetheCalFreshpopulationandlow -incom eresidentsgenerally. W hilecoordinationefforts
havegrow ninrecentyears,andaM em orandum ofU nderstandingalready existsbetw eentheHum an
S erviceAgency andtheAJCC,thisL ocalP lanU pdaterepresentsanexpansionofthatcollaborationanda
strongcom m itm enttom eetingtheneedsoflow -incom eVenturaCounty residents. T hestakeholders
appreciateCW DB m akingthisapriority andsupportingclosercollaborationatthelocallevel.

Follow inganinitialm eetingw ithVCHS A leadershipinDecem ber2018,theW DBVC invitedcom m unity-
basedorganizations,serviceproviders,com m unity collegesandcounty departm entstoanevening
m eetinginJanuary tooutlinetheprocess,review thecurrentplans,anddiscusstheprioritiesforthe
tw o-yearupdate. O veradozenorganizationsandagenciesattendedthatm eeting. T heW DBVC view s
eachoftheseorganizationsaspartnersinthedevelopm entoftheupdate,andthereforeinthe
w orkforcedevelopm entsystem goingforw ard.

A detailedassessm entofVenturaCounty’sCalFreshpopulationanditsneedsrelatedtow orkforce
developm entisincludedasA ttachm entB:CalFreshP artnership.Itshow sthattherearem orethan
30,000 adultsreceivingCalFreshbenefitsinthecounty,andthatasignificantportionofthattotalcould
benefitfrom greateraccesstow orkforcedevelopm entservices.

O nenotew orthy findingisthat43% ofCalFreshhouseholdsreceiveem ploym entincom eyetstillhave
incom eslow enoughtoqualify forfoodassistance. S om ew orkinvery low -w agejobs,insufficienttolift
theirfam iliesoutofpoverty;othersw orkpart-tim e,w hetherby choiceornot. Ineithercase,w orkingat
low w agesornotw orkingatall,ourstrategiesforsuccessfully servingsuchindividualsw illneedto
includearangeof“ earnandlearn” options. W hilesom em ay beabletom aintaintheirem ploym ent
duringtraining,m any w illnot,particularly thosew orkingirregularshifts. Few jobscanaccom m odate
intensiveeducationortrainingschedules,yetfew peoplecanaffordtogow ithoutincom eforthelength
oftim eittakestocom pleteajobtrainingoreducationprogram .

W DBVC’sL ocalP lanstrongly supportsthe“ earnandlearn” approachofcom biningtrainingand
educationw ithcom pensatedappliedlearningopportunities. T hesuccessofsuchm odelsdependson



S ECT IO N 3 L O CA L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty L ocalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

3

W O R KIN G DR A FT

sustainedem ployerengagem ent,and,often,theengagem entoforganizedlaborasw ell. T heBoardhas
identifiedeightapprenticeshipprogram sintheregion,andisw orkingtoexpandthatnum ber.

M orethan16% ofthepopulationofVenturaCounty islim itedEnglishproficient;m ostofthoseare
S panish-speakers. Am ongtheCalFreshpopulation,26% ofhouseholdsareS panish-speaking. O utreach
toS panish-speakershaslongbeenapriority forW DBVC,andw illcontinuetobeafocusasw eexplore
outreachstrategiesforCalFreshrecipients.T heVenturaCounty AdultEducationConsortium ,w hich
includestheCom m unity CollegeDistrict,theeightAdultS chools,andtheVenturaCounty O fficeof
Education,isalready w orkingw ithW DBVC toexpandES L services,includingbothliteracy andnum eracy
classesasw ellasshort-term trainingcom binedw ithcontextualizedliteracy instruction.

Coordinationofintakeandassessm entforcoreprogram sw asidentifiedinthefour-yearW IO A L ocal
P lanasasystem priority,w ithco-enrollm entasakey strategy. T heW DBVC anditspartnersarenow
lookingatw aystoefficiently alignintakeandenrollm entpracticesbeyondcoreprogram s,w hilestill
respectingtheneedsofeachprogram anditsrequirem ents. T heprocessofdevelopingthisL ocalP lan
U pdatehashighlightedseveralareasw heresm allm odificationsinintakeprocedurescouldbring
significantbenefitsforindividualcustom ers,andforthew orkforcedevelopm entsystem asaw hole.

T hisplanupdateprocesshashighlightedtheneedforam odificationintheintakeprotocoloftheAJCC.
W hilem any AJCC custom ersareCalFreshrecipients,AJJC staffhavenothistorically enteredCalFresh
inform ationintoCalJobs. Asaresult,itisnotpossibletoaccurately gaugethecurrentlevelofserviceto
CalFR eshrecipients. Goingforw ard,theAJCC w illtrackCalFreshparticipation,andw illassistcustom ers
w hom ay beCalFresh-eligiblebutnotenrolledinaccessingthatcriticalbenefit.

W DBVC hasanactiveO utreachCom m ittee,w hichcontinuously enhancesaw arenessofandaccessto
w orkforcedevelopm entservices.N ew outreachstrategiestoreachtheCalFreshpopulationw illbe
developedandim plem entedasneeded.W DBVC w illpartnerw ithCalFreshandtheHum anS ervices
Agency todevelopam arketingandoutreachcam paignspecifically aim edatCalFreshrecipients.In
addition,buildingonthebaseestablishedthoughourexistingT AN F/CalW O R KS partnership,CalFresh
w illbecom eastandingagendaitem attheAJCC’sbi-m onthly P artnersm eeting. T hroughthisvenue,w e
w illensurecollaborationatboththepolicy levelandtheday-to-day practiceoffront-linestaff,sharing
bothdiagnosticandperform ancedataonanongoingbasis. R egular,structuredcom m unication
betw eenpartnersaim edataddressingconcreteissuesw ithcollaborativeproblem -solvingw illbe
essentialtom akingthisnew partnershipw ork.

Asthecurrentfour-yearL ocalP lanstates,servicesprovidedby program partnersinsupportofprogram
corecom petenciesfacilitatethebraidingofresourcestoensureaccesstoacom prehensivem enu of
servicestailoredtoindividualneeds.T heW DBVC andlocalCalFreshofficialsareexploringoptionsfor
braidingorblendingfundingtobetterservelow -incom eresidents. CalFeshE&T fundscan’tbeusedto
pay tuition,soonepossibility w ouldbeforW IO A tocoveranindividual’stuition,w hileusingCalFesh
fundstooffergenerous(butnecessary)supportservices.

S upportservicesarecriticaltothesuccessoflow -incom ejob-seekers. U ndercurrentpolicies,
dependentontheavailability offunding,program participantsareeligiblefortransportationassistance,
booksandtrainingsupplies,toolsrequiredforem ploym ent,clothing,andvision/opticalservices,am ong
otherthings. N eed-relatedpaym entsareallow edforW IO A-fundedtrainingonly,andcertainother
lim itationsapply. Braidedfundingcouldallow som eofthoselim itationstobelifted,allow ingthe
flexibility toprovidecriticalsupportsthatcanm eanthedifferencebetw eensuccessandfailure.
T hroughtheirM O U s,thenineteenAJCC partnershaveagreedtointegrateservicedelivery andbraid
resourcestoensureaccesstoacom prehensivem enu ofservicestailoredtoeachindividual’sneeds.



S ECT IO N 3 L O CA L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty L ocalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

4

W O R KIN G DR A FT

CalFreshandChildS upportS ervicesw illnow becom epartofthisongoingefforttocollaborateforthe
benefitofourm utualclients.

T hestakeholdersarealsodiscussingaprocurem enttoselectproviderstopilotaS N AP 50%
reim bursem entprogram inVenturaCounty. T hisw illinvolveidentifyingprovidersw hoarealready
offeringeligiblew orkforceservicestoCalFreshrecipientsusingnon-federalfunding,andthenassisting
thoseprovidersindocum entingthatserviceandincorporatingitintothelocalCalFreshplan,asw ellas
theS N AP E&T P lanthestatem ustsubm ittotheU S DA eachAugust.

T heCounty’sgoalisnottocreateanew ‘siloed’ program targetingCalFreshrecipients,butinsteadto
useallavailableresourcestobuildaunified,com prehensivew orkforcesystem thatservesallresidents
inneed,includinglow -incom efood-assistancerecipients. T hism eanscreatingaccessforlow -incom e
residentstothesectors-basedpathw ay program sestablishedby theW DBVC inM anufacturing,Health
Care,Clean/GreenandBusinessS ervices. Italsom eansprovidingthem w iththesupportservicesthe
w illneedtoensuretheirretentioninthoseprogram s,andtheirprogressionintofam ily-sustaining
careers.

VCHS A hasw orkedw ithcom m unity-basedorganizationsform any yearstoserveatriskpopulationsw ith
barrierstoem ploym entby aligningtraining,educationandsupportiveservices.CurrentCBO partners
include:Goodw illInc.,ElConcilio,FoodS hare,M ixtecoIndigenousCom m unity O utreachP rogram
(M ICO P ),U nitedW ay,ClinicasDelCam inoR eal,andGoldCoastVeteran’sFoundation. M ultiple
opportunitiesareanticipatedforadditionalCBO storespondtoR FP sforfutureservices.



S ECT IO N 3 L O CA L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty L ocalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

5

W O R KIN G DR A FT

Departm entofChildS upportS ervicesP artnership

Asw ithCalFresh,thelocalDepartm entofChildS upportS erviceshasplayedam ajorroleindeveloping
thisL ocalP lanU pdate. DCS S hasw orkedhardinrecentyearstotransitionfrom apunitiveapproach
tow ardnon-custodialparentstoam oresupportiveone,andindoingso,hadalready beguntobuild
bridgestothew orkforcedevelopm entsystem andtheAJCC. DCS S staffrealizethatm ostnon-custodial
parentsw illinevitably view them asenforcersofchildsupportobligations,m akingthem less-than-ideal
m essengersforw orkforcedevelopm entservices. Atthesam etim e,they understandthatw ell-paid
em ploym entistheonly realw ay forsuchparentstoreachthepointw herethey caninfactsupporttheir
fam ilies. DCS S hasthereforefully em bracedthenotionofaclosew orkingpartnershipw ithW DBVC,and
contributedanum berofthenew ideascontainedinthisdocum ent.

DCS S participatedintheJanuary 31st eveningm eeting,asw ellasaseriesofplanningdiscussionsfrom
Decem berthroughM arch,andprovidedW DBVC w ithaw ealthofdataregardingnon-custodialparents
inVenturaCounty. T hedatashow sthatthereare17,621 non-custodialparentscurrently beingtracked
by DCS S . M orethanhalfidentify asHispanic;slightly under15% areprim arily S panish-speaking. T he
exactoverlapw iththe30,000 adultsreceivingCalFeshisnotyetknow n,butitisassum edby both
CalFreshandDCS S tobesignificant.

T hereareanum berofbarrierspresentedby non-custodialparents,asdiscussedinA ttachm entC:
Departm entofChildS upportS ervicesP artnership. T heseincludethetypicalbarriersfoundam onglow -
incom ejobseekersingeneral,alongw ithinevitabledisincentivesbuiltintothechildsupportsystem ,
includingthefactthatasignificantshareofany new incom eislikely togotocoverarrearagesinchild
support. S uccessfully reachingthispopulationrequiresacknow ledgingthoseissuesand,w herepossible,
craftingflexibleapproaches. Appendix C alsoidentifiesanum berofservicesandsupportsthatare
necessary inorderfornon-custodialparentstobesuccessfulinm eetingtheirparentalobligationsandin
securinglong-term ,w ell-paidw ork.

Inthepast,DCS S casew orkershaveprovidedindividualnon-custodialparentsw ithw ritteninform ation
aboutw orkforceservices,asw ellasreferralstotheAJCC foranyoneinterested.W hilethishasproven
helpfultosom eindividuals,ithasnothappenedinasystem aticorcom prehensivew ay,andhasnot
resultedinlargenum bersofnon-custodialparentsseekingw orkforceservices.T heprocessof
developingthisL ocalP lanU pdatehasclarifiedforustheneedforaform alcollaborationbetw een
W DCVC andDCS S .

Goingforw ard,w hatisneededisam orew holisticcollaborationw hichw orksclosely w itheach
individual,respondsquickly totheirneedsortochangesintheirsituation,buildsconfidenceand
satisfactionw iththeirw ork/lifebalance,andtracksthem from initialenrollm enttosuccessful
placem entinagoodjobandbeyond. Anaggressiveincom em axim izationapproach,alongw itham ple
opportunitiesforpaidtraining,w illnecessarily beakey strategy form eetingtheneedsofnon-custodial
parentsandtheirfam ilies. M oregeneroustransportationassistancecouldalsom akeadifferencefor
m any individuals. Forthosew ithcrim inalrecords,aw ell-vettedfelon-friendly em ployer,asdiscussedin
ourT w oYearR egionalP lanU pdate,listisessential.

T hroughthisplanupdateprocess,theW DBVC,DCS S andrelatedpartnershaveagreedthatthey w ill
m eetregularly,andw illshareinform ationonam onthly basis,regardingprogresstow ardthegoalof
reachingallnon-custodialparentsw ithinform ationaboutw orkforceservices,asw ellasany issuesthat
arise. W DBVC w illpartnerw ithDCS S andtheHum anS ervicesagency todevelopandim plem ent
m arketingandoutreachstrategiestoreachthispopulation.DCS S w illparticipateinAJCC P artner
m eetingsasw ell. P articipantsw hohavebeenplacedinjobsw illbetrackedandsupportedforoneyear



S ECT IO N 3 L O CA L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty L ocalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

6

W O R KIN G DR A FT

toensurejobretention,andprovidedw ithquickassistanceintheeventofjobloss. T heW DBVC and
DCS S haveagreedtopilotthiscollaborationforatargetgroupofatleast50 non-custodialparents,w ith
theDCS S casew orkerandtheAJCC counselorcom m unicatingdirectly w itheachother,theclient,the
serviceprovider(s),andtheem ployeronanongoingbasis. M axim izingtheuseofthetem porary
garnishm ent-reductionoption,and/orreducingtheam ountow edinarears,w illbeacritical
incentivizingelem entofthestrategy.

Creatingacom prehensivesystem ofservicesfornoncustodialparentsw illrequirebothaform al
relationshipbetw eentheW DBVC andDCS S andacloseongoingrelationshipatthefront-linestafflevel.
T heissuespresentedby thepopulationm ustbecom eacross-trainingtopicforAJCC staff;CS S staffm ust
becom eskilledatraisingtheissueofem ploym entw ithclientsandateffectingaw arm referraltoa
careercounselorattheappropriatepoint. L ow -w ageem ploym entisinsufficienttosolvethenon-
custodialparent’sfinancialdilem m a. Bothagenciesm ustw orktogethertoensurethatnoncustodial
parentsfindtheirw ay intothekindsofjobsthatcanactually allow them tosupportthem selvesand
theirfam ilies.

T herearecurrently noeligibility criteriaforw orkforceservicesthatw ouldpreventtheW DBVC orthe
AJCC from providingservicestonon-custodialparents,andnoplanstoenactsuchcriteria. Accordingto
DCS S ,aprim ary obstacletoparticipationforthispopulationappearstobeadesiream ongsom e
noncustodialparentstoavoidearningareportableincom e.Inthissense,m otivationisasignificant
factorforatleastsom enon-custodialparents.W hilesom ecanbecom pelled,throughjobsearchorders,
toparticipateinw orkforceservices,am oresuccessfulstrategy islikely tobeeducatingparticipants
aboutopportunitiestofindem ploym entatw ageshighenoughtoactually allow them tosupporttheir
fam ilies. O utreachstrategiesw illthereforefocushelpingnon-custodialparentsunderstandthebenefit
ofparticipatinginw orkforceservicesthatcanleadtofam ily-sustainingjobs.

T im eanddistancearetw osignificantobstaclestothepartnershipenvisionedherebetw eentheW DBVC
andDCS S . VenturaCounty is1,873 squarem iles,andcom prisesm ultipleurbanareasasw ellas
significantunincorporatedand/oragriculturalland. O fficesarespreadoutbetw eenVentura,O xnard,
andCam arillo. Bringingstaffphysically togetheronaregularbasisischallenging. Evenfindingthetim e
foreveryonetoparticipateinregularconferencecallsisdifficult,pittingthetim econstraintsoftheir
‘day jobs’ againsttheneedforfrequentconversationsbetw eenpartners. M inim izingthesechallenges
doesnotm akethem goaw ay;thesolutionw illlieincreatingefficientandeffectivestructures. S om e
inform ation,suchasupdates,canbehandledby em ailornew sletter;conferencecalls,andespecially in-
personm eetings,shouldnotbedevotedtoupdates,buttoactualw orktasksanddecisions. M akingthe
bestuseofeveryone’svaluabletim ew illbeessential.

R etentioninprogram sisobviously criticaltosuccessinthelaborm arket. T hisstartsw ithathorough
andaccurateassessm ent,toensurethatpeoplearebeingplacedinappropriateprogram sforw hich
they areready. W rap-aroundcasem anagem entandsupportservicesarenecessary toensurethat
m inorissuesdon’tdevelopintom ajorcrises. Activejobplacem ent,follow edby strongpost-placem ent
support,w illsim ilarly servetom akesurethatjobplacem entsstick,or(intheeventthey don’t)that
follow -upplacem enthappensinatim ely m anner.

Existingpartnerships,w hilesom ew hatlim itedandadhoc,haveenabledDCS S ,theAJCC andtheW DBVC
tobeginw orkingtogether,andhaveform edthebasisonw hichthisnew partnershipisbeingbuilt.
W hatisnew goingforw ardisthattherew illbeaform alagreem entbetw eenthoseparties,bothtotry
som eim m ediatecollaborationsandtow orktogetherovertim etoexpandthoseefforts. DCS S is
exploringthepossibility ofplacingasatelliteteam attheAJCC part-tim e;likew ise,theAJCC w ill
experim entw ithconductingoutreachtonon-custodialparentsattendingchild-supporthearingsatthe



S ECT IO N 3 L O CA L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty L ocalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

7

W O R KIN G DR A FT

courtroom ,asw ellasattheDCS S genetictestingroom andlobby. DCS S hasaddedalinktoitsw ebsite
inform ingparticipantsabouttheAJCC,andm oresuchon-lineconnectionsareinthew orks. Additional
stakeholdersincludeVenturaCounty’sthreecom m unity colleges,thenetw orkofadulteducation
providers,andarangeofcom m unity-basedorganizationsandsocialenterprisesthattouchthis
population. P ossibilitiestobraidfundingtobetterservenon-custodialparentsareunderdiscussion.

Historically,Goodw illhasbeentheCBO w iththestrongesttrackrecordofservingthenon-custodial
populationinVenturaCounty.Com m unity basedorganizationsplay akey roleinVenturaCounty’s
w orkforcedevelopm entsystem ,andareroutinely m adeaw areofopportunitiestoseekfundingor
participateinotherw aysinw orkforceefforts.Itisanticipatedthatthenew em phasisonreachinglow -
incom eresidents,includingnon-custodialparents,w illleadtonew openingsforCBO stoparticipate.

T hestakeholdersinvolvedindevelopingthisplanhavereachedagreem entthatthey needtobringtheir
intakeandreferralprocessesintoalignm entw itheachotherinordertobeeffective.A sharedm ailbox,
calendar,andM S Accessdatabasehavebeenproposed,andarecurrently underreview toensurethey
m eetprivacy andrelatedconcerns. Jointstaff-trainingw ebinarsarealsoindevelopm ent.



S ECT IO N 3 L O CA L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty L ocalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

8

W O R KIN G DR A FT

Com petitiveIntegratedEm ploym entU pdatedP artnership

A very activepartnershipcurrently existsbetw eenthew orkforcesystem ,theDepartm entof

R ehabilitation,andcom m unity-basedprovidersonCIE. DO R hashadaseatontheW DBVC form any

years,asw ellasrepresentationonm ultipleboardcom m ittees,andisalready acorepartnerintheAJCC,

resultinginagreatdealofattentionbeingpaidtojob-seekersw ithintellectual,developm ental,and

otherdisabilities. W DBVC iscom m ittednotjusttocom pliancew iththeAm ericansw ithDisabilitiesAct,

butw ithm akingevery efforttoprovideaccom m odationfortheneedsofeveryonew ithadisability.

T heO xnard/VenturaandT housandO aksbranchesofDO R ’sS antaBarbaraDistrict,T ri-CountiesR egional
Center,theVenturaCounty O fficeofEducation,localschooldistricts,non-publicschools,andm orethan
50 com m unity partners,suchasGoodw ill,P athP oint,Jay N olanCom m unity S ervicesandtheAR C of
VenturaCounty,w orkclosely tom eettheneedsofpeoplew ithdisabilities. A new partnershipis
underw ay tobringtheCollegeoftheCanyon’s“ U niquely Abled” program toCam arillo.

T heW orkforceDevelopm entBoardplayedaleadroleindevelopingtheL ocalP artnershipAgreem ent,
w iththeboard’sDO R representativeservingasaprincipalauthor. AJCC andotherw orkforcestaffhave
beentrainedontopicssuchas:W hatisDO R ;W hodoesDO R serve;andDisability Etiquette. T he
‘W indm ills’ program hasbeenusedtoexploreandim proveattitudestow ardspeoplew ithdisabilities.
DO R staffareout-stationed2 daysaw eekattheAJCC. T hereis,how ever,room toexpandstafftraining
specifictoID/DD,andtorepeattrainingfornew staffasthey com eon.

T herearem ultiplepointsofcontactbetw eenDO R andthew orkforcesystem . Atthehighestlevel,the
tw osupervisorsoftheO xnard/VenturabranchofDO R sharethisresponsibility,thesupervisorofthe
VenturaunitservingontheW orkforceDevelopm entBoardanditssubcom m ittees,andbothsupervisors
representingDO R atvariousAJCC eventsandm eetings. O therDO R staffparticipateasw ell,onyouth
team sandotherw orkinggroups.O utreachtoem ployersoccursthroughDO R anditsvendors,suchas
Goodw ill,P athP oint,andJay N olan,w hichoffersupportedem ploym entservicesandintensivejob
coachingforindividualsplacedinjobs.

Asnoted,w orkiscurrently underw ay tobringthe“ U niquely Abled” program ,servingindividualsonthe
autism spectrum ,toVenturaCounty. Anotherprojectedenhancem entinvolvesjobfairsforindividuals
w ithdevelopm entaldisabilities,w hichcurrently happentw iceayearattheVenturaCounty O fficeof
Education;thenew planistobringatleastoneoftheseonsiteattheAJCC. Asnotedabove,thereis
alsoaneedtotakeID/DD trainingfurther,inthespiritofprovidingtruly integratedservices.



S ECT IO N 3 L O CA L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty L ocalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

9

W O R KIN G DR A FT

A ttachm entA :S takeholderEngagem entandCom m unity O utreachEfforts

T heW orkforceDevelopm entBoardofVenturaCounty (W DBVC)applaudstheCaliforniaW orkforce

Developm entBoardforestablishingcom m unity outreachexpectationsthatgobeyondthoseofthe

Brow nAct,andhasw orkedhardtocom ply w ithboththeletterandthespiritofthoserequirem entsin

thedevelopm entofthisT w o-YearL ocalP lanU pdate. T ofacilitatetheplanupdateprocessandensure

thatcom m unity inputw ouldexceedpreviousefforts,theW DBVC procuredtheservicesofaconsulting

firm ,theCorporationforaS killedW orkforce,w ithspecificexpertiseincom m unity engagem ent.

Follow inganinitialm eetingofkey VenturaCounty Hum anS ervicesAgency CalFreshandChildS upport

S ervicesstakeholdersinlate2018,theW DBVC heldaneveningm eetingonJanuary 31,2019 attheAJCC

inO xnardw hichw aspublicizedw idely toallcom m unity m em bers. T heS tateBoardw asnotifiedin

advanceofthatm eeting,andm ultipleem ailnoticesw entouttoseveralhundredindividualsand

organizations. Com m unicationsstaffw orkedw iththeVenturaCounty S tar(circulation45,000)to

ensureanarticleonew eekpriortothem eeting.

S takeholderm eetingscontinuedthroughouttheplanningperiod. M andatory stakeholderssuchas

VCHS A CalFresh,ChildS upportS ervicesandtheDepartm entofR ehabilitationbecam epartnersinthe

draftingofthisplan,w ithw eekly check-insandfollow -upconversationstoensurethatallquestions

w eregivencarefuldeliberationandansw eredinfull. S takeholderscam etothetablew ithm any ideas

abouthow thevariouspartiescouldcollaborateintheprovisionofservicesandw orktogethergoing

forw ard.T hegroupw orkedtoprioritizetheseandtoincorporatetheteam ’sbestthinkingintothis

update. T heW DBVC heldafinalpublicsessionatitsregularboardm eetingonFebruary 28th toreview

thedraftplanupdateandfinalizeitforsubm ission.

T heVCHS A CalFreshteam participatedintheinitial2018 stakeholderm eeting,andquickly respondedto

aninitialrequestfordatafrom theW DBVCVC. T hisledtoongoingengagem ent,asW DBVC review ed

theprelim inary dataandsubm ittedaseriesoffollow -uprequestsforclarificationandadditional

inform ation. W iththeexceptionofcertainstatisticsthatw erenotavailableduetothenatureoftheir

datasystem ,VCHS A CalFreshw asforthcom ingw ithalloftheinform ationsought,andw orkedw ith

W BDVC staffandtheconsultanttointerpretthedataanddraw conclusionsregardingtheim plications

forthew orkforcedevelopm entsystem . T heVCHS A CalFreshteam hasexpressedexcitem entatthe

prospectofw orkingm oreclosely w iththeW DBVC toensurethatallCalFreshrecipientshaveaccessto

thekindsofw orkforcedevelopm entservicesthatcanbegintoliftthem outofpoverty.

VCHS A CalFreshstaffalsoparticipatedintheJanuary 31st eveningm eeting,offeringanoverview ofthe

program andoutliningtheirvisionofacloserw orkingpartnershipw iththeW DBVCVC andcom m unity

partners. T heVCHS A CalFreshrepresentativeatthatm eetingentertainedaseriesofaudience

questions,andhelpedm ovetheroom tow ardanunderstandingandappreciationoftheissuesinvolved

andtheopportunitiesunderconsideration. VCHS A CalFreshstaffreview eddraftsoftheL ocalU pdate

andofferededitorialsuggestionsintheinterestofnuanceandaccuracy.

A team oflocalChildS upportS ervicesstaffalsoparticipatedintheinitial2018stakeholderm eeting,and

theDirectorw asthefirstguestspeakerattheJanuary 31steveningm eeting.Follow ingapresentation

by theW DBVC Directorontheplanandupdate,theDCS S Directorarticulatedastrongdesiretoconnect

w iththew orkforcesystem inw aysthatbenefitnon-custodialparentsandtheirfam ilies. O verlap



S ECT IO N 3 L O CA L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty L ocalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

10

W O R KIN G DR A FT

betw eentheCS S populationandtheCalFreshpopulationbecam eam ajorfocusoftheevening’s

discussion. Com m unity m em bersandprovidersspentthem eetingbrainstorm ingonw aystobetter

m eettheneedsofVenturaCounty’slow -incom eresidents,andhow tobuildstrongerpartnershipsto

m akethathappen.

T heDepartm entofR ehabilitationisalready am andatedpartnerinthelocalw orkforcedevelopm ent

system ,w ithaseatontheW DBVC andrepresentationonm ultiplecom m ittees. CIEserviceproviders

w ererepresentedattheJanuary 31st eveningm eeting,asw ellasotherplanningm eetingsduringthe

processofdevelopingthisupdate. Asnotedabove,noticeofthem eeting,andtheplanupdateprocess,

w assenttoseveralhundredindividualsandorganizationsinVenturaCounty,includingallprovidersof

servicestopersonsw ithintellectualordevelopm entaldisabilities. T heorganizationsthatparticipatedin

thedevelopm entoftheCIEL P A w eream ongthoseorganizations.

EnglishL anguageL earnersconstituteasignificantportionoftheVenturaCounty population,andarea

prim ary focusofboththeW DBVC’sfour-yearL ocalP lanandthistw o-yearupdate. M orethan41% of

thecounty’spopulationisHispanic/L atino,andslightly over16% reportlim itedEnglishlanguageability.

T heCalFreshpopulation26% S panish-speaking. Am ongtheorganizationsinvitedtoparticipateinthe

planupdateprocessw ereseveralorganizationsthatservetheL atinocom m unity,asw ellastheeight

adulteducationschoolsinthecounty,w hichhaveprioritizedservicestothelim ited-Englishpopulation.

Inaddition,m any otherserviceprovidersinthecounty reachthispopulation,andw eream ongthose

includedintheinitialem ailinvitationfortheJanuary 31st eveningm eeting,andsubsequentplanning

m eetings. T heW DBVC providesaccom m odationsfordisabilitiesandinterpretingservicesforallpublic

m eetingsasneededandrequestedby thepublic.



S ECT IO N 3 L O CA L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty L ocalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

11

W O R KIN G DR A FT

A ttachm entB:CalFreshP artnership

AsofJanuary 2019,therew ereatotalof59,902 individualsreceivingCalFreshfoodassistancein
VenturaCounty,ofw hich29,376 w erechildrenand30,526 w ereadults. Coincidentally,thenum berof
adultscorrespondsvery closely w iththenum berofCalFreshhouseholds:30,609. How ever,the
populationexhibitsaw idediversity ofhouseholdtype,includingeverythingfrom single-parentfam ilies
w ithm ultiplechildrentohouseholdsw ithm ultipleadultsandnodependentchildren.

Atm orethan30,000 adults,thisrepresentsasubstantiallow -incom etargetpopulationforw orkforce
developm entservices. Evenifw eassum ethatm any ofthoseage60+ arenotlookingforw ork,thatstill
leavesw ellover25,000 individuals. N oteveryonew illbeinterestedinem ploym entservicesatany
givenpointintim e,andsom epeoplearealready beingserved,butthenum berssuggestthattherem ust
beseveralthousandadults,atam inim um ,w how ouldbenefitfrom acloserconnectionbetw een
CalFreshandthew orkforcesystem .

CalFreshishousehold-based,ratherthanfam ily-based.Althoughm any nuclearfam iliesareCalFresh
recipients,CalFreshhouseholdsarebasedon‘w hopurchasesandpreparesfoodtogether.’ A household
m ay com priseseveralunrelatedindividuals,suchasroom m atesw hoeattogether;m any households
includeextendedfam ily m em bersorm ulti-generationalfam ilies.By thesam etoken,hom esw ithtw oor
m oreadultsdonotnecessarily representtw oparentsw ithchildren.

CurrentCalFreshdem ographicsbasedonJanuary/February 2019 dataforVenturaCounty:

 T otalCalFreshHouseholds:30,609

 T otalCalFreshP articipants:59,902 (30,526adults+29,376children)

 Householdsw ithtw oorm oreadults:4,048

 Householdsw ithoneadultw ithchildren:6,708

 N um berofchildrenage0-4:8,157(28% ofallchildren)

 N um berofchildrenage5-9:9,197(31% ofallchildren)

 N um berofchildrenage10-14:9,064 (31% ofallchildren)

 N um berofchildrenage15-17:3,990 (14% ofallchildren)

 Householdsw ithAble-BodiedAdultsW ithoutDependents(ABAW D):5,619

 N um berofAble-BodiedAdultsW ithoutDependents(ABAW D):6,151 (20% ofadults)

 Householdsw ithelderly individuals(60+):5,737

 N um berofelderly individuals(60+):6,424 (21% ofadults)

 Householdsw ithdisabledindividuals:4,689

 N um berofdisabledindividualsundertheageof60:937

 Householdsw ithanineligiblenon-citizen:4,839

 Householdsw ithearnedincom e:13,270 (43% ofhouseholds)

 N um berofindividualsw ithearnedincom e:10,329 (34% ofadults)

 Householdsw ithdisability-basedincom e(S S A,W orkersCom p,S DIetc.):4,582

 English-speakinghouseholds:22,272 (73% oftotalhouseholds)

 S panish-speakinghouseholds:8,040 (26% oftotalhouseholds)

 N um berofS panish-speakingindividuals:19,309 (32% oftotalindividuals)

 P rim ary languageotherthanEnglishorS panish:297



S ECT IO N 3 L O CA L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty L ocalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

12

W O R KIN G DR A FT

Becausetherearenoeducationeligibility requirem entsfortheCalFreshprogram ,nodataiscurrently
collectedregardingCalFreshparticipanteducationlevels.Anunknow nbutsignificantportionofthe18+
populationlacksahighschooldiplom a,suggestinganeedforadulteducationservicesthatcanprepare
individualsfortheHiS ettest.W ith26% ofCalFreshhouseholds(32% ofindividuals)indicatingS panishas
aprim ary language,thedatasuggestsasignificantlanguagebarrierforsom eportionofthatpopulation.

T hecurrentCalFreshE&T program isvery sm all,andtargetsonly thew ork-m andatedGeneralR elief
subsetoftheABAW D population. DuringtheinitialCalFresh/GeneralR eliefapplicationprocess,aClient
BenefitS pecialistscreenseachapplicanttodeterm ineifthey m eetaw orkregistrationexem ptionorif
they arerequiredtobew ork-registeredw iththeE&T program .W orkexem ptionsinclude,butarenot
lim itedto:

 U nderage16orover59;
 Attendingschoolortrainingatleasthalf-tim e;
 P hysically orm entally unfitforem ploym ent;
 P regnancy forw om en;
 Caringforanincapacitatedperson;
 R eceivingorhaveappliedforunem ploym entbenefits;
 P articipatingindrugoralcoholtreatm entprogram ;
 Em ployedorself-em ployedforam inim um of30 hoursperw eek

Em ployableCalFreshGeneralR eliefrecipientsw hoareregisteredtoparticipateintheCalFreshE&T
program arescheduledtoattendanorientationw hichdeliversprogram rulesandexpectations.O nce
theorientationhasbeencom pleted,theparticipantisgivenanappointm entw ithanEm ploym ent
S ervicesw orker,w hoperform sacom prehensiveassessm enttodeterm inetheappropriateE&T
com ponentandservicesneeded.T heassessm entincudesoccupationalinterests,vocationalskillsand
aptitudes,educationalattainm entlevels,Englishproficiency,basicliteracy skills,priorw orkexperience,
barrierstoem ploym ent,andneedforsupportservices.

T heCalFreshE&T program currently providesjobsearchandjobreadinessservices,otherw ork-related
skillstraining,andsupportiveservicestoapproxim ately 30 peopleperyear,w ithabudgetof$270,000.
Aftertheassessm entdescribedabove,participantsareassignedtow orkactivities,andareassistedin
accessingsupportiveservicestoassistinovercom ingidentifiedbarrierstoem ploym ent.CalFreshE&T
participantsareverbally referredtotheAJCC forW IO A-fundedjobpreparation/jobsearchactivities,
w orkshops(resum ew riting,em ploym enttips,m anagingm oney,interview skills,etc.),vocational
trainingopportunitiesandjobplacem ent.

T om eetCalFreshGeneralR eliefparticipants’ needs,VCHS A offerstransportationandvendorservices.
T ransportationservicesareofferedviabuspasses(m onthly pass)orbustokens(daily pass).VCHS A has
negotiatedw ithlocalstoresandschoolstohonorvendorclaim sforuniform s,tools,books,supplies,or
testingfees.T heES w orkeraddressesparticipantsreim bursem entonacase-by-casebasistoensurethat
they arereasonable,necessary,anddirectly relatedtoparticipationintheE&T program . Current
supportiveservicesofferingsarelim ited;thepartiestothisagreem entareexploringw aystoofferm ore
generoussupportiveservicesw herepossible,w hichcanm eanthedifferencebetw eensuccessorfailure
forstrugglingparticipants.

T hedatasuggeststhatsignificantnum bersofCalFreshrecipientsareeitherunem ployedor
underem ployed,andcouldbenefitfrom jobtrainingorotherw orkforcedevelopm entservicestoobtain



S ECT IO N 3 L O CA L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty L ocalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

13

W O R KIN G DR A FT

higherw ages,particularly servicesthatleadtoem ployer-recognizedcertificationsinin-dem and
occupations.W DBVC currently collaboratesw iththethreecollegesoftheVenturaCounty Com m unity
CollegeDistrict,theVenturaCounty AdultEducationConsortium ,severalareauniversities,laborunions
andothereducationandtrainingproviderstoadvancecareerpathw aysprogram sthatresultinthe
attainm entofindustry-valuedandrecognizedpost-secondary credentialsthatarebothportableand
alignedw ithlocalandregionalw orkforceneeds.

T hefactthat13,270 householdshaveearnedincom eyetstillqualify fortheCalFreshprogram (w hich
hasanincom etesttiedtothefederalpoverty level)suggestsacom binationof:

o Individualsreceivingincom eatornearm inim um w age
o Individualsw orkinglessthan40 hoursperw eek
o O new ageearnersupportingm any individuals

Datadoesnotindicatehow m any individualscorrespondtoeachofthesecategories,butw ith13,270
households,itislikely thatthereareatleastafew thousandineachgroup. L ow -w agew orkersneed
opportunitiestoearnafam ily-sustainingw age;part-tim ew orkersw how ishtow orkfulltim eneed
assistanceindoingso;com prehensiveincom e-m axim izationeffortsm ustbeim plem entedacrossthe
board.

S incem any CalFreshrecipientsalready w ork,inlow -w ageorpart-tim ejobs,thereisalsoaneedfor
w orkforcedevelopm entservicesthatcanaccom m odatetheirschedules:eveningtraining,‘nightschool,’
w eekendhours,on-linetraining,etc. (M any arecurrently w orkinginretail,w hereshiftscanchange
from w eektow eekandw hereem ployersw hoarew illingtosupporttrainingby allow ingw orkersto
m aintainasteady shiftarerare.)

T hedatasuggeststherearem any w orkingfam ilies,includingone-parentfam ilies,thatarelikely toneed
helpw ithchildcare.HalfofthetotalCalfreshpopulationisundertheageof18.M orethan8,000
children(28% oftotalchildren)areofpre-schoolage(0-4). N early 20,000 (67% oftotalchildren)areof
schoolage(5-15)andthuspotentially inneedofafter-schoolcare. T herearenearly 7,000 single-parent
CalFreshhouseholds.Childcareisanongoingbarrierforasignificantportionofthepopulation:w aiting
listsarelengthy,andpeopleareoftenlefttoseekchildcareontheirow n,throughform alorinform al
arrangem ents.

T hedataindicatesthat21% oftheadultCalFreshpopulationiselderly (60+),asignificantportionof
w hom m ay beoutsidethew orkforce,w hetherby choiceornot. Approxim ately 15% ofCalFresh
householdsincludesom eonew ithadisability;ofthose,som earew orking;othersm ay beunem ployed
butinterestedinem ploym ent. M oreinform ationisneededregradingthetypesofdisabilities,the
interestinem ploym ent,andthechallengesfacedinaccessingjobs.

Equally im portant,particularly forthosew hodonotcurrently haveanincom e,istrainingthatpaysa
w ageofsom ekind,w hetherO JT oratrainingstipend. Earnandlearnm odelsareby definitionm ore
expensivethantraditionaltraining,w hichhasim plicationsregardingthenum bersthatcanbeserved,
butthereisagreem entam ongallstakeholdersthatw eneedtom axim izesuchopportunitiesifw e
expecttoreachlow -incom epopulations.

Financialem pow erm entandbenefitm axim izationarestrategiesthatthepartnersinthisL ocalP lan
U pdateintendtopursueintheinterestofincom em obility. T heprocessofdevelopingthisdocum ent
hashelpedusseethattherearequestionsw eshouldbeaskingofeachenrolleeineachofour
respectiveprogram s. Forexam ple,intakeattheAJCC shouldincludeascreeningforany benefitsan



S ECT IO N 3 L O CA L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty L ocalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

14

W O R KIN G DR A FT

individualm ightbeeligibleforbutnotreceiving. L ow -incom eindividualsw hocouldbegettingfood
assistanceandarenotshouldbeadvisedonhow toapply,andassistedw iththeapplicationprocess.

T heCalFreshapplicationcanbedauntingforanyonenotfam iliarw ithit,butinfact,form ostapplicants,
thecorrectansw ertom any ofthesom etim esconfusingquestionsis“ N otApplicable.” T hesim ple
expedientofhelpingpeopleapply forCalFreshw ouldresultinasignificantincreaseofutilization– and
sincethesearebenefitstow hichpeopleareentitledby virtueofincom e,thereisnoreasonnottodo
so. T heflipsideofthiscoin,ofcourse,isthateveryonew hoappliesforCalFreshshouldbeprovided
w ithinform ationaboutthew orkforcedevelopm entservicesavailableattheAJCC,andencouragedto
explorethem .

Hom elessness(alongw ithnear-hom elessness)isasignificantbarrierform any CalFreshrecipients.T he
em phasisonhousing-firsthasattim eshadadeleteriousim pactonotherstrategies. How ever,even
low -incom ehousingrequiresanincom e,sostrategiesthatcom binehousingandtrainingareareal
need.

CalFreshstakeholdersandotherpartnersidentifiedanum berofsupportiveservicesthatm ighthelp
CalFreshrecipientsbesuccessfulinw orkforcedevelopm entprogram sandobtainfam ily-sustaining
em ploym ent:

 L ow and/ornocostchildcareforhouseholdsw ithyoungchildren.

 M oregenerouspoliciesregardingitem ssuchastransportation,uniform s,books.

 Incentives(giftcards,trainingcom pletionbonuses)havebeeneffectiveinpast.

 P erhapsfundingcouldbebraidedhere,w ithonefundercoveringtrainingcosts,w hile
anothercoverssom eorallofthesupportiveservicescosts.

 Healthcareservicesfortem porarily disabledindividuals.

N ota“ supportiveservice” perse,butsom eevidencesuggeststhatCalFreshrecipientsm ightdobetter
inacohortm odel,w hereparticipantscaneffectively functionasasupportgroup,asopposedtoseeking
trainingontheirow nthroughthestandardIndividualT rainingAccountm odel.

CalFreshintakestaffdonothavethetim etoexploreem ploym entandtrainingoptionsw itheachclient,
norcanthey beexpectedtohavetheexpertisetodosoeffectively. Asaresultofthedevelopm entof
thisplanupdate,theW DBVC hasagreedtoreview existingm arketingm aterialsandproduceavery
sim ple,targetedone-sheetdocum entforCalFreshstafftousew ithnew enrollees,pointingthem quickly
andefficiently totheAJCC andthew orkforcesystem . R eferralprotocolsarebeingdevelopedw hichw ill
m akethisprocessm oreseam less,andlessdependentonindividualstaffm em bersexpertise. Atthe
sam etim e,cross-trainingopportunitiesarebeingdevelopedsothatallCalFreshstaffareaw areofthe
w orkforcesystem ,andAJCC staffunderstandCalFreshandtheim portanceofincom em axim ization.



S ECT IO N 3 L O CA L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty L ocalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

15

W O R KIN G DR A FT

A ttachm entC:ChildS upportS ervicesP artnership

L ocalDepartm entofChildS upportS ervicesleadershipapproachedtheW DBVC early intheplanupdate
processandexpressedadesiretoplay anactiverole. CS S hasw orkedhardtom ovefrom apurely
punitiveapproachtoam odelw hichsupportsnoncustodialparents,includinghelpingconnectthem to
em ploym ent-relatedservices. R ecognizingthattherearelim itationsonw hatCS S staffcandointhis
regard,theagency hasw orkedtobuildbridgesw iththeAJCC andthew orkforcesystem ,andisready to
takethiscollaborationtoanew level. CS S participatedinthem eetingsw ithCalFreshdescribedabove,
asw ellasintheJanuary eveningm eeting,andtogetherw iththeW DBVC isw orkingw ithcom m unity
colleges,com m unity-basedorganizationsandotherlocalserviceproviderstoidentify w aystobetter
servetheCS S population.

AsofJanuary 2019,therew ere17,621 non-custodialparentstrackedby CS S inVenturaCounty. English-
speakersaccountedfor13,324 (76% ),w ithS panish-speakersthesecond-largestpopulation,at2,467
(14% ). M orethanm orethanhalf,how ever(51% )identify asHispanic. A totalof1,232 (7% )identify as
BlackorAfrican. VariousAsianpopulationsaccountfor363 individuals(2% ),w ithFilipinosconstituting
thesinglelargestgroup.W hilethepopulationisoverw helm ingly (89% )m ale,thereare1,782 fem ale
non-custodialparents.W elloverhalfofthepopulation(59% )isbetw eentheagesof21 and45. T he
singleareaofhighestconcentrationisO xnard,w here21% ofparticipantsreside.

Inthedevelopm entofthisplanupdate,ChildS upportS ervices,theW DBVC andpartneragencieshave
identifiedthefollow ingtypesofservicesasbeingofparticularneedinordertohelpcertainnon-
custodialparentsm eettheirparentalresponsibilities:accesstolegalservicesandfam ily law facilitators;
parentingclasses;assistancetoim provecreditscoresandprioritizefinances;housing;healthinsurance;
expungem entofcrim inalrecords. M orespecifically,ifthey aretobesuccessfulinthelaborm arket,
m any non-custodialparentsrequireadulteducationservices,jobtrainingservices,jobplacem entand
follow -upservices,andthekindsofsupportservicesthatcanhelppeoplesucceedinallofthese,
startingw ithtransportationassistance.

Atpresent,theseservicesarenotprovidedoravailableonaconsistent,com prehensivem anner.
Individualstaffw orkw ithindividualclientstom aketheconnectiontotheAJCC andw orkforceservices,
butitdoesnothappeninasystem aticoruniversalw ay. Developingthisplanupdatetogetherhas
allow edCS S andtheW DBVC tofocusontheneedforam oreform alcollaboration,toensurethatall
non-custodialparentshaveaccesstow orkforcedevelopm entservices. T ow ardthatend,stafffrom
eachagency w illspendtim eofferingservicesattheother’slocation,andw illbetrainedintheservices
andopportunitieseachagency hastooffer.

Barriersfacedby significantnum bersofnon-custodialparentsincludelackofskills,gapsinw orkhistory,
disabilitiesw hichm akefindingorholdingem ploym entdifficult,crim inalrecords,largedebts,
im m igrationstatus,licensesuspension,substanceabuseorotherm entalhealthissues,hom elessness
andlanguagebarriers. Forsom enon-custodialparents,theseareaugm entedby alackofm otivationto
earnreportableincom eduetow agegarnishm ent.

Effortsarecurrently m adetoaddressthesebarriers,butthey arenotadequatetom eettheneed. CS S
providesparticipantsw ithadetailedresourcelist,jobpostings,andreferralstotheAJCC,theFam ily L aw
Facilitator,andlegalservices,am ongothers. N on-custodialparentshaveaccesstobuspasses,
R ideshare,andU ber/L yftcoupons.



S ECT IO N 3 L O CA L P L A N U P DA T E

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VenturaCounty L ocalW orkforceDevelopm entP lanU pdate:P rogram Years2017-2021

16

W O R KIN G DR A FT

Incertaincases,theam ounttheparticipantow escanbetem porarily reducedoncetheindividualenrolls
inon-the-jobtrainingorisplacedinapprovedem ploym ent. T hisobviously hasanim pactonthe
custodialparentandthechildren,soitisatoolthatm ustbeusedjudiciously,butitcouldbethekey to
helpingnon-custodialparentsgetstartedontheroadtofulfillingtheirparentalresponsibilities.



WDB Action Page 1 of 2

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: REBECCA EVANS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION THAT THE WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF
VENTURA COUNTY (WDB) APPROVE A CONTRACT WITH THE ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT COLLABORATIVE TO PROVIDE WORKFORCE INNOVATION
AND OPPORTUNITY ACT (WIOA) BUSINESS RETENTION – LAYOFF
AVERSION SERVICES FROM JULY 1, 2019 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2020, IN AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $95,000 IN WIOA FUNDS.

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation that the Workforce Development Board of Ventura County (WDB) approve a
contract with the Economic Development Collaborative (EDC) to provide Workforce Innovation
and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Business Retention– Layoff Aversion services from July 1, 2019,
through June 30, 2020, in an amount not to exceed $95,000 in WIOA funds, under RFP# 1718.02,
released on August 28, 2017 and closed on September 25, 2017.

The initial base performance period of the contract was from July 1, 2018-June 30, 2019, and upon
performance deliverables, mutual agreement, between WDB and EDC, and subject to the
appropriation of funds, the option to extend the contract for two program years as follows:

 Base Term: July 1, 2018 – June 30, 2019
 Option Term 1: July 1, 2019 – June 30, 2020
 Option Term 2: July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021

If approved by the Workforce Development Board today, a contract proposal Option Term 1: July
2019 – June 30, 2020, will be developed. Funding source for this project is available from the
County’s allocation of WIOA Title 1-D resources for Rapid Response, and the contract is paid with
federal funds per 20 CFR section 667.130(b)(2); sections 133(a) and 134(a)(2)(A), WIOA, and
subject to the terms and conditions under CFDA # 17.278.

DISCUSSION

Under WIOA, each state is required to include Layoff Aversion as an integral component of Rapid
Response Policy. State Directive WSD16-04, mandates that the local workforce board must
coordinate a comprehensive and proactive way to communicate with businesses. This includes,
provide labor market and workforce information, integrating industry requirements into training
strategies and career pathways, brokering relationships, and coordinate with regional economic
development partners for business engagement.



WDB Action Page 2 of 2

On August 28, 2017 the Workforce Development Board of Ventura County (WDB), issued a publicly
advertised competitive procurement process (Request for Proposals-RFP). The purpose of this RFP
was to find qualified experienced organizations to provide a regional business expansion-layoff
aversion services to promote the WDB’s role in the County’s economic vitality and workforce
development in Ventura County. Following the RFP bidders conference on September 8, 2017, one
firm submitted proposal by the September 25, 2017 due date. The proposal passed the initial review
conducted by the County of Ventura Human Services Agency and was referred to a selection panel
for evaluation and scoring. Final score was based on the applicant compliance and response to RFP
program and financial criteria.

On March 14, 2019, the Executive Committee reviewed and evaluated the year-to-date deliverables
and performance of the Economic Development Collaborative under the 2018-2019 contract. Working
in alignment with the WDB goals and program support services described in the WDB-approved plan,
EDC has been successfully assessing business needs, identifying firms at-risk for lay-offs and
through WIOA funding, providing layoff aversion services. EDC will continue to focus on the
identification of firms and workers whose at-risk condition may be mitigated by incumbent worker
training (IWT).

The Executive Committee determined successful completion of YTD program deliverables and took
action to recommend to the WDBVC renewal of the contract for PY 2019-2020.

If you have questions, please contact me at (805) 477-5306, or Talia Barrera at (805) 477-5341,
email talia.barrera@ventura.org.



WDB Rapid Response Performance Report: 110216

Business Retention/Layoff Aversion Services
Program Year 2018 – 2019 Quarterly Review

Quarter Cumulative
July, 2018 through
September, 2018

Quarter Cumulative
July, 2018 through

December, 2018

Quarter Cumulative
July, 2018 through

March 31, 2019

WDB EVALUATION ?

Quarter Cumulative
July, 2018 through

June, 2019

X

Plan vs. Actual Outcomes for the Contract Period of
July 1, 2018 – June 30, 2019

Plan to Actual

# At-Risk
Employers
Served (with 1 or
more At-Risk
Workers)
Provided Layoff
Aversion
Services

# Jobs At-Risk
and Retained after
Completion of all
Employer
Services and at 6
Weeks Retention
for Employers
Served *

# At-Risk Workers
provided non-
WIOA Incumbent
Worker Training
(IWT) for Job
Retention by all
Providers

(A) Contract
Expenditures

(B) In- Kind Expenditures

Average Customer
Satisfaction Score for

Employers Served

Program Year (PY) Plan
(July 1, 2018 through
June 30, 2019) 24 120 * 100

A = $95,000
B = $89,250 4 on 5 point scale

Minimum Number For
WDB Evaluation 20 80 56

A =$71,250.00
B =$51,938.00 4 on 5 point scale

Cumulative Actual 48 232 17
A=$69,282.45
B=27,710.00

Plan to Actual and
Average Score

200% 193% 17%
A=47%
B=140%

* Number of Jobs Saved by Layoff Aversion Activity for 122 State Report



WDB Action Page 1 of 2

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: REBECCA EVANS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

ACTION: RECCOMENDATION THAT THE WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF
VENTURA COUNTY (WDB) APPROVE THE OBLIGATION OF $90,000 IN PY 2019-
2020, CALIFORNIA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD (CWDB) REGIONAL
PLAN IMPLEMENTATION FUNDS TO THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
COLLABORATIVE, TO AUGMENT AND SUPPORT EXISTING LOCAL ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT EFFORTS RELATED TO BUSINESS RETENTION AND LAYOFF
AVERSION SERVICES AS DEFINED BY THE CWDB IMPLEMENTATION DESIGN
WORK PLAN

Background

In September 2017, the California Workforce Development Board (State Board), in partnership with
the Employment Development Department (EDD) and the Labor and Workforce Development
Agency, announced the availability of approximately $7 million dollars in Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act (WIOA) discretionary funds for the Program Year 2017/2018. The State Board
offered this funding for the Regional Planning Units (RPU’s) to have the opportunity to apply for
flexible funding to support the efforts toward implementing regional plan goals in alignment with
regional plans.

In January 2019, the Workforce Development Board of Ventura County was notified of the approval of
additional funding in the amount of $180,000. This funding is for the grant period of April 1, 2019
through October 2020.

The prior RPI funding included a regional initiative for improving the coordination and efficiency of
business outreach and communication with local businesses. The goal of that initiative is an improved
alignment of the partners involved in business engagement. The primary focus has been to reduce
duplication of business outreach efforts, assuring maximum value from all business engagements,
efficiency in referrals among business services partners, and expand targeted outreach to high
demand priority sectors.

Program Description and Performance Outcomes

The Regional Plan Implementation 2.0 will focus on aligning business services resources. Variety of
objectives and outcomes to increase employer involvement, devise a system to merge and streamline
employer feedback, and to develop a regional on-line branding and partner collaboration. The
ultimate goal is that people have good jobs in industry recognized priority sectors.

Successful implementation of regional workforce system services requires informed and efficient
outreach and communication with local business. The proposed project will leverage the resources of
the region’s Economic Development Corporation and Small Business Development Center, the RPU



WDB Action Page 2 of 2

and America’s Job Center to establish cross organizational training and processes and tools for
information sharing on business client needs and partner service offerings, coordination of leads and
priorities, outcomes and follow-up needs.

The regional collaboration is key, and will be looking to the implementation of effective inter-
organizational communication and information sharing strategies and tools to enhance both unique
program effectiveness and greater regional success in business, economic and workforce outcomes.

The proposed project will leverage the resources of the region’s Economic Development Collaborative
and Small Business Development Center, the RPU and America’s Job Center to establish processes
for improving the capacity of all business services partners for:

 the assessment of business demand for skills,
 identification of regional occupational skill deficits,
 development and delivery of curricula for both new hire and incumbent worker training, and
 delivering efficiency through the network of regional placement services for in-demand jobs

and careers.

Outcomes:
 Enhance the emerging communication and information sharing network for business

engagement to include career, occupational and training needs assessment tools and
protocols for the region’s partners in business outreach and engagement.

 Improved regional and systemic coordination of business outreach to the region’s high
demand sectors, as defined by the WDB and regional partners.

 Coordinated regional outreach and delivery of training resources to businesses, for new hires
and incumbent workers, including On-the-Job Training, CA Employment Training Panel, CA
Community College Sector Navigator and Strong Workforce, Career Pathways, etc.

 Establishment of a Council of Business Services Partners, concentrated on the delivery of
career services and employment outcomes.

 Establishment of a sustainable communication structure with Community College and Adult
School Industry Advisory Councils for connecting the career services and training needs
intelligence gathered through the on-going business services engagement conducted by the
region’s business services partners.

Alignment with State and Regional Strategic Workforce Plans Regional Planning Unit Grant
Priorities:

The proposed activity is wholly in alignment with State and Regional Strategic Plans and the RFP’s
concentrations on:

 establishing uniform approaches to business services,
 fostering demand-driven skills attainment, and
 aligning, coordinating, and integrating programs and service to economize limited resources to

achieve scale and impact.

Because of the urgency in expending RPI funds by October 2020, and the WDB commitment to doing
so in a responsible manner, the Executive Committee will have to review, discuss and recommend to
the WDB board.

The Economic Development Collaborative is expected to begin program operations July 1, 2019,
following approval by the Board of Supervisors, and funds would have to be fully expended by
October 2020.

If you have questions or need more information, please call me at (805)477-5306.



WDB Action Page 1 of 2

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: TONY SKINNER, CHAIR
PROGRAMS COMMITTEE

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION THAT THE WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF
VENTURA COUNTY (WDB) APPROVE OPTION TERM ONE (JULY 1, 2019
THROUGH JUNE 30, 2020) OF TWO CONTRACTS DATED JUNE 20, 2017 TO
PROVIDE COMPREHENSIVE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY
ACT (WIOA) YOUTH SERVICES IN THE AMOUNTS NOT TO EXCEED $604,000 FOR
THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER OXNARD AND PORT HUENEME, AND
AMOUNTS NOT TO EXCEED $604,000 FOR PATHPOINT

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation that the Workforce Development Board of Ventura County (WDB) Approve the Option
Term One (July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020) of Two Contracts dated June 20, 2017 to Provide
Comprehensive Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Youth Services in the Amounts not
to Exceed $604,000 for the Boys and Girls Club of Greater Oxnard and Port Hueneme, and Amounts
not to Exceed $604,000 for PathPoint.

BACKGROUND

The WDB issued the Comprehensive Youth Services Request for Proposals (RFP) on October 4, 2016.
Six proposals were received and reviewed. After carefully reviewing the reader scores, comments and
ranking of the proposals, along with other relevant criteria (i.e., WIOA funding, direction, performance,
and training), the proposals from PathPoint and Boys and Girls Clubs of Greater Oxnard and Port
Hueneme were recommended and approved by the Executive Committee and by the WDB in February
2017. The County of Ventura Board of Supervisors approved and appropriated funds for the two
contracts on June 20, 2017.

DISCUSSION

The two contracts of June 20, 2017 specify the initial base performance period of the contract is from
July 1, 2017 — June 30, 2018 and may be extended for two option years upon mutual agreement of
the parties, subject to all terms and conditions listed therein and subject to the appropriation of funds
by the Board of Supervisors.

1. Base term: July 1, 2017 - June 30, 2018
2. Option term 1: July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
3. Option term 2: July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020



WDB Action Page 2 of 2

At the conclusion of the Option Term One, Program Year (PY) 2018-2019, it is necessary to make a
decision regarding renewal of each contract for a final year (Option Term Two PY 2019-2020).

On April 3, 2019, the WDB Programs Committee, serving as the WDB oversight committee for WIOA
programs, discussed the Option Term One performance (as of March 31, 2019) of each of two WIOA
comprehensive youth program providers: Boys and Girls Clubs of Greater Oxnard and Port Hueneme
and PathPoint.

Discussion involved carefully reviewing the provider’s enrollment statistics, Workforce Experience
expenditure reports, WIOA Performance Indicator reports, and accountability and compliance
monitoring reports from the Contracts Department of the Human Services Agency (HSA) and from the
State of California’s Employment Development Department (EDD). Additionally, the committee
carefully reviewed summary reports which detailed the corrective action plans and results of all
monitoring activity, case reviews, and technical assistance provided to both contractors. The committee
also received two separate report-out presentations from both providers during the Option Term One
year, at the committee’s February 6, 2019 meeting. During February’s meeting, the committee
observed a spirit of continuous improvement by both providers with respect to understanding and being
accountable for WIOA Performance Indicators and negotiated goals. Following discussion and
evaluation of the evidence provided, the committee unanimously concluded that both providers have
met the terms of the contract and have provided appropriate WIOA services to the enrolled participants,
out of school youth ages 16-24, as well as having met or exceeded WIOA Performance Indicator goals..

The Programs Committee recommends that the Executive Committee recommend to the WDB
Approval of Option Term Two (July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020) for both providers. If approved by
the Executive Committee, the WDB will consider approval of the two contracts on April 25, 2019.
Subsequent to WDB approval, the county Board of Supervisors will consider the two contracts for
approval prior to June 30, 2019.

If you have questions, please call me at (805) 642-2149, or contact Patrick Newburn at (805) 477-5470,
email Patrick.Newburn@ventura.org.



WDB Action Page 1 of 2

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: BRIAN GABLER, CHAIR
OUTREACH COMMITTEE

DATE: APRIL 24, 2019

SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION THAT THE WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD APPROVE
THE RENEWAL OF A CONTRACT WITH theAGENCY TO PROVIDE MARKETING
AND PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES TO THE WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
BOARD OF VENTURA COUNTY (WDB) IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $150,000
IN PROGRAM YEAR JULY 1, 2019, THROUGH JUNE 30, 2020

RECOMMENDATION

Recommend that the Workforce Development Board of Ventura County (WDB) approve the renewal of
a contract with theAgency to provide marketing and public relations services to the WDB from July 1,
2019, through June 30, 2020 in an amount not to exceed $150,000, in WIOA Core funds under RFP
#1718.01 released on August 28, 2017 and closed on September 25, 2017.

The initial base performance period for this contract is from July 1, 2018 – June 30, 2019 and may be
extended for two option years upon mutual agreement of the Workforce Development Board and
theAgency, subject to all terms and conditions and subject to the appropriation of funds. If approved by
the board today, the contract term will be for Option Term 2 from July 1, 2019 – June 30, 2020.

DISCUSSION

On March 20, the Outreach Committee reviewed and evaluated the year-to-date deliverables and
performance of theAgency under the 2018-2019 contract. The following Indicators of success were
under the contract, were met. Deliverables include:

 Timely delivery of projects achieved
 Project completion on budget
 Creative design and media negotiation aligned with budget
 Status reports on projects presented to the Outreach Committee on a timely basis
 Ability of theAgency to adapt and respond to changes in marketing and outreach needs for

the WDB

Working in alignment with the WDB goals, and program support described in the WDB-approved plan,
and with the WDB Outreach Committee, theAgency had provided creative design, production and
copywriting (e.g., brochures, flyers, ads), media negotiation and placement (e.g., newspapers,
newsletters, English radio, public access programming), and public relations (e.g., press releases,
media placements, public service announcements and placement) for targeted outreach to youth, job
seekers, employers, and the community.



WDB Action Page 2 of 2

The Committee determined that theAgency had completed all deliverables on time, on budget, and
according to plan, while also demonstrating creativity and flexibility in responding to changing marketing
and outreach needs as the year progressed. Committee members then approved a recommendation
to the Executive Committee.

If you have questions, please call me at (805) 583-6701, or contact Talia Barrera (805) 477-5341,
talia.barrera@ventura.org.



WDB EC Action Item Page 1 of 2

TO: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

FROM: REBECCA EVANS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

DATE: APRIL 25, 2019

SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION THAT THE WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF
VENTURA COUNTY (WDB) APPROVE THE SUBMISSION OF THE
APPLICATION FOR SUBSEQUENT LOCAL AREA DESIGNATION AND LOCAL
BOARD RECERTIFICATION FOR PROGRAM YEARS 2019-2021 FOR LOCAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT AREA, VENTURA COUNTY, TO THE
CALIFORNIA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

RECOMMENDATION

Recommend that the Workforce Development Board of Ventura County (WDB) approve the
submission of the application for Subsequent Local Area Designation and Local Board
Recertification Request for Program Years 2019-2021 for the Local Workforce Development
Area, Ventura County, to the California Workforce Development Board.

BACKGROUND

Prepared by the California Employment Development Department (EDD) and the California
Workforce Development Board (CWDB), Draft Directive number WSDD-196 establishes
procedures for the recertification of Local Workforce Development Boards (Local Boards) under
the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA). Local Board recertification is effective July
1, 2019, through June 30, 2021. This recertification ensures the continuation of WIOA funding and
operations and formalizes the configuration of the Workforce Development Board of Ventura
County.

DISCUSSION

The process for recertification of Local Boards under WIOA is the responsibility of the California
Workforce Development Board (State Board). In accordance with WIOA Section 107(c)(2), the
State Board will recommend recertification if a Local Board has met WIOA board membership
requirements, met or exceeded performance accountability measures and achieved sustained
fiscal integrity. In addition to the requiremens under WIOA, Local Boards requesting recertification
must provide a status update that outlines progress made towards implementation of several
other key WIOA provisions. In brief, the Local Board:

 Must meet the membership provisions established in WIOA Section 107(b) and CUIC Section
14202(c).



WDB EC Action Item Page 2 of 2

 Must demonstrate sustained fiscal integrity:

 No significant findings from audits, evaluations or other reviews
 No gross negligence
 No failure to observe accepted standards of administration (e.g., timely reporting of

participant and expenditure data)

Through Program Year 2019-2021 the WDB assures the following:

A. It will comply with the applicable uniform administrative requirements, cost principles, and audit

requirements included in the appropriate circulars or rules of the Office of Management and

Budget (WIOA Section 184[a][2] and [3]).

B. All financial reporting will be done in compliance with federal and state regulations and guidance.

C. Funds will be spent in accordance with federal and state laws, regulations, and guidance.

D. The Local Board will select the America’s Job Center of CaliforniaSM (AJCC) Operator(s), with the

agreement of the local CEO, through a competitive process such as a Request for Proposal

(RFP), unless granted a waiver by the state (WIOA Section 121[d][2][A] and 107[g][2]).

E. The Local Board will collect, enter, and maintain data related to participant enrollment, activities,

and performance necessary to meet all CalJOBSSM reporting requirements and deadlines.

F. The Local Board will comply with the nondiscrimination provisions of WIOA Section 188, including

the collection of necessary data.

G. The Local Area will engage in and contribute to, regional planning and regional plan

implementation.

H. The Local Area will participate in regional performance negotiations.

I. It will comply with State Board policies and guidelines, legislative mandates and/or other special

provisions as may be required under federal law or policy, including the WIOA or state legislation.

J. Priority shall be given to veterans, recipients of public assistance, other low-income individuals,

and individuals who are basic skills deficient for receipt of career and training services funded by

WIOA Adult funding (WIOA Section 134[c][3][E] and Training and Employment Guidance Letter

19-16, Subject: Guidance on Services provided through the Adult and Dislocated Worker

Programs under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) and the Wagner-Peyser

Act Employment Service (ES), as amended by Title III of the WIOA Final Rules, (March 1, 2017).

The completed Recertification Request must be signed by the Local Board chairperson and the
local Chief Elected Official (CEO) and submitted to the State Board no later than May 31, 2019, in
signed or unsigned copies. To meet that deadline, the WDB will need to approve submission of
the Recertification Request at its meeting on April 25, 2019, for consideration and approval by the
Board of Supervisors before May 31, 2019. Executive Committee approval of the above
recommendation will facilitate the necessary sequence and timing of approvals.

If you have questions or need more information, please call me at (805) 477-5306, or contact
Rebecca Evans at (805) 477-5344, email Rebecca.Evans@ventura.org.



AT T ACHM EN T 1

ExistingL ocalA rea

A pplicationforS ubsequentL ocalA reaDesignation
and

L ocalBoardR ecertification
P rogram Year2019-21

L ocalW orkforceDevelopm entA rea

___________Ventura County__________



Page 2 of 9

ExistingL ocalA rea
A pplicationforS ubsequentL ocalA reaDesignation

andL ocalBoardR ecertification

T hisapplicationw illserveasyourrequestforL ocalW orkforceDevelopm entArea(L ocalArea)
subsequentdesignationand L ocalW orkforceDevelopm entBoard(L ocalBoard)recertification
forP Y 2019-21 undertheW orkforceInnovationandO pportunity Act(W IO A).

IftheCaliforniaW orkforceDevelopm entBoard(S tateBoard)determ inestheapplicationis
incom plete,itw illeitherbereturned orhelduntilthenecessary docum entationissubm itted.
P leasecontactyourR egionalAdvisorfortechnicalassistanceorquestionsrelatedtocom pleting
andsubm ittingthisapplication.

W orkforceDevelopm entBoardofVenturaCounty _____

N am eofL ocalArea

2901 N .VenturaR oad _____________

M ailingAddress

O xnard,CA 93036 ___________________________

City,S tate ZIP

(dateapprovedby theCounty ofS upervisors)

DateofS ubm ission

R ebeccaEvans,W DB ExecutiveDirector_________________

ContactP erson

(805)477-5306_____________________________________

ContactP erson’sP honeN um ber



Page 3 of 9

L ocalBoardM em bership

T heW IO A S ection107(b)(2)(A)through(E)statestherequirem entsfornom inatingand
selectingm em bersineachm em bershipcategory.T heW IO A S ection107(b)(2)(A)requiresthat
businessm em bersconstituteam ajority oftheL ocalBoard.T hechairpersonshallbeabusiness
representative,perW IO A S ection107(b)(3).

T helocalChiefElected O fficial(CEO )isrequiredtoprovidethenam esoftheindividuals
appointedforeachcategory listed onthefollow ingpagesor,attacharosterofthecurrentL ocal
Board w hichidentifieseachm em ber’srespectivem em bershipcategory.

BU S IN ES S – A m ajority ofthem em bersm ustberepresentativesofbusinessintheL ocalArea

w ho(i)areow nersofbusinesses,chiefexecutivesoroperatingofficersofbusinesses,orother

businessexecutivesorem ployersw ithoptim um policy-m akingorhiringauthority;(ii)represent

businesses,includingsm allbusinesses,ororganizations;and(iii)areappointedfrom am ong

individualsnom inatedby localbusinessorganizationsandbusinesstradeassociation(W IO A

S ection107[b][2][A]).

P leaseidentify theL ocalBoard chairpersonby typingCHAIR afterhis/hernam e.

N am e T itle Entity A ppointm ent
Date

T erm End
Date

VicAnselm o CEO & O w ner AppliedP ow dercoat 09/11/2012 10/28/2020

GregBarnes Director,S afety and
R egulatory Com pliance

L osR oblesHospital
andM edicalCenter

06/03/2014 06/20/2020

VictorDollar ViceP residentofS ales Brighton
M anagem ent

02/26/2008 05/09/2020

Cindy
Guenette

Q uality Assurance
M anager

Hi-T echEngineering 08/11/2015 08/11/2021

Gregory L iu,
CHAIR

O w ner/CEO Jaxx M anufacturing,
Inc.

10/23/2012 10/28/2020

T racy P erez
VICECHAIR

R egionalM anager U nitedS taffing 04/09/2019 05/03/2022

W illiam P ratt VP O perationsand
DirectorofCreative
Design

Kinam ed,Inc. 07/14/2011 08/11/2021

Alex R ivera S eniorHum anR esources
BusinessP artner

M ilgardW indow s&
Doors

06/26/2007 11/03/2021

R osaS errato Hum anR esources
M anager

R eiterAffiliated
Com panies

02/12/2019 02/12/2022



Page 4 of 9

JesusT orres CEO L EAD P ublicS trategies 02/26/2008 02/07/2020

R ichardD.
T rogm an

ChiefO peratingO fficer KaiserP erm anente 03/08/2016 03/08/2022

S tephenYeoh M anagingDirector U n1teee 03/08/2016 03/08/2022

P eterZierhut ViceP resident
M otorsportsM arketing

HaasAutom ation,Inc. 05/03/2016 05/03/2022

L A BO R – N otlessthan20 percentofthem em bersm ustberepresentativesofw orkforcew ithin
theL ocalAreaw ho

m ustinclude(i)representativesoflabororganizationsw hohavebeennom inatedby statelabor
federations;(ii)am em berofalabororganizationoratrainingdirectorfrom ajointlabor-
m anagem entapprenticeshipprogram ,orifnosuchjointprogram existsinthearea,sucha
representativeofanapprenticeshipprogram inthearea;and

m ay include(iii)representativesofcom m unity based organizationsw ithdem onstrated
experienceand expertiseinaddressingtheem ploym entneedsofindividualsw ithbarriersto
em ploym ent,veterans,orindividualsw ithdisabilities;and(iv)representativesoforganizations
w ithdem onstratedexperienceandexpertiseinaddressingtheem ploym ent,training,or
educationneedsofeligibleyouthand/orout-of-schoolyouth(W IO A S ection107[b][2][B]).

N am e T itle Entity A ppointm ent
Date

T erm End
Date

Jerem y Goldberg
(U nion)

ExecutiveDirector T ri-CountiesCentral
L aborCouncil

03/08/2016 03/08/2022

M arilynJansen
(U nion)

Delegate&
M em bership
Departm ent
R epresentative

U nitedFood&
Com m ercialW orkers
InternationalU nion,
L ocal770

09/19/2017 09/19/2020

Anthony M ireles
(Apprenticeship/U nion)

BusinessM anager L aborers
InternationalU nion
N orthAm erica585

06/09/15 06/09/2021

P atriciaG.S chulz
(Com m unity Based
O rganization)

CEO T heArcofVentura
County

04/14/2015 04/14/2021

Anthony (T ony)S kinner
(U nion)

Executive
S ecretary-
T reasurer

T ri-CountiesBuilding
& Construction
T radesCouncil

06/06/06 05/09/2020



Page 5 of 9

Education – EachL ocalBoard shallincluderepresentativesofentitiesadm inisteringeducation
andtrainingactivitiesintheL ocalAreaw ho

m ustinclude(i)arepresentativeofeligibleprovidersadm inisteringT itleIIadulteducationand
literacy activities;(ii)arepresentativeofinstitutionsofhighereducationprovidingw orkforce
investm entactivities;and

m ay include(iii)representativesoflocaleducationalagencies,and com m unity-based
organizationsw ithdem onstratedexperienceandexpertiseinaddressingtheeducationor
trainingneedsofindividualsw ithbarrierstoem ploym ent(W IO A S ection107[b][2][C]).

N am e T itle Entity A ppointm ent
Date

T erm End
Date

1.GregGillespie
(Com m unity
College)

Chancellor VenturaCounty
Com m unity College
District

08/11/2015 08/11/2021

2.CelinaZacarias
(U niversity)

S r.Directorof
Com m unity and
Governm ent
R elations

CaliforniaS tate
U niversity,Channel
Islands

08/05/2008 10/28/2020

VACAN T -
Appointm ent
pendinginM ay
2019 – (AdultEd.)

Econom icandCom m unity Developm ent– EachL ocalBoardshallincluderepresentativesof
governm ental,econom ic,andcom m unity developm ententitiesservingtheL ocalAreaw ho

m ustinclude(i)arepresentativeofeconom icand com m unity developm ententities;(ii)a
representativefrom theS tateem ploym entserviceofficeundertheW agner-P eyserAct;(iii)a
representativeoftheVocationalR ehabilitationprogram ;and

m ay include(iv)representativesofagenciesorentitiesadm inisteringprogram sservingthe
L ocalArearelatingtotransportation,housing,and publicassistance;(v)R epresentativesof
philanthropicorganizationsservingtheL ocalArea;and (E)individualsorrepresentativesof
entitiesasthechiefelected officialintheL ocalAream ay determ inetobeappropriate(W IO A
S ection107[b][2][D] and[E]).

N am e T itle Entity A ppointm ent
Date

T erm End
Date

1.JesseCuevas
(Em ployer
S ervices)

Deputy DivisionChief,
L osAngeles– Coastal
R egion

Em ploym ent
Developm ent
Departm ent,
W orkforceS ervices
Division

06/19/2018 06/19/2021



Page 6 of 9

2.BrianGabler
(Econom ic
Developm ent)

Interim City M anager,
City M anager’sO ffice

City ofS im iValley 07/14/2011 08/11/2021

3.Kathy Harner
R ehabilitation

S eniorVocational
R ehabilitation
Counselor

CalifornianDepartm ent
ofR ehabilitation

08/11/2015 08/11/2021

BruceS tenslie
(Econom ic
Developm ent)

P resident/CEO Econom ic
Developm ent
Collaborative

10/23/2012 10/28/2020

S ustainedFiscalIntegrity

T heL ocalAreahereby certifiesthatithasnotbeenfound inviolationofoneorm oreofthe
follow ingduringP Ys16-17 or17-18:

 Finaldeterm inationofsignificantfinding(s)from audits,evaluations,orotherreview s
conductedby stateorlocalgovernm entalagenciesortheDepartm entofL aboridentifying
issuesoffiscalintegrity orm isexpendedfundsduetothew illfuldisregardorfailureto
com ply w ithany W IA [and W IO A] requirem ent,suchasfailuretograntpriority ofserviceor
verify participanteligibility.

 Grossnegligence– defined asaconsciousand voluntary disregardoftheneedtouse
reasonablecare,w hichislikely tocauseforeseeablegraveinjury orharm topersons,
property,orboth.

 Failuretoobserveacceptedstandardsofadm inistration.L ocalAreasm usthaveadheredto
theapplicableuniform adm inistrativerequirem entssetforthinT itle29 CodeofFederal
R egulations(CFR )P arts95 and 97,appropriateO fficeofM anagem entandBudgetcirculars
orrules,W IO A regulations,and stateguidance.

Highlightsoftheseresponsibilitiesincludethefollow ing:

o T im ely reportingofW IO A participantandexpendituredata

o T im ely com pletionandsubm issionoftherequired annualsingleaudit

o Havenotbeen placedon cashholdforlongerthan 30 days

(Inalignm entw ithW IO A S ection106[e][2])



Page 7 of 9

EngagedinR egionalP lanning

T heL ocalAreahereby certifiesthatithasparticipatedinandcontributedtoregionalplanning
andnegotiatingregionalperform ancem easuresby subm ittingnegotiatedprogram goalstothe
S tateEDD andCW DB eachprogram year,andby subm ittingourL ocalandR egionalP lanupdate
asrequired M arch15,2019.

L ocalA reaA ssurances

T hroughP Y 19-21,theL ocalAreaassuresthefollow ing:

A. Itw illcom ply w iththeapplicableuniform adm inistrativerequirem ents,costprinciples,and
auditrequirem entsincludedintheappropriatecircularsorrulesoftheO fficeof
M anagem entand Budget(W IO A S ection184[a][2] and [3]).

Highlightsofthisassuranceincludethefollow ing:

 T heL ocalArea’sprocurem entproceduresw illavoidacquisitionofunnecessary
orduplicativeitem s,softw are,andsubscriptions(inalignm entw ithT itle2 CFR
S ection200.318).

 T heL ocalAreaw illm aintainandprovideaccountingandprogram records,
includingsupportingsourcedocum entation,toauditorsatalllevels,as
perm ittedby law (T itle2 CFR S ection200.508).

N otethatfailuretocom ply w iththeauditrequirem entsspecifiedinT itle2 CFR P art200
S ubpartFw illsubjecttheL ocalAreatopotentialcashhold (T itle2 CFR S ection200.338).

B. Allfinancialreportingw illbedoneincom pliancew ithfederaland stateregulationsand
guidance.

Highlightsofthisassuranceincludethefollow ing:

 R eportingw illbedoneincom pliancew ithW orkforceS ervicesDirective
Q uarterly andM onthly FinancialR eporting R equirem ents(W S D16-13)
(N ovem ber28,2016).

 Allcloseoutreportsw illcom ply w iththepoliciesandprocedureslisted in
W orkforceS ervicesDirectiveW IO A CloseoutR equirem ents(W S D16-05)(July 29,
2016).

N otethatfailuretocom ply w ithfinancialreportingrequirem entsw illsubjecttheL ocalArea
topotentialcashhold.(T itle2 CFR S ection200.338)



Page 8 of 9

C. Fundsw illbespentinaccordancew ithfederaland statelaw s,regulations,andguidance.

Highlightsofthisassuranceincludethefollow ing:

 T heL ocalAreaw illm eettherequirem entsofS tateAssem bly Bill1149 (Chapter324,
S tatutesof2017),tospend am inim um of30 percentofcom binedtotalofadultand
dislocated w orkerform ulafundallocationsontrainingservices(California
U nem ploym entInsuranceCodeS ection,14211).

 T heL ocalAreaw illnotusefundstoassist,prom ote,ordeterunionorganizing(W IO A
S ection181[b][7]).

D. T heL ocalBoardw illselecttheAm erica’sJob CenterofCaliforniaS M (AJCC)O perator(s),w ith
theagreem entofthelocalCEO ,throughacom petitiveprocesssuchasaR equestfor
P roposal(R FP ),unlessgranted aw aiverby thestate(W IO A S ection121[d][2][A]and
107[g][2]).

E. T heL ocalBoardw illcollect,enter,and m aintaindatarelatedtoparticipantenrollm ent,
activities,andperform ancenecessary tom eetallCalJO BS S M reportingrequirem entsand
deadlines.

F. T heL ocalBoardw illcom ply w iththenondiscrim inationprovisionsofW IO A S ection188,
includingthecollectionofnecessary data.

G. T heL ocalAreaw illengageinandcontributeto,regionalplanningand regionalplan
im plem entation(forexam ple,theL ocalAreahasparticipated inregionalplanningm eetings
andregionalplanim plem entationefforts,andtheL ocalBoardand localCEO havereview ed
andapprovedtheregionalplanandm odifications).

H. T heL ocalAreaw illparticipateinregionalperform ancenegotiations.

I. Itw illcom ply w ithS tateBoard policiesand guidelines,legislativem andatesand/orother
specialprovisionsasm ay berequired underfederallaw orpolicy,includingtheW IO A or
statelegislation.

J. P riority shallbegiventoveterans,recipientsofpublicassistance,otherlow -incom e
individuals,andindividualsw hoarebasicskillsdeficientforreceiptofcareerandtraining
servicesfundedby W IO A Adultfunding(W IO A S ection134[c][3][E] andT rainingand
Em ploym entGuidanceL etter19-16,S ubject:GuidanceonS ervicesprovidedthroughthe
AdultandDislocatedW orkerP rogram sundertheW orkforceInnovationandO pportunity Act
(W IO A)andtheW agner-P eyserActEm ploym entS ervice(ES ),asam endedby titleIIIofthe
W IO A FinalR ules,(M arch1,2017).



Page 9 of 9

A pplicationS ignatureP age

Instructions– T helocalCEO and L ocalBoardchairm ustsignand datethisform .Includethe
originalsignaturesintheapplicationpackage.

By signingtheapplicationbelow ,thelocalCEO and L ocalBoardchairrequestsubsequent
designationoftheexistingL ocalAreaandsubsequentcertificationoftheexistingL ocalBoard.
T hey certify thattheL ocalAreahasperform ed successfully,sustainedfiscalintegrity duringP Ys
2016-2017or2017-2018,andengagedintheregionalplanningprocessasdescribed inS ection
106 (c)(1).Additionally,they agreetoabideby theL ocalAreaassurancesincluded inthis
application.

L ocalW orkforceDevelopm entBoardChair L ocalChiefElectedO fficial

S ignature S ignature

Gregory L iu S teveBennett

N am e N am e

W orkforceDevelopm entBoardofVentura
County Chair

BoardofS upervisor,County ofVentura

T itle T itle

04/25/2019

Date Date



W DB GrantsU pdate

Rev 04.17.19 Page 1 of 3

GR A N T N A M E P U R P O S E/O BJECT IVE FU N DIN G A VA IL A BL E S U BM IT T A L /A W A R D
DA T ES

EL L (EnglishL anguage
L earners

T he projectw illcreate greatercollaboration to help provide
supportive w rap-around services for English L anguage
L earnersthrough aclose w orking relationship w ith ourlocal
Adult Education and com m unity based organization (CBO )
partners.

$300,000 S ubm itted:April1,2019
Aw ard:T BD

N DW G (W oolsey Fire)
N ationalDislocated
W orkerGrant

DO L fundedem ergency granttoprovidepaidtem porary jobs
to repair/clean-up fire dam age to public property from
11/8/18 W oolsey and HillFires. W orkforce developm ent
servicesalsotobeprovidedincludingtrainingandsupportive
servicesforupto50 participants

$2.4 m ilaw ardedbasedonneed.
Am ount R eceived: $810,404 (1st

increm ent 1/3 of totalreceived
for 17 participants) 1/3
increm ents available based on
continuedneed.

S ubm itted:12/24/18
Aw ardR eceived:
12/3/18 for1st

increm ent$810,404;
subsequentincrem ents
(2,3)upto$2.4 m iltotal
(T BD)

P 2EP risonto
Em ploym entInitiative
1. P lanningGrant
2. DirectS ervices&

S upportiveS ervices
Grant

VenturaR egionalP lantoprovideem ploym entandsupportive
services to form erly incarcerated and justice involved
individuals.Em phasison regionalcoalition w ith em ployers,
labor,CBO ’s,CDCR ,S heriff,and localagencies.Gov.Brow n&
S tatelegislaturefunded$37m iloverthreeyears.

1) P lanning Grant: $47,500
received(planninggrant)

2)Direct S ervices Grant:
(Im plem entationofP lan)

1) R oundIS ubm itted:
12/24/18;Aw ard
R eceived:12/3/18.
(AllocatedtoW DB
forCW A Consultant)

2) R oundIIS ubm itted:
2/15/19

3) Aw ardGranted: up
to$745,000 (T BD
M ay 2019)

S lingshot2.0
R egionalP lan
Im plem entation

CW DB grantto provide forIm plem entation ofW DB regional
plan. T w o P rojects to include: Expanding Business
Engagem ent;ExpandApprenticeships

$185,000 requested.
Aw ardR eceived$180,000

S ubm itted:11/20/18
Aw ardDate:1/11/19

VEA P
VeteransEm ploym ent
AssistanceP rogram

Ventura regional collaboration to provide Veterans
em ploym ent services and supportive services for 55
participants.

$500,000 requested S ubm itted:12/24/18
Aw ard:T BD



W DB GrantsU pdate

Rev 04.17.19 Page 2 of 3

W orkforceAccelerator
6.0

S T EP S Connection doesnot enrollparticipants,how ever; it
seeksto:strengthenpartnershipstocreateanintegratedand
responsive “ O ne-S top” support servicessystem ; develop
tools/resourcesto strengthenparticipationand em ploym ent
outcom es; conduct a support service gap analysis; and
developa“ bestpractice” guide

$250,000 Aw ardR eceived:
2/1/2018
(AllocatedtoAFS /W IO A)

HighP erform ingBoards T he CaliforniaW orkforce Developm ent Board (S tate Board)
hasestablishedstandardsforcertificationofhigh-perform ing
L ocalW orkforce Developm ent Boards(L ocalBoard). CU IC
S ection 14200(d) requires a portion of the Governor’s
discretionary fund to be m ade available for providing
incentivesto high-perform ing L ocalBoards. W DBVC w as
granted this aw ard in 2017. S pecial P rojects to be
determ ined.

$54,838 Aw ardR eceived:
12/1/2016
(AllocatedtoW DB
Adm in)

R egionalCapacity
Building/ R egional
T rainingCoordinator

Focusontheprofessionaldevelopm entofstaffand partners
in the O ne-S top S ystem .· P lan and im plem ent regionaland
statew ide trainingsidentified in the S tatew ide T rainingP lan.
Im plem ent askillgap analysisforw orkforce professionals,
identifyingtrainingprioritiesanddevelopingongoingtraining
andcapacity-buildinginitiatives

$205,000 – FirstAw ard
$157,000 – S econdAw ardfor
bothR egionalO rganizerand
R egionalT rainingCoordinator

FirstAw ardR eceived:
3/1/2017
(AllocatedtoAFS /W IO A
forR T C $200,000;$5,000
forVO S T ouchS creen).

S econdAw ardR eceived:
1/11/19

R egionalO rganizer Funds to augm ent our continuing support for regional
organizing and regionalplan im plem entation. T he W DBVC
w ill support efforts for program alignm ent across core
program s and w ith all m andatory partners. R egional
O rganizingactivitiesinVenturaCounty w illhelpfacilitatethe
im portance of fostering dem and-driven skillsattainm ent;
enabling upw ard m obility forall; and aligning,coordinating
andintegratingw orkforcedevelopm entprogram s

$85,714 Aw ardR eceived:
3/1/2017
(AllocatedtoW DB
Adm in)



W DB GrantsU pdate

Rev 04.17.19 Page 3 of 3

R egionalP lan
Im plem entation

W illhelptheW DBVC supportleadershipstructures,im prove
staffcapacityandtraining,strengthensectorinitiatives,m ore
fully integrate careerservicesoffered by AJCC partners,and
helptobuild sustainableinvestm ents.S ubcontractsaw arded
toT heAgency andtoEDC-VC.

$350,000 Aw ardR eceived:
1/1/2018
(AllocatedtoW DB
Adm in;Contracts
aw ardedto:EDCVC and
theAgency)


	1.0 WDB MEETING AGENDA  (PAGE 1 OF 4)
	Agenda page 2 of 4
	Agenda page 3 of 4
	Agenda page 4 of 4

	4.0 CONSENT ITEMS
	4.1 Approve WDB Minutes:  February 28, 2019 (pages 1-6)
	4.2 Receive and File:  WDB Committee Reports
	Business Services Committee 
	December 11, 2018 Meeting
	February 12, 2019 Meeting
	March 12, 2019 Meeting

	Clean/Green Committee
	November 16, 2018 Meeting
	January 18, 2019 Meeting
	March 15, 2019 Meeting

	Healthcare Committee
	September 21, 2018
	November 2, 2018
	March 1, 2018

	Manufacturing Committee
	October 18, 2018
	February 21, 2019

	Membership Committee
	December 4, 2018 & January 7, 2019
	February 5, 2019

	Outreach Committee
	January 16, 2019
	March 20, 2019

	Programs Committee
	December 5, 2018 & February 6, 2019
	April 3, 2019


	4.3 Receive and File:  2017-2018 Year-End Reviews
	Clean/Green Committee
	Healthcare Committee
	Manufacturing Committee
	Membership Committee
	Outreach Committee
	Programs Committee


	5.0 ACTION ITEMS
	5.1 Recommendation...WIOA Regional & Local Wfc Plans Update PY 2017-21
	New Bookmark
	Regional Plan Update (13 pages total)
	Local Plan Update (16 pages total)

	5.2 Recommendation...Approve Contract with the EDC
	Business Retention/Layoff Aversion Services Quarterly Review

	5.3 Recommendation...Approve the Obligation in PY 2019-20 CWDB RPI Funds to the EDC
	5.4 Recommendation...Approve Youth Contracts to BGCGOP & PathPoint
	5.5 Recommendation...Approve Renewal of a Contract with theAgency
	5.2 Recommendation...Approve Contract with EDC
	EDC Business Retention/Layoff Aversion Services Quarterly Review

	5.6 Recommendation...Approve Submission of Local Board Recertification Application
	Existing Local Area Application for Sub Local Area Designation & Recertification


	9.0 WIOA IMPLEMENTATION:  WDB/WIOA Grants Update

